
1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

u 

PRESIDENT 
Elizabeth J. Kazinskas  

COUNCILLORS AT LARGE 
James S. Boone 
Craig R. Cormier 
Ronald F. Cormier  
Judy A. Mack 
George C. Tyros 

WARD 1 COUNCILLOR 
James M. Walsh, Esq. 

WARD 2 COUNCILLOR 
Dana M. Heath 

WARD 3 COUNCILLOR 
Paul Tassone 

WARD 4 COUNCILLOR 
Karen G. Hardern 

WARD 5 COUNCILLOR 
Alek Dernalowicz, Esq. 

CITY OF GARDNER 
MASSACHUSETTS 01440-2630 

OFFICE OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                  February 24, 2023 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE  

Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 

Time: 8:00 A.M. 

Location: City Council Chambers, Room 219, City Hall 
 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS 
Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting. Any person 
intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith. All Documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in 
duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes. 
 

I. Acceptance/Correction to Minutes of Prior Meeting(s) 

September 15, 2022, Finance Committee Meeting Minutes  
 

II. First Time on the Agenda: 
• 10910 – An Order Appropriating $33,139.00 from Free Cash to Health Department 

Vehicle Expense Account 
 

• 10911 – An Order Appropriating $3,690.00 from Free Cash to City Clerk Professional 
Services Account 

 

• 10912 – An Order Appropriating $8,900 from Free Cash to FAA Airport Master Plan 
Professional Services Account- City Portion  

 

• 10913 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Elm Street School Repairs  
 

• 10914 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to the Replacement of Pall Filter 
at The Crystal Lake Water Treatment Facility  



2 
 

 

• 10915 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Watkins Field Renovations  
 

• 10916 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to The DPW Storage Building 
Construction  

 

• 10917 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to The Waterford Street School 
Feasibility Study  

 

• 10918 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Snake Pond Well Repairs  
 

• 10919 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to The Acquisition of the Omealia 
Property  

 

• 10920 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Various Capital Expenditures  
 

• 10921 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Water Infrastructure Paving 
Work  

 

• 10922 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to the Acquisition of The Omealia 
Property Off of Leo Drive For Open Space  

 

• 10923 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to the Complete Streets 
Downtown Improvement Project  

 

• 10924 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to GHS Lab And Boiler Upgrades  
 

• 10925 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Water Treatment Facility 
Upgrades  

 

• 10926 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to the Water Infrastructure 
Improvement Project  

 

• 10927 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Water Storage Tank Repairs  
 

• 10928 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Sewer Main Installation And 
Pump Station Upgrades  

 

• 10929 – An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Gardner Middle School 
Improvements  

 

• 10930 – A Measure Authorizing a five-year Contract Period for School Food Services  
 

• 10931 – A Measure Authorizing a five-year Contract Period for School Custodial Services  



3 
 

 
 
 

• 10932 – A Measure Authorizing a five-year Contract Period for Golf Cart Rentals  
 

• 10933 – Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement – Allegran 
$60,547.58  

 

• 10934 – Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement – CVS 
$134,435.79  

 

• 10935 – Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement – Walgreens 
$146,184.84  

 

• 10936 – Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement – Teva 
$101,632.12  

 

• 10937 – Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement – Walmart 
$76,128.90  

 

• 10938 – Notification Regarding The Status of Opioid Manufacturer Settlement Funds 
 

• 10939 – Notification Regarding The Status of Authorized Unissued Debt 
 

• 10940 – A Measure Authorizing the Mayor to Execute the Subordination for case 
number #10-283 for Purpose of the Community Development Housing Rehabilitation 
Program 

 

• 10941 – A Measure Authorizing Acceptance of M.G.L. Chapter 41, §110A - Closing Public 
Office Operations on Saturdays.  

 

• 10942 – A Measure to Elect John Richard to City Auditor, for term expiring February 23, 
2026 

 

III. Items Referred to Finance Committee:  
• 10894 – An Order Appropriating $60,000.00 from Free Cash to the Mayor’s Department 

– Professional Services Account. (In the City Council and Referred to Finance Committee 
2/21/2023) 

 

• 10885 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 171, Thereof, 
Entitled “Personnel,” to Change Compensation Schedule 1, Yearly Salaries, Mayor, City 
Councillors and School Committee. (In the City Council and Referred to Finance 
Committee 1/17/2023; Referred to Committee of the Whole 2/6/2023; Informal Meeting 
2/21/2023 @ 6:15 PM; Referred to Finance for Further Study and Report 2/21/2023) 

 



4 
 

 

 

IV. New Business 

 

V. Adjournment 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
NOTICE:  The listing of Agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items 
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
 

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER 

Elizabeth J. Kazinskas 
ELIZABETH J. KAZINSKAS 

Chair, Finance Committee 
 

 



CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE  

MINUTES OF MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 

 

09-15-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 

The Finance Committee meeting was called to order by Council President Elizabeth 

Kazinskas at 8:00 a.m. in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City Hall.  

 

Finance Committee Members Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and Ronald Cormier were 

also present.  
 

Also participating was Mayor Michael Nicholson; and City Clerk Titi Siriphan.   

 

2-1 #10782- A Measure Authorizing an Increase in Allowing Funding Limits for Council 

on Aging Resolving Fund. (In the City Council and Referred to Finance Committee 

9/7/2022)  

 Mayor Nicholson informed the committee due to increased revenue sources for 

programming at the Senior Center, he is requesting that that the City Council vote to 

increase the funding limit for the Gardner Senior Center Revolving Account to 

$40,000. The current limit on the account is $20,000.00. 

  

 On motion made by President Elizabeth Kazinskas and seconded Councillor 

Aleksander Dernalowicz, it was voted to recommend to the City Council that the 

following Order ought to pass:  

 

COUNCIL ON AGING DEPARTMET 

          RECREATIONAL ACTIVITES 

           REVOLVING FUND M.G.L. CH.44., S.53E ½ 

 

VOTED: To authorize and direct the City Treasurer to establish a revolving 

fund in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, section 53E ½ for salaries and 

expenses relating to recreational activities at the Senior Center. 

Monies received from recreation fees at the Senior Center shall be credited to 

this fund. As per M.G.L., interest earned on this fund shall be treated as 

general fund revenue. 

The Council on Aging Department is authorized to expend from this fund and 

is limited to a total amount not to exceed any available balance of forty 

thousand dollars ($40,000.00), whichever is less. 

The Council on Aging Department shall report annually to the Mayor and City 

Council the total amount of receipts and expenditures for the prior fiscal year 

and for the current fiscal year through December 31st , along with any other 

information that City Council may by vote require. 

In the event this fund is not reauthorized for the following fiscal year, or the 

city changes the purpose of the revolving fund, the balance in the fund shall 



CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE  

MINUTES OF MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 

 

09-15-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 

revert to surplus revenue, unless City Council and the Mayor vote to transfer 

the funds to another revolving fund established in accordance with M.G.L. 

Chapter 44, section 53E ½ 

2-2 An Order Authorizing $1,098.78 Payment of the Prior Year Airport Operating 

Expenditure   

Mayor Michael Nicholson informed the committee that the attached invoice was 

received following the closing of Fiscal Year 2022 for services provided in the 

previous fiscal year. This bill relates to the purchase of parts needed in the 

maintenance shed at the Gardner Airport. As such, the payment of such bill must be 

approved by a nine-tenths (9/10ths) vote of the City Council in order for our finance 

department to be able to process the invoice.  

 

 On motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 

Ronald Cormier, it was voted to recommend to the City Council that the following 

Order ought to pass: 

 

  AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENDITURE  

ORDERED: To authorize payment of prior year AIRPORT Operating Expense 

account for prior year, as follows: 

 

FY2022 REPAIRS & MAINT EXPENSE  $1,098.78  

2-3 An Order Authorizing $32.01 Payment of Prior Year IT Operating Expenditure. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the committee that this bill relates to services provided in 

repairing the main printer/copy machine in City Hall. As such, the payment of such 

bill but be approved by a nine-tenths (9/10ths) vote of the City Council in order for 

our finance departments to be able to process the invoice. 

 

 On motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 

Ronald Cormier, it was voted to recommend to the City Council that the following 

Order ought to pass: 

 

  AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENDITURE 

 

ORDERED: To authorize payment of prior year IT Operating Expense account 

for prior year, as follows: 

 

FY2022 PRINTER/COPIER EXPENSE  $32.01 

 

 



CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE  

MINUTES OF MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 

 

09-15-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 

2-4 A Measure Authorizing Acceptance of Donations and Gifts for Use by Park 

Bandstand. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the committee that the late family of the late Hugh and 

Gladys Hunter, through Victoria Kazinskas, has donated $1,600.00 to the Department 

of Public Works to purchase a new Monument Park bench in their memory. 

 

President Kazinskas stated that these were her grandparents and noted they often 

enjoyed spending their summer Saturday evenings attending the summer concert in 

the park series, and they wished to honor their loved ones in a way that helps those 

attending those concerts now. 

  

 On motion made by President Elizabeth Kazinskas and seconded Councillor Ronald 

Cormier, it was voted to recommend to the City Council that the following Order 

ought to pass: 

 

  ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS AND GIFTS 

PARK BANDSTAND GIFT 

 

VOTED: That the City of Gardner is authorized to accept certain 

donations and gifts for use by the Parks Department, said acceptance in 

accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 53A ½ of the General 

Laws. 

 

6-1 A Measure Declaring Surplus for Purpose of Disposal of Land and Buildings at 478 

Chestnut Street. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the committee that he request the City Council vote to 

declare surplus on this property so that the City can sell the property, as is, to get the 

property back on the tax rolls. 

 

 On a motion made by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor 

Aleksander Dernalowicz, it was voted to recommend to the Council that the 

following Order ought to pass: 

 

  DECLARING SURPLUS FOR PURPOSE OF DISPOSAL OF 

 LAND AND BUILDINGS AT 478 CHESTNUT STREET 

 

VOTED: 

To declare surplus for the purpose of disposal, in accordance with prevailing 

General Laws, all land and buildings at 478 Chestnut Street, further identified 

on the City of Gardner Assessor’s Map  as R22/23/19, to establish as a 

minimum amount of $42,000.00 to be paid for any conveyance of said 

property, and to authorize the Mayor to convey said land, or part thereof, for 



CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE  

MINUTES OF MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 

 

09-15-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 

such amount or larger amount, and upon such other terms as the Mayor shall 

consider proper in accordance with this Vote. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

On a motion by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 

Dernalowicz, it was voted to adjourn at 8:14 a.m. 

 

  

 

 

                      



10910



10910



10910



10911



10911



10911



10911



10911



10911



10911



10911



10911



10912



10912



10912



10913



10913



10913



10913



10914



10914



10914



10914



10915



10915



10915



10915



10916



10916



10916



10916



10917



10917



10917



10917



10917



10918



10918



10918



10918



10918



10919



10919



10919



10919



10920



10920



10920



10920



10920



10921



10921



10921



10921



10922



10922



10922



10922



10923



10923



10923



10923



10924



10924



10924



10924



10925



10925



10925



10925



10926



10926



10926



10926



10927



10927



10927



10927



10928



10928



10928



10928



10929



10929



10929



10929



10929



10930



10930



10930



10931



10931



10931



10932



10932



10932



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10933



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10934



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10935



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10936



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



10937



a FT 94L :i’•’ fl!

City of Gardner - Executive Department ‘½’.
-)

Mayor Michael J. Nicholson
C, V.

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121
95 Pleasant St
Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Notification regarding the Status of Opioid Manufacturer Settlement Funds

Dear Madam President and Councilors.

As you are likely aware, in March of 2022, the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office under
then Attorney General Maura Healey announced that cities and towns from across Massachusetts
would be able to receive a financial benefit from a settlement agreement reached with different
opioid manufacturers and Johnson and Johnson as an opioid distributor.

Gardner is slated to receive $526,663.18 from this settlement between now and 2038.

To date, the City has received $136,215.65.

This is much quicker than the initial amount that the City anticipated, due to Johnson and
Johnson amending their settlement agreement to distribute the initial four (4) years’ of payments
upfront.

The Administration will be sending an appropriation request to the City Council so that this can
be appropriated in a way that fits into the settlement restrictions for these funds by the end of the
fiscal year.

Respectftdly Submitted

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner

February 22, 2023

10938



Massachusetts State-Subdivision Agreementfor Statewide Opioid Settlements

A. Statewide Opiold Settlements. As used herein, the term “Statewide Opioid
Settlements” refers to statewide opioid settlements reached by or before January 1, 2026 between
the Massachusetts Attorney General and non-bankrupt opioid industry participants, pursuant to
which certain Massachusetts political subdivisions (“Massachusetts Subdivisions”) are eligible
to participate and share in Global Settlement Abatement Funds (“Abatement Funds”), in
exchange for releases. For avoidance of doubt, the July 2021 opioid settlements between the
Massachusetts Attoncy General and opioid distributors McKesson, Cardinal,
AmerisourceBergen, and opioid-maker Johnson & Johnson (“Settlements”) are Statewide Opioid
Settlements. Unless otherwise stated, the capitalized terms herein shall have the same meaning as
in the Settlements.

B. Massachusetts Abatement Terms. Abatement Funds shall be used solely to supplementand strengthen, rather than supplant, resources for prevention, harm reduction, treatment, andrecovery, in accordance with the purposes and subject to the requirements in the appendedMassachusetts Abatement Terms.

C. Allocation of Abatement Funds to Massachusetts Subdivisions. The MassachusettsSubdivisions shall collectively be eligible to receive 40% of each Annual Payment of AbatementFunds that come into the state, allocated among them in the percentages reflected in theSettlements, so long as they timely submit Subdivision Settlement Participation Forms in the form
attached to the Statewide Opioid Settlements. Participating Subdivisions may elect to share orpool the ffinds they receive and collaborate on abatement efforts, Participating Subdivisions mayalso elect to reallocate to the statewide Opioid Recovery and Remediation Fund some or all oftheir allocation of any Statewide Opioid Settlement with timely notice to the SettlementAdministrator.

0. Allocation of Abatement Funds to Statewide Opioid Recovery and RemediationFund. The statewide Opioid Recovery and Remediadon Fund (“ORRF’) shall receive 60% of eachAnnual Payment of Abatement Funds as well as: (a) amounts voluntarily reallocated to it byParticipating Subdivisions; (b) amounts allocated to Subdivisions that are Non-ParticipatingSubdivisions as of a Payment Date; and (c) any other Abatement Funds not paid out pursuant toSection C. The ORRF is a Statutory Trust, as that term is defined in the Settlements, establishedby the legislature in 2021 to expand access to opioid use disorder, prevention, intervention,treatment and recovery options throughout Massachusetts. The ORRF is administered by theExecutive Office of Health and Human Services in consultation with a 20-member state- andmunicipal-appointed advisory council with expertise and experience with opioid use disorder.’

E. Consent Judgments. This Agreement will be appended to proposed Consent Judgmentsfiled in the Massachusetts Superior Court, in an action or actions filed by the Attorney General,consistent with the Statewide Opioid Settlements and any related legislation. In the event of a

Current appointees include nonprofit leaders, physicians, professors, and public officials from Amherst, Boston,Brockton, Falmouth, Framingham, Lynn, New Bedford, Pittsfield, Springfield, and Worcester. The advisory councilholds public meetings every quarter about pdorities for addressing the opiold epidemic in Massachusetts.

10938



conflict between this Agreement and the Statewide Opioid Settlements, the Statewide Opioid
Settlements will govern.

F. State-Subdivision Agreement. This Agreement is a State-Subdivision Agreement as
forth in Exhibit 0 to the Settlements and shall take effect subject to the approval requirements
therein.

G. Authority. The undersigned officials understand and agree to be bound by this Agreement
and represent that their execution of this Agreement is voluntary and authorized.

H. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each ofwhich constitutes
an original and all of which constitute one and the same Agreement.

THE COMMONWEALTH OF Name of Participating Subdivision:
MASSACHUSEflS

MAT-IRA HEALEY Signature
ATTORNEY GENERAL 7

NameofSigner / / -.- / / /
I/Ic 1at1 J4..%cA, 1St,>—)

ff sé
Boston,

< Y%’ 0/VS’c

Phone Number:
7f- 430

-

Email: i%,rs croher - 1/fl.
Date: March 4, 2022 Date:

________________

2/22/2

2

10938



MASSACHUSETTS ABATEMENT TERMS

I. STATEWIDE COMMITMENT TO ABATEMENT

The Commonwealth and its municipalities have a shared commitment to using abatement
fluids recovered from statewide opioid settlements to supplement and strengthen resources
available to Massachusetts communities and families for substance use disorder prevention, harm
reduction, treatment, and recovery in a matter that:

+ reflects the input of our communities, of people who have personal experience with the
opioid crisis, of experts in treatment and prevention, and of staff and organizations that
are carrying out the abatement work;

+ addresses disparities in existing services and outcomes and improves equity and the
health of individuals and communities disadvantaged by race, wealth, and stigma,
including through efforts to increase diversity among service providers;

+ addresses mental health conditions, substance use disorders, and other behavior health
needs that occur together with opioid use disorder (“OUD”);

+ leverages programs and services already reimbursed by state agencies and programs,
including direct care reimbursed by MassHealth and the state’s Bureau of Substance
Addiction Services (“BSAS”); and

+ encourages innovation, fills gaps and fixes shortcomings of existing approaches;
supplements rather than supplants resources for prevention, harm reduction, treatment,
and recovery; includes evidence-based, evidence-informed, and promising programs; and
takes advantage of the flexibility that is allowed for these funds.2

This document sets forth: how abatement funds from these settlements must be used by
the state and its municipalities (Sections II and III); how the state will support municipal
abatement initiatives (Section IV); and state and municipal reporting requirements (Section ‘\fl.

ft. STATE USE OF ABATEMENT FUNDS

Abatement funds directed to the state shall be deposited into the statewide Opioid
Recovery and Remediation Fund to supplement prevention, harm reduction, treatment, and
recovery programs throughout Massachusetts. The Fund is overseen by the Commonwealth’s
Executive Office of Health and Human Services (“EOHHS”) together with a Council comprised
of 10 municipal appointees appointed by the Massachusetts Municipal Association and 10 state

2 In this document, the words “fluid” and “support” are used interchangeably and mean to create,
expand, or sustain a program, service, or activity. References to persons with opioid use disorder
are intended in a broad practical manner to address the public health crisis, rather than to require
a clinical diagnosis, and they include, for example, persons who have suffered an opioid
overdose. It is also understood that OUt) is often accompanied by co-occurring substance use
disorder or mental health conditions, and it is intended that the strategies in this document will
support persons with OUD and any co-occurring SlID and mental health conditions.

3

10938



appointees qualified by experience and expertise regarding opioid use disorder. Appointees
serve for two years. The Council holds public meetings every quarter to identi& priorities for
addressing the opioid epidemic in Massachusetts.

IlL MUNICIPAL USE OF ABATEMENT FUNDS

Abatement funds allocated to municipalities shall be used to implement the strategies set
forth below. Municipalities are encouraged to pool abatement funds to increase their impact,
including by utilizing the Office of Local and Regional Health’s Shared Service infrastructure.
Municipal abatement funds shall not be used to fund care reimbursed by the state, including
through MassHealth and BSAS, although local or area agencies or programs that provide state-
reimbursed services can be supported financially in other ways that help mect the needs of their
participants.

1. Opioid Use Disorder Treatment

Support and promote treatment of persons ‘with OUD, including through programs or strategies
that:

a. Expand mobile intervention, treatment, telehealth treatment, and recovery services
offered by qualified providers, including peer recovery coaches.

b. Support evidence-based withdrawal management services for people with OUD and any
co-occurring mental health conditions.

c. Make capital expenditures to rehabilitate and expand facilities that offer treatment for
0130, in partnership with treatment providers.

d. Treat trauma for individuals with OUD (e.g., violence, sexual assault, human trafficking,
or adverse childhood experiences) and family members (e.g., surviving family members
after an overdose).

2. Support People In Treatment And Recovery

Support and promote programs or strategies that:

a. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals with OUD, including job
placement, job training, or childcare.

b. Provide access to housing for people with 0130, including supportive housing, recovery
housing, housing, rent, move-in deposits, and utilities assistance programs, training for
housing providers, or recovery housing programs that integrate FDA-approved
medication with other support services.

c. Rehabilitate properties appropriate for low-threshold and recovery housing, including in
partnership with DHCD-funded agencies and OUD-specialized organizations.

d. Provide peer support specialists that support people in accessing OUD treatment, trauma
informed counseling and recovery support, harm reduction services, primary healthcare,

4

10938



or other services, including support for long-term recovery encompassing relapse,
treatment, and continued recovery.

e. Provide community support services, including social and legal services, to assist in
deinstimtionalizing persons with OUD.

f. Support or expand peer-recovery centers, which may include support groups, social events,
computer access, or other services for persons with 0120.

g. Provide transportation to treatment or recovery services for persons with 0121).

h. Provide employment training or educational services for persons with OUD, such as job
training, job placement, interview coaching, community college or vocational school
courses, transportation to these activities, or similar supports.

i. Increase the number and capacity of high-quality recovery programs to help people in
recovery.

j. Engage non-profits, faith-based communities, and community coalitions to support people
in treatment and recovery and to support family members in their efforts to support the
person with OUD in the family.

k. Support programs for rccovery in schools and/or standalone recovery high schools.

1. Support bereaved families and frontline care providers.

3. Connections To Care

Provide connections to care for people who have, or are at risk of developing, OUD through
programs or strategies that:

a. Support the work of Emergency Medical Systems, including peer support specialists and
post-overdose response teams, to connect individuals to trauma-informed treatment
recovery support, harm reduction services, primary healthcare, or other appropriate
services following an opioid overdose or other opioid-related adverse event.

b. Support school-based services related to OUD, such as school-based contacts that parents
can engage with to seek ixmnediate treatment services for their child; and support
prevention, intervention, treatment, and recovery programs focused on young people.
This should include alternatives to suspension or interaction with school resource officers
such as restorative justice approaches.

c. Fund services or training to encourage early identification and intervention for families,
children, or adolescents who may be struggling with use of drugs or mental health
conditions, including peer-based programs and Youth Mental Health First Aid. Training
programs may target families, caregivers, school staff, peers, neighbors, health or human
services professionals, or others in contact with children or adolescents.

5

10938



d. Include Fire Department partnerships such as Safe Stations.3

4. Harm Reduction

Support efforts to prevent overdose deaths or other opioid-related harms through strategies that:

a. Increase availability of naloxone and other drugs that treat overdoses for firsi responders,4
overdose patients, individuals with OUD and their friends and family, schools,
community-based organizations, community navigators and outreach workers, persons
being released from jail or prison, or the public.

b. Provide training and education regarding naloxone and other drugs that treat overdoses.

c. “Naloxone Plus” strategies to ensure that individuals who receive naloxone to reverse an
overdose are linked to treatment programs or other appropriate services.

d. Approve and ftnd syringe service programs and other programs to reduce harms
associated with drug use, including supplies, staffing, space, peer support services,
referrals to treatment, fentanyl checking, syringe collection and disposal, connections to care,
and the hill range of harm reduction and treatment services provided by these programs.

e. Support mobile units that offer or provide referrals to harm reduction services, treatment,
recovery supports, primary and behavioral health carc, recovery support, or other
appropriate services to persons with 0130.

f. Promote efforts to train health care providers, students, peer recovery coaches, recovery
outreach specialists, or other professionals that provide care to persons who use opioids
or persons with DUD in crisis training and harm reduction strategies.

g. Active outreach strategies such as the Drug Abuse Response Team model or the Post
Overdose Support Team model.

h. Provide outreach and services for people who use drugs and are not yet in treatment,
including services that build relationships with and support for people with OUD.

5. Address The Needs Of Criminal-Justice-Invoked Persons

Support diversion and deflection programs and strategies for criminal-justice-involved persons
with DUD, including:

a. Programs, that connect individuals involved in the criminal justice system and upon
release from jail or prison to 0130 harm reduction services, treatment, recovery support,
primary healthcare, prevention, legal support, or other supports, or that provide these

Safe Stations cunently operate in Fall River and Revere. See, e.g., https://www.mma.org/fall.rivcr-fire-stations
become-safe-stations- fo r-neople-seeking-addiction-treatmentl.

Municipalities can purchase discounted naloxone kits from the State Office of Phannacy Services. See
https;//www.mass.gov/scMce-detailsibulk-purchasjng-of-najoxone.

6

10938



services.

b. Co-responder and/or alternative responder models to address OUD-related 911 calls with
greater OUD expertise.

c. Public safety-led diversion strategies such as the Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion
model.

d. Pasticipate in membership organizations such as the Police Assisted Addiction Recovery
Initiative for training and networking and utilize law enforcement training opportunities
such as the Safety and Health Integration in the Enforcement ofLaws on Drugs (SHIELD)
model.

6. Support Pregnant Or Parenting Women And Their Families, Including Babies With
Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome

Support pregnant or parenting women with OUD and their families, including babies with
neonatal abstinence syndrome, through programs or strategies that provide family supports or
childcare services for parents with OUD, including supporting programs such as:

a. FIRST Steps Together, a home visiting program for parents in recovery that currently
has seven sites serving cities and towns across the state;

b. Pregnant/post-partum and family residential treatment programs, including and in
addition to the eight family residential treatment programs cuffently funded by DPH; and

c. the Moms Do Care recovery support program that has grown from two to ten programs
in the state.

7. Prevent Misuse Of Opioids And Implement Prevention Education

Support efforts to prevent misuse of opioids through strategies that:

a. Support programs, policies, and practices that have demonstrated effectiveness in
preventing drug misuse among youth. These strategies can be found at a number of existing
evidence-based registries such as Blueprints for Health Youth Development
(https://www.blueprintsprograms.org/).

b. Support community coalitions in developing and implemcnting a comprehensive strategic
plan for substance misuse prevention. There are a number of evidence based models for
strategic planning to consider including but not limited to the Strategic Prevention
Framework developed by the U.S. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (hsil/.sambsa.gov/sites/defauWfiles/2Ol 90620-samhsa-strategic-
prevention-framework-ide.pdfl and Communities That Care developed by the
University of Washington (https://www.communitiesthatcare.net’programs/ctc-plus/).

c. Engage a robust multi-sector coalition of stakeholders in both the devclopmcnt and
implementation of the above stated strategic plan (hs://w.prevention

See https://paariusa.org

7

10938



first.orglcenters/center-for-community-engagemenUabout-this-centerfl,

d. Support community-based education or intervention services for families, youth, and
adolescents at risk for OUD.

e. Support greater access to mental health services and supports for young people, including
services provided in school and in the community to address mental health needs in young
people that (when not addressed) increase the risk of opioid or another drug misuse.

f. Initiate, enhance, and sustain local youth health assessment through the implementation
of a validated survey tool to develop localized strategic plans that will inform the best
ways to institute or enhance strategies to reduce and prevent youth substance misuse,
including menial health services and supports for young people, intervention services for
families, and youth-focused programs, policies, and practices that have demonstrated
effectiveness in reducing and preventing drug misuse.

IV. STATE SUPPORT FOR MUNICIPAL ABATEMENT AND INTER-MUNICIPAL
COLLABORATION

EOfflIS and the Department of Public Health (DPH), including through its Office of
Local and Regional Health (OLRH), will support municipal abatement initiatives by providing
strategic guidance to help Massachusetts municipalities select and implement abatement
strategies and effectively pool their resources through inter-municipal Shared Service
Agreements, as well as other technical assistance. By pooling resources, functions, and
expertise, a consortium of cities and towns can expand the public health protections and services
they offer residents.

In addition, EOHHS/DPH will collect information regarding municipal abatement and
publish an annual report to provide the public with information about the municipal abatement
work and to highlight effective strategies, lessons learned, and opportunities for further progress.
The support for municipal abatement described in this Section IV will be funded by the state
abatement finds described in Section II, above.

V. REPORTING AND RECORD-KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

A. STATE REPORTING. Annually, not later than October 1, the secretary of EOH}IS shall
file a report on the activity, revenue and expenditures to and from the statewide Opioid Recovery
and Remediation Fund in the prior fiscal year with the clerks of the senate and the house of
representatives, the house and senate committees on ways and means and the joint committee on
mental health, substance use and recovery and made available on the executive office of health
and human services’ public website. The report shall include, but not be limited to: revenue
credited to the find; expenditures attributable to the administrative costs of the executive office;
an itemized list of the hinds expended from the fund; data and an assessment of how well resources
have been directed to vulnerable and under-served communities. EOHHS filed its first Annual
Report on October 1,2021.

8

10938



B. MUNICIPAL REPORTING. Cities and towns that receive annual abatement
distributions of $35,0006 or more, whether individually or pooled through OLRH Shared Service
arrangements, will be required to submit annual reports of their Municipal Abatement Fund
expenditures in the prior fiscal year to EOHHS, starting in FY2023. The reports shall include, but
not be limited to: municipal abatement funds received; an itemized list of the funds expended for
abatement and administrative costs, if applicable; the unexpended balance; a brief description of
the funded abatement strategies and efforts to direct resources to vulnerable and under-served
communities. Additional reporting-related guidance shall be provided. All municipalities must:
maintain, for a period of at least 5 years after funds are received, documents sufficient to reflect
that Municipal Abatement Funds were utilized for the Municipal Abatement Strategies listed
herein.7

6 EOHJIS retains the right to modi& this reporting threshold.

Nothing in this document reduces obligations under public records law.
9

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Gardner Distributor Payment Year 1 $22,498.64 7/15/2022
Gardner Distributor Payment Year 2 $23,644.97 9/30/2022
Gardner Janssen Payment Year 1 $8,009.66 1 1/2/2022
Gardner Janssen Payment Year 2 $18,686.70 11/212022
Gardner Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,956.42 11/2/2022
Gardner Janssen Payment Year 4 $22,965 11/2/2022
Gardner Janssen Payment Year 5 525,454.26 11/2/2022
Georgetown Distributor Payment Year 1 $9,940.94 7/15/2022
Georgetown Distributor Payment Year 2 S 10,447.45 9/30/2022
Georgetown Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,539.04 1 1/2/2022
Georgetown Janssen Payment Year 2 $8,256.65 11/2/2022
Georgetown Janssen Payment Year 3 $6,608.44 1 1/2/2022
Georgetown Jaussen Payment Year 4 S 10,147 1 1/2/2022
Georgetown Janssen Payment YearS $11,246.87 11/2/2022
Gill Distributor Payment Year I $235.85 7/15/2022
Gill Distributor Payment Year 2 $247.87 9/30/2022
Gill Janssen Payment Year 1 $83.96 11/2/2022
Gill Janssen Payment Year 2 $195.89 11/2/2022
Gill Janssen Payment Year 3 $156.79 11)2/2022
Gill JanssenPaymentYear4 $240.74 11/2/2022
Gill Janssen Payment YearS $266.84 11/2/2022
Gloucester Distributor Payment Year 1 $30,815.88 7/15/2022
Gloucester Distributor Payment Year 2 $32,385.99 9/30/2022
Gloucester Janssen Payment Year I $10,970.65 1 1)2/2022
Gloucester Janssen Payment Year 2 $25,594.75 1 1/2/2022
Gloucester Janssen Payment Year 3 $20,485.47 1 1/2/2022
Gloucester Janssen Payment Year 4 $31,454.65 1 1)2/2022
Gloucester Janssen Payment Year 5 $34,864. 13 1 1/2/2022
Goshen Distributor Payment Year I $150.44 7/15/2022
Goshen Distributor Payment Year 2 $158.11 9/30/2022
Goshen Janssen Payment Year 1 $53.56 11/2/2022
Goshen JanssenPaymentYear2 $124.95 11)2/2022
Goshen Janssen Payment Year 3 $100.01 11/2/2022
Goshen Janssen Payment Year 4 S 153.56 11/2/2022
Goshen Janssen Payment YearS $170.20 11/2/2022
Gosnold Distributor Payment Year I $85.05 7/29/2022
Gosnold Distributor Payment Year 2 $89.38 9/30/2022
Gosnold Janssen Payment Year 1 $30.28 1 1/2/2022
Gosnold Janssen Payment Year 2 $70.64 1 1/2/2022
Gosnold Janssen Payment Year 3 $56.54 1 1/2/2022
Gosnold Janssen Payment Year 4 $86.81 11/2/2022
Gosnold Janssen Payment Year 5 $96.22 1 1/2)2022
Grafton Distributor Payment Year I $20,361.11 8/31/2022
Gmfton Distributor Payment Year 2 $21,398.53 9/30/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Grafton Janssen Payment Year I $20,378.64 11/2/2022
Granby Distributor Payment Year I $10,381.17 7/15/2022
Granby Distributor Payment Year 2 $10,910.10 9/30/2022
Granby Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,695.76 1 1/2/2022
Granby Janssen Payment Year 2 $8,622.29 1 1/2/2022
Granby Janssen Payment Year 3 $6,901.09 11/2/2022
Granby Janssen Payment Year 4 $10,596.36 11/2/2022
Granby Janssen Payment Year 5 $11,744.93 11/2/2022
Granville Distributor Payment Year I $1,502.95 11/2/2022
Granville Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,579.53 11/2/2022
Granville Janssen Payment Year I $535.06 11/2/2022
Granville Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,248.31 11/2/2022
Granville Janssen Payment Year 3 $999.12 11/2/2022
Granville Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,534.11 11/2/2022
Granville JanssenPaymentYear5 $1,700.39 11/2/2022
Great Barrington Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,743.58 8/15/2022
Great Barrington Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,832.42 9/30/2022
Great Barrington Janssen Payment Year I $620.73 1 1/2/2022
Great Barrington Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,448.16 11/2/2022
Great Barrington Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,159.08 11/2/2022
Great Barrington Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,779.72 1 1/2/2022
Great Barrington Janssen Payment Year S $1,972.63 11/2/2022
Greenfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $33,032.56 7/15/2022
Greenfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $34,715.62 9/30/2022
Greenfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $11,759.81 11/2/2022
Greenfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $27,435.86 11/2/2022
Greenfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $21,959.05 11/2/2022
Greenfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $33,717.28 1 1/2/2022
Greenfield Janssen Payment Year 5 $37,372.02 11/2/2022
Groton Distributor Payment Year I $824.27 8/15/2022
Groton Distributor Payment Year 2 $866.27 9/30/2022
Groton Janssen Payment Year 1 $293.45 1 1/2/2022
Groton Janssen Payment Year 2 $684.62 1 1/2/2022
Groton Janssen Payment Year 3 $547.95 11/2/2022
Groton Janssen Payment Year 4 $841.36 1 1/2/2022
Groton Janssen Payment Year 5 $932.56 1 1/2/2022
Groveland Distributor Payment Year 1 $800.07 7/15/2022
Groveland Distributor Payment Year 2 $840.84 9/30/2022
Groveland Janssen Payment Year 1 $284.83 1 1/2/2022
Groveiand Janssen Payment Year 2 $664.52 1 1/2/2022
Groveland Janssen Payment Year 3 $531.86 1 1/2/2022
Groveland Janssen Payment Year 4 $816.66 11/2/2022
Groveland Janssen Payment YearS $905.18 11/2/2022
Hadley Distributor Payment Year 1 $7,571.11 8/15/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payment5 as of Nov. 6,2022

Hadley Distributor Payment Year 2 $7,956.86 9/30/2022
Hadley Janssen Payment Year 1 $2695.36 1 1/2/2022
Hadley Janssen Payment Year 2 $6,288.34 1 1/2/2022
Hadley Janssen Payment Year 3 85,033.04 11/2/2022
Hadley Janssen Payment Year 4 $7,728.04 1 1/2/2022
Hadley Janssen Payment YearS $8,565.72 1 1/2/2022
Halifax Distributor Payment Year I $5,434.26 7/15/2022
Halifax Distributor Payment Year 2 $5,711.14 9130/2022
Halifax Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,934.63 1 1/2/2022
Halifax Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,513.53 11/2/2022
Halifax Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,612.53 11/2/2022
Halifax Janssen Payment Year 4 $5,546.90 1 1/2/2022
Halifax Janssen Payment Year 5 $6,148.15 11/2/2022
Hamilton Distributor Payment Year I $1,086.41 8/15/2022
Hamilton Distributor Payment Year 2 $1.14 1.77 9/30/2022
Hamilton Janssen Payment Year I $386.77 11/2/2022
Hamilton Janssen Payment Year 2 $902.34 11/2/2022
Hamilton Janssen Payment Year 3 $722.21 11/2/2022
Hamilton Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,108.93 11/2/2022
Hamilton Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,229.13 1 1/2/2022
Hampden Distributor Payment Year I 863 1.31 8/15/2022
Hampden Distributor Payment Year 2 $663.48 9/30/2022
Hampden Janssen Payment Year I $224.75 1 1/2/2022
Hampden Janssen Payment Year 2 $524.35 1 1/2/2022
Hampden Janssen Payment Year 3 8419.68 11/2/2022
Hampden Janssen Payment Year 4 $644.40 1 1/2/2022
Hampden Janssen Payment Year 5 $714.25 11/2/2022
Hancock Distributor Payment Year I $584.88 8/31/2022
Hancock Distributor Payment Year 2 $614.68 9/30/2022
Hancock Janssen Payment Year 1 $208.22 1 1/2/2022
Hancock Janssen Payment Year 2 $485.78 1 1/2/2022
Hancock Janssen Payment Year 3 $388.81 11/2/2022
Hancock Janssen Payment Year 4 8597 11/2/2022
Hancock Janssen Payment Year S $661.71 11/2/2022
Hanover Distributor Payment Year 1 $21,763.97 7/15/2022
Hanover Distributor Payment Year 2 $22,872.87 9/30/2022
Hanover Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,748.11 11/2/2022
Hanover Janssen Payment Year 2 $18,076.51 11/2/2022
Hanover Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,468.03 11/2/2022
Hanover Janssen Payment Year 4 $22,215.1 1 1 1/2/2022
Hanover Janssen Payment YearS $24,623.08 11/2/2022
Hanson Distributor Payment Year 1 82,235.94 7/15/2022
Hanson Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,349.86 9/30/2022
Hanson Janssen Payment Year 1 $796.01 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Hanson Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,857.10 11/2/2022
Hanson Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,486.38 11/2/2022
Hanson Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,282.29 1 1/2/2022
Hanson Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,529.67 1 1/2/2022
Harvard Distributor Payment Year 1 $12,022.41 7/15/2022
Harvard Distributor Payment Year 2 SI 2,634.97 9)30/2022
Harvard Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,280.06 1 1/2/2022
Harvard Janssen Payment Year 2 $9,985.46 11/2/2022
Harvard Janssen Payment Year 3 $7,992.14 1 1/2/2022
Harvard Janssen Payment Year 4 $12,271.62 11/2/2022
Harvard Janssen Payment YearS $13,601.78 11/2/2022
Haiwich Disthbutor Payment Year I $20,919.13 8/31/2022
Harwich Distributor Payment Year 2 $21,984.98 9/30/2022
Harwich Janssen Payment Year 1 $20,937.14 11/2/2022
Hatfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $4,582.09 7/29/2022
Hatfield Distributor Payment Year 2 S4,8 15.56 9/30/2022
Hatfield Janssen Payment Year I $1,631.25 1 1/2/2022
Hatfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $3,805.75 11/2/2022
Hatfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,046.04 11/2/2022
Hatfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,677.07 11/2/2022
Hatfield Janssen Payment Year 5 $5,184.04 11/2/2022
Haverhill Distributor Payment Year I $59,470.94 8/31/2022
Haverhill Distributor Payment Year 2 $62,501.06 9/30/2022
Haverhill Janssen Payment Year I $21,172.04 11/2/2022
Haverhill Janssen Payment Year 2 $49,394.79 11/2/2022
Haverhill Janssen Payment Year 3 539,534.49 11/2/2022
Haverhill Janssen Payment Year 4 $60,703.68 1 1/2/2022
Haverhill Janssen Payment YearS $67,283.58 1 1/2/2022
Heath Distributor Payment Year 1 $86.11 7/15/2022
Heath Distributor Payment Year 2 590.49 9/30/2022
Heath Janssen Payment Year 1 $30.65 11/2/2022
Heath Janssen Payment Year 2 $71.52 11/2/2022
Heath Janssen Payment Year 3 $57.24 1 1/2/2022
Heath Janssen Payment Year 4 $87.89 1 1/2/2022
Heath Janssen Payment YearS $97.42 11/2/2022
Hingham Distributor Payment Year I $35,265.99 7/15/2022
Hingham Distributor Payment Year 2 537,062.84 9/30/2022
Hingham Janssen Payment Year 1 $12,554.92 11/2/2022
Hingham Janssen Payment Year 2 $29,290.88 11/2/2022
Hingham Janssen Payment Year 3 $23,443.77 11/2/2022
Hingham Janssen Payment Year 4 $35,997.01 1 1/2/2022
Hingham Janssen Payment YearS $39,898.85 1 1/2/2022
Hinsdale Distributor Payment Year 1 S270.33 8/15/2022
Hinsdale Distributor Payment Year 2 $284.1 1 9/30/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Hinsthle Janssen Payment Year 1 $96.24 11/2/2022
Hinsdale Janssen Payment Year 2 $224.53 11/2/2022
Hinsdale Janssen Payment Year 3 $179.71 11/2/2022
Hinsdale Janssen Payment Year 4 $275.94 11/2/2022
Hinsdale Janssen Payment Year S $305.85 11/2/2022
Holbrook Distributor Payment Year 1 58,928.39 8/15/2022
Holbrook Distributor Payment Year 2 $9,383.30 9/30/2022
Holbrook Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,178.56 11/2/2022
Holbrook Janssen Payment Year 2 $7,415.65 11/2/2022
Holbrook Janssen Payment Year 3 $5,935.32 11/2/2022
Holbrook Janssen Payment Year 4 $9, 1 13.46 1 1/2/2022
Holbrook Janssen Payment YearS $10,101.30 11/2/2022
Holden Distributor Payment Year I $2,510.51 7/15/2022
Holden Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,638.42 9/30/2022
Holden Janssen Payment Year I $893.76 11/2/2022
Holden Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,085.15 11/2/2022
Holden Jaussen Payment Year 3 $1,668.91 11/2/2022
Holden Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,562.54 1 1/2/2022
Holden Janssen Payment YearS $2,840.31 11/2/2022
Holliston Distributor Payment Year I $12,212.64 7/15/2022
Holliston Distributor Payment Year 2 $12,834.89 9/30/2022
Holliston Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,347.78 11/2/2022
Holliston Janssen Payment Year 2 S 10,143.45 11/2/2022
Holliston JanssenPaymentYear3 $8,118.59 11/2/2022
Hofliston Janssen Payment Year 4 $12,465.79 11/2/2022
Holliston Janssen Payment Year 5 $13,817 11/2/2022
Holyoke Distributor Payment Year I $70,584.64 7/15/2022
Holyoke Distributor Payment Year 2 $74,181.02 9/30/2022
Holyoke Janssen Payment Year 1 $25,128.59 11/2/2022
Holyoke Janssen Payment Year 2 $58,625.50 11/2/2022
Holyoke Janssen Payment Year 3 $46,922.55 11/2/2022
Holyoke Janssen Payment Year 4 $72,047.76 1 1/2/2022
Holyoke Janssen Payment YearS $79,857.28 11/2/2022
Hopedale Distributor Payment Year 1 S10,022.47 7115/2022
Hopedale Distributor Payment Year 2 $10,533.12 9/30/2022
Hopedale Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,568.06 1 1/2/2022
Hopedale Janssen Payment Year 2 $8,324.36 1 1/2/2022
Hopedale Janssen Payment Year 3 $6,662.63 11/2/2022
Hopedale Janssen Payment Year 4 $10,230.22 11/2/2022
Hopedale Janssen Payment YearS SIl ,339. 11 11/2/2022
Hopkinton Distributor Payment Year I $14,807.70 7/15/2022
Hopkinton Distributor Payment Year 2 $15,562.17 9/30/2022
Hopkinton Janssen Payment Year 1 $14,820.45 11/2/2022
Hubbardston Distributor Payment Year 1 $559.78 10/17/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Dpioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Hubbardston Distributor Payment Year 2 S588.30 10/17/2022
Hubbardston Janssen Payment Year I $199.29 11/2/2022
Hubbardston Janssen Payment Year 2 $464.94 1 1/2/2022
Hubbardston Janssen Payment Year 3 $372.13 11/2/2022
Hubbardston Janssen Payment Year 4 $57 1.39 11/2/2022
Hubbardston Janssen Payment Year 5 $633.32 11/2/2022
Hudson Distributor Payment Year I $14,566.67 7/15/2022
Hudson Distributor Payment Year 2 $15,308.86 9/30/2022
Hudson Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,185.83 11/2/2022
Hudson JanssenPaymentYear2 $12,098.65 11/2/2022
Hudson Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,683.49 1 1/2/2022
Hudson Janssen Payment Year 4 $14,868.62 11/2/2022
Hudson JanssenPaymentYear5 $16,480.28 11/2/2022
Hull Distributor Payment Year 1 $14,276.94 8/15/2022
Hull Distributor Payment Year 2 $15,004.37 9/30/2022
Hull Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,082.68 1 1/2/2022
Hull Janssen Payment Year2 SIl,858 11/2/2022
Hull Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,490.88 11/2/2022
Hull Janssen Payment Year4 S 14,572.88 11/2/2022
Hull Janssen Payment YearS $16,152.49 11/2/2022
Huntington Distributor Payment Year I $193.99 7/15/2022
Huntington Distributor Payment Year 2 $203.87 9/30/2022
Huntington Janssen Payment Year I $69.06 1 1/2/2022
Huntington Janssen Payment Year 2 $161.12 1 1/2/2022
Huntington Janssen Payment Year 3 $128.96 11/2/2022
Huntington Janssen Payment Year 4 $198.01 11/2/2022
Huntington Janssen Payment YearS $219.47 11/2/2022
lpswich Distributor Payment Year I $15,188.36 7/15/2022
Ipswich Distributor Payment Year 2 $15,962.23 9/30/2022
Ipswich Jaussen Payment Year I $5,407.15 11/2/2022
Ipswich Janssen Payment Year 2 $ 12,615 11/2/2022
Ipswich Janssen Payment Year 3 $10,096.77 11/2/2022
Ipswich Janssen Payment Year4 $15,503.20 11/2/2022
Ipswich Janssen Payment Year 5 $17,183.64 11/2/2022
Kingston Distributor Payment Year 1 $10,001.09 8/15/2022
Kingston Distributor Payment Year 2 $10,510.65 9/30/2022
Kingston Janssen Payment Year I $10,009.70 11/2/2022
Lakeville Distributor Payment Year I $1,476.95 8/15/2022
Lakeville Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,552.20 9/30/2022
Lakevillc Janssen Payment Year 1 $525.80 1 1/2/2022
Lakeville Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,226.71 11/2/2022
Lakeville Janssen Payment Year 3 $981.83 11/2/2022
Lakeville JanssenPaymentYear4 $1,507.56 11/2/2022
Lakeville Janssen Payment YearS $1,670.97 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusats Municipal Opiold Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Lancaster Distributor Payment Year 1 $851.98 7/15/2022
Lancaster Distributor Payment Year 2 $895.39 9/30/2022
Lancaster Janssen Payment Year 1 $852.72 1 1/2/2022
Lanesborough Distributor Payment Year 1 $4,201.26 7/15/2022
Lanesborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $4,415.32 9/30/2022
Lanesborough Janssen Payment Year I $1,495.67 11/2/2022
Lanesborough Janssen Payment Year 2 $3,489.44 1 1/2/2022
Lanesborough Janssen Payment Year 3 $2,792.87 1 1/2/2022
Lanesborough Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,288.34 1 1/2/2022
Lanesborough Janssen Payment YearS 54,753.17 11/2/2022
Lawrence Distributor Payment Year 1 $107,789.35 8/15/2022
Lawrence Distributor Payment Year 2 $113,281.35 9/30/2022
Lawrence Janssen Payment Year 1 $38,373.70 11/2/2022
Lawrence Janssen Payment Year 2 $89,526.62 1 1/2/2022
Lawrence Janssen Payment Year 3 $71,655.11 11/2/2022
Lawrence Janssen Payment Year 4 SI 10,023.66 11/2/2022
Lawrence Jaussen Payment Year 5 $121,949.52 11/2/2022
Lee Distributor Payment Year 1 $11,093.96 7/15/2022
Lee Distributor Payment Year 2 $11,659.21 9/30/2022
Lee Janssen Payment Year I $3,949.52 1 1/2/2022
Lee JanssenPaymentYear2 $9,214.31 11/2/2022
Lee Janssen Payment Year 3 $7,374.93 11/2/2022
Lee Janssen Payment Year 4 $11,323.92 11/2/2022
Lee Janssen Payment YearS $12,551.36 1 1/2/2022
Leicester Distributor Payment Year 1 $14,068.43 7/15/2022
Leicester Distributor Payment Year 2 $14,785.23 9/30/2022
Leicester Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,008.45 1 1/2/2022
Leicester Janssen Payment Year 2 $11,684.82 11/2/2022
Leicester Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,352.27 1 1/2/2022
Leicester Janssen Payment Year 4 $14,360.05 11/2/2022
Leicester Janssen Payment YearS $15,916.59 11/2/2022
Lenox Distributor Payment Year I $11,754.50 7/15/2022
Lenox Distributor Payment Year 2 $12,353.41 9/30/2022
Lenox Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,184.68 11/2/2022
Lenox Janssen Payment Year 2 59,762.94 1 1/2/2022
Lenox Janssen Payment Year 3 $7,814.04 11/2/2022
Lenox Janssen Payment Year 4 $11,998.15 1 1/2/2022
Lenox Janssen Payment YearS $13,298.68 11/2/2022
Leominster Distributor Payment Year I $57,715.15 7/15/2022
Leominster Distributor Payment Year 2 $60,655.81 9/30/2022
Leominster Janssen Payment Year I $20,546.97 1 1/2/2022
Leominster Janssen Payment Year 2 $47,936.49 11/2/2022
Leominster Janssen Payment Year 3 $38,367.30 11/2/2022
Leominster Janssen Payment Year 4 $58,9 1 1.51 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Leominster Janssen Payment Year 5 $65,297.14 11/2/2022
[everett Distributor Payment Year I $2,887.33 7/15/2022
Leverett Distributor Payment Year 2 $3,034.45 9/30/2022
Leverett Janssen Payment Year I $1,027.91 11/2/2022
Leverett Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,398.13 11/2/2022
Leverett Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,919.41 1 1/2/2022
Leverett Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,947.18 11/2/2022
Leverett Janssen Payment Year 5 $3,266.64 1 1/2/2022
Lexington Distributor Payment Year 1 $37,180.94 7/15/2022
Lexington Distributor Payment Year 2 $39,075.35 9/30/2022
Lexington Janssen Payment Year I $13,236.65 11/2/2022
Lexington Janssen Payment Year 2 $30,881.38 11/2/2022
Lexington Janssen Payment Year 3 S24,7 16.77 1 1/2)2022
Lexington Janssen Payment Year 4 $37,951.64 1 1/2/2022
Lexington Janssen Payment Year 5 $42,065.36 1 1/2/2022
Leyden Distributor Payment Year 1 $56.16 7/29/2022
Leyden Distributor Payment Year 2 $59.02 9/30/2022
Leyden Janssen Payment Year 1 $19.99 11/2/2022
Leyden Janssen Payment Year 2 $46.64 11/2/2022
Leyden Janssen Payment Year 3 S37.33 1 1/2/2022
Leyden Janssen Payment Year 4 $57.32 11/2/2022
Leyden Janssen Payment YearS $63.53 11/2/2022
Lincoln Distributor Payment Year 1 $8,030.93 11/2/2022
Lincoln Distributor Payment Year 2 $8,440.12 11/2/2022
Lincoln Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,859.06 1 1/2/2022
Lincoln Janssen Payment Year 2 $6,670.25 11/2/2022
Lincoln Janssen Payment Year 3 $5,338.72 11/2)2022
Lincoln Janssen Payment Year 4 $8,197.40 11/2/2022
Lincoln Janssen Payment Year 5 S9,085.95 11/2/2022
Littleton Distributor Payment Year 1 $7,621.78 7/15/2022
Littleton Distributor Payment Year 2 $8,010.12 9/30/2022
Littleton Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,713.40 11/2/2022
Littleton Janssen Payment Year 2 $6,330.43 1 1/2/2022
Littleton Janssen Payment Year 3 $5,066.73 1 1/2/2022
Littleton Janssen Payment Year 4 $7,779.77 11/2/2022
Littleton Janssen Payment Year 5 $8,623.05 1 1/2/2022
Longmeadow Distributor Payment Year I $21,852.49 8/15/2022
Longmeadow Distributor Payment Year 2 $22,965.90 9/30/2022
Loogmeadow Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,779.63 1 1/2/2022
Longmeadow Jansscn Payment Year 2 S 18,150.03 1 1/2/2022
Longmeadow Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,526.88 11/2/2022
Longmeadow Janssen Payment Year 4 $22,305.46 1 1/2/2022
Longmeadow Janssen Payment YearS $24,723.23 11/2/2022
Lowell Distributor Payment Year I $74,804.65 7/29/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Lowell Distributor Payment Year 2 $78,616.04 9/30/2022
Lowell Janssen Payment Year I $26,630.93 1 1/2/2022
Lowell Janssen Payment Year 2 $62,130.51 11/2/2022
Lowell Janssen Payment Year 3 $49,727.88 1 1/2/2022
Lowell Janssen Payment Year 4 $76,355.24 11/2/2022
Lowell Janssen Payment Year 5 $84,631.66 11/2/2022
Ludlow Distributor Payment Year 1 $22,221.73 7/15/2022
Ludlow Distributor Payment Year 2 $23,353.96 9/30/2022
Ludlow Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,911.08 11/2/2022
Ludlow Janssen Payment Year 2 $18,456.71 11/2/2022
Ludlow Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,772.34 11/2/2022
Ludlow Janssen Payment Year 4 $22,682.36 1 1/2/2022
Ludlow Janssen Payment YearS $25,140.98 11/2/2022
Lunenburg Distributor Payment Year 1 $13,996.49 7/29/2022
Lunenburg Distributor Payment Year 2 $14,709.62 9/30/2022
Lunenburg Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,982.84 11/2/2022
Lunenburg Janssen Payment Year 2 51 1,625.06 11/2/2022
Lunenburg Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,304.44 1 1/2/2022
Lunenburg Janssen Payment Year 4 $14,286.61 11/2/2022
Lunenburg Janssen Payment YearS $15,835.19 11/2/2022
Lynn Distributor Payment Year 1 $116,252.19 7/15/2022
Lynn DistributorPaymentYear2 $122,175.38 9/30/2022
Lynn Janssen Payment Year! S41,386.52 11/2/2022
Lynn Janssen Payment Year 2 $96,555.60 11/2/2022
Lynn Janssen Payment Year 3 $77,280.95 11/2/2022
Lynn Janssen Payment Year 4 $1 18,661.92 11/2/2022
Lynn Janssen Payment YearS $131,524.12 11/2/2022
Lynnfield Distributor Payment Year I $17,039.90 9/15/2022
Lynnfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $17,908.1 1 9/30/2022
Lynnfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $6,066.31 11/2/2022
Lynnfieid Janssen Payment Year 2 $14,152.83 11/2/2022
Lynnfieid Janssen Payment Year 3 $11,327.61 11/2/2022
Lynnfield Janssen Payment Year 4 SI 7,393.11 11/2/2022
Lynnfield Janssen Payment YearS $19,278.42 11/2/2022
Maiden Distributor Payment Year 1 $34,031.85 7/15/2022
Maiden Distributor Payment Year 2 $35,765.81 9/30/2022
Maiden Janssen Payment Year I $12,115.56 11/2/2022
Maiden Janssen Payment Year 2 $28,265.84 11/2/2022
Maiden Janssen Payment Year 3 $22,623.35 11/2/2022
Maiden Janssen Payment Year 4 $34,737.28 1 1/2/2022
Maiden Janssen Payment Year 5 $38,502.58 1 1/2/2022
Manchester-By-The-Se Distributor Payment Year I $1,468.71 9/15/2022
Manchester-By-The-Se Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,543.55 9/30/2022
Manchester-By-The-Se Janssen Payment Year I $522.87 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Manchester-By-The-Se Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,219.87 11/2/2022
Manchester-By-The-Se Janssen Payment Year 3 $976.36 1 1/2/2022
Manchester-By-The-Se Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,499.16 11/2/2022
Manchester-By-The-Se Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,661.66 1 1/2/2022
Mansfield Distributor Payment Year I $49,784.88 8/15/2022
Mansfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $52,321.48 9/30/2022
Mansfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $17,723.74 11/2/2022
Mansfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $41,349.84 11/2/2022
Mansfield Janssen Payment Year 3 S33,095.49 11/2/2022
Mansfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $50,816.85 11/2/2022
Mansfield Janssen Payment YearS $56,325.07 11/2/2022
Marblehead Distributor Payment Year 1 $25,458.93 8/15/2022
Marblehead Distributor Payment Year 2 $26,756.10 9/30/2022
Marblehead Janssen Payment Year I $9,063.54 11/2/2022
Marblehead Janssen Payment Year 2 $21,145.43 11/2/2022
Marblehead Janssen Payment Year 3 $16,924.33 11/2/2022
Marblehead Janssen Payment Year 4 $25,986.66 1 1/2/2022
Marblehead Janssen Payment Year 5 $28,803.45 1 1/2/2022
Marion Distributor Payment Year 1 $5,097.94 7/15/2022
Marion Distributor Payment Year 2 $5,357.69 9/30/2022
Marion Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,814.90 11/2/2022
Marion Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,234.20 1 1/2/2022
Marion Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,388.96 11/2/2022
Marion Janssen Payment Year 4 $5,203.62 1 1/2/2022
Marion Janssen Payment Year 5 $5,767.66 1 1/2/2022
Marlborough Distributor Payment Year 1 $26,790.94 7/15/2022
Marlborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $28,155.97 9/30/2022
Marlborough Janssen Payment Year I $9,537.75 11/2/2022
Marlborough Jaussen Payment Year 2 $22,251.76 11/2/2022
Marlborough Janssen Payment Year 3 $17,809.81 11/2/2022
Marlborough Janssen Payment Year 4 $27,346.28 1 1/2/2022
Marlborough Janssen Payment YearS $30,310.44 11/2/2022
Marshfield Distributor Payment Year 1 S36,009.67 7/lS/2022
Marshfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $37,844.41 9/30/2022
Marshfield Janssen Payment Year I $12,819.67 11/2/2022
Marshfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $29,908.56 1 1/2/2022
Marshfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $23,938.14 11/2/2022
Marshfield Janssen Payment Year4 $36,756.10 11/2/2022
Marshfield Janssen Payment Year 5 $40,740.22 1 1/2/2022
Mashpee Distributor Payment Year 1 $25,263.48 8/31/2022
Mashpee Distributor Payment Year 2 $26,550.69 9/30/2022
Mashpee Janssen Payment Year I $8,993.96 1 1/2/2022
Mashpee Janssen Payment Year 2 $20,983.09 11/2/2022
Mashpee Janssen Payment Year 3 $16,794.40 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Mashpec Janssen Payment Year 4 $25,787.16 11/2/2022
Mashpee Janssen Payment YearS $28,582.32 11/2/2022
Massachusetts Distributor Payment Year 1 $9,770.20 9/30/2022
Massachusetts Janssen Payment Year 1 $179,569.71 10/18/2022
Mattapoisett Distributor Payment Year I $6,162.01 8/15/2022
Mattapoisett Distributor Payment Year 2 $6,475.97 9/30/2022
Maftapoiseft Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,193.71 1 1/2/2022
Mattapoisett Jaussen Payment Year 2 $5,117.98 11/2/2022
Mattapoisett Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,096.32 1 1/2/2022
Mattapoiseft Jansscn Payment Year 4 $6,289.73 11/2/2022
Mattapoisett Janssen Payment Year 5 $6,971.50 1 1/2/2022
Maynard Distributor Payment Year 1 $7,412.49 9/3012022
Maynard Distributor Payment Year 2 $7,790.17 9/30/2022
Maynard Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,638.90 1 1/2/2022
Maynard Janssen Payment Year 2 $6,156.60 11/2/2022
Maynard Janssen Payment Year 3 54,927.60 1 1/2/2022
Maynard Janssen Payment Year 4 $7,566.14 11/2/2022
Maynard Janssen Payment YearS $8,386.27 11/2/2022
Medfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $15,218.58 7/29/2022
Medfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $15,993.98 9/30/2022
Medfield Janssen Payment Year 1 55,417.91 11/2/2022
Medfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $12,640.10 11/2/2022
Medfleld Janssen Payment Year 3 $10,116.85 11/2/2022
Medfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $15,534.04 1 1/2/2022
Medlield Janssen Payment Years $17,217.83 11/2/2022
Medford Distributor Payment Year 1 $29,010.48 7/15/2022
Medford Distributor Payment Year 2 $30,488.60 9/30/2022
Medford Janssen Payment Year I $10,327.92 11/2/2022
Medford Janssen Payment Year 2 $24,095.24 11/2/2022
Medford Janssen Payment Year 3 S 19,285.29 11/2/2022
Medford Janssen Payment Year 4 $29,611.82 11/2/2022
Medford Janssen Payment Year 5 $32,821.S5 1 1/2/2022
Medway Distributor Payment Year 1 $14,173.89 7/15/2022
Medway Distributor Payment Year 2 $14,896.07 9/30/2022
Medway Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,046 11/2/2022
Medway Janssen Payment Year 2 $11,772.41 11/2/2022
Medway Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,422.38 11/2/2022
Medway Janssen Payment Year 4 S 14,467.70 11/2/2022
Medway Janssen Payment Year 5 $16,035.91 11/2/2022
Meirose Distributor Payment Year! $16,771.44 8/15/2022
Melrose Distributor Payment Year 2 $17,625.97 9/30/2022
Meirose Janssen Payment Year I $5,970.74 11/2/2022
Melrose Janssen Payment Year 2 $13,929.86 11/2/2022
Meirose Janssen Payment Year 3 Si 1,149.1 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Meirose Janssen Payment Year 4 $17, 1 19.09 I 1/2/2022
Meirose Janssen Payment YearS $18,974.69 11/2/2022
Mendon Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,198.46 9/15/2022
Mendon Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,259.52 9/30/2022
Mendon Jansscn Payment Year I $426.66 11/2/2022
Mendon Janssen Payment Year 2 $995.40 11/2/2022
Mendon Janssen Payment Year 3 S796.70 11/2/2022
Mendon Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,223.30 11/2/2022
Mendon Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,355.90 11/2)2022
Methmac Distributor Payment Year I $732.79 8/15/2022
Merrimac Distributor Payment Year 2 $770.13 9/30/2022
Merrimac Janssen Payment Year I $260.88 11/2)2022
Merrimac Janssen Payment Year 2 $608.63 1 1/2/2022
Merrimac Janssen Payment Year 3 $487.14 11/2)2022
Merrimac Janssen Payment Year 4 $747.98 1 1/2/2022
Merrimae Janssen Payment Year 5 $829.06 1 1/2/2022
Methuen Distributor Payment Year 1 S52,2 13.42 9/30/2022
Methuen Distributor Payment Year 2 $54,873.76 9/30)2022
Methuen Janssen Payment Year 1 $18,588.31 11/2)2022
Methuen Janssen Payment Year 2 $43,366.91 11/2/2022
Methuen Janssen Payment Year 3 $34,709.91 11/2/2022
Methuen Janssen Payment Year 4 $53,295.73 11/2)2022
Methuen Janssen Payment Year 5 $59,072.65 1 1/2/2022
Middleborough Distributor Payment Year I $28,727.24 7/1512022
Middleborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $30,190.93 9/30/2022
Middleborough Janssen Payment Year 1 $28,751.98 11/2/2022
Middleton Distributor Payment Year I $6,697.88 7)15)2022
Middleton Distributor Payment Year 2 $7,039.14 9/30/2022
Middleton Janssen Payment Year I $2,384.49 1 1/212022
Middleton Janssen Payment Year 2 $5,563.06 1 1/2/2022
Middleton Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,452.55 1 1/2/2022
Middleton Janssen Payment Year 4 $6,836.72 11)2)2022
Middleton Janssen Payment Year 5 $7,577.77 1 1/2/2022
Milford Distributor Payment Year I $38,882.57 7/15/2022
Milford Distributor Payment Year 2 $40,863.68 9/30/2022
Milford Janssen Payment Year I $13,842.44 11/2/2022
Milford Janssen Payment Year 2 $32,294.70 11)2/2022
Milford Janssen Payment Year 3 $25,847.96 1 1/2/2022
Milford Janssen Payment Year 4 $39,688.54 11/2/2022
Milford Janssen Payment Year 5 $43,990.53 1 1/2/2022
Millbuiy Distributor Payment Year 1 $17,033.96 8/31/2022
Milibury Distributor Payment Year 2 $17,901.86 9)30/2022
Millbuiy Janssen Payment Year 1 $6,064.20 11/2/2022
Millbuiy Janssen Payment Year 2 $14,147.90 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 6, 2022

Millbuiy Janssen Payment Year 3 $11,323.66 11/2/2022
Milibury Janssen Payment Year 4 $17,387.05 11/2/2022
Milibury Janssen Payment YearS $19,271.70 11/2/2022
Millis Distributor Payment Year 1 $7,301.90 7/15/2022
Millis Distributor Payment Year 2 57,673.94 9/30/2022
Millis Janssen Payment Year I $2,599.52 11/2/2022
Millis Janssen Payment Year 2 $6,064.74 11/2/2022
Millis Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,854.08 11/2/2022
Millis Janssen Payment Year 4 $7,453.25 11/2/2022
Millis Janssen Payment Year 5 $8,261.14 11/2/2022
Milton Distributor Payment Year 1 $25,71 1.27 9/15/2022
Milton Distributor Payment Year 2 $27,021.29 9/30/2022
Milton Janssen Payment Year 1 $9,153.38 11/2/2022
Milton Janssen Payment Year 2 $21,355.01 11/2/2022
Milton Janssen Payment Year 3 $17,092.08 11/2/2022
Milton Janssen Payment Year 4 526,244.22 11/2/2022
Milton Janssen Payment Year 5 $29,088.93 1 1/2/2022
Monson Distributor Payment Year 1 59,247.96 8/31/2022
Monson DistributorPaymentYear2 $9,719.15 9/30/2022
Monson Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,292.33 11/2/2022
Monson JanssenPaymentYear2 $7,681.08 11/2/2022
Monson Janssen Payment Year 3 56,147.76 11/2/2022
Monson Janssen Payment Year 4 $9,439.66 11/2/2022
Monson Janssen Payment YearS $10,462.85 11/2/2022
Montague Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,128.30 7/15/2022
Montague Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,236.74 9/30/2022
Montague Janssen Payment Year 1 $757.69 11/2/2022
Montague Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,767.70 11/2/2022
Montague Janssen Payment Year 3 S 1,414.83 11/2/2022
Montague Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,172.41 11/2/2022
Montague Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,407.89 1 1/2/2022
Monterey Distributor Payment Year 1 $307.74 7/15/2022
Monterey Distributor Payment Year 2 $323.42 9/30/2022
Monterey Janssen Payment Year 1 $109.56 11/2/2022
Monterey Janssen Payment Year 2 $255.60 11/2/2022
Monterey Janssen Payment Year 3 5204.58 1 1/2/2022
Monterey Janssen Payment Year 4 $314.12 I 1/2/2022
Monterey Janssen Payment Year 5 $348.17 1 1/2/2022
Nahant Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,596.33 9/30/2022
Nahant Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,728.62 9/30/2022
Nahant Janssen Payment Year I 5924.31 11/2/2022
Nahant Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,156.43 11/2/2022
Nahant Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,725.96 11/2/2022
Nahant Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,650.15 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Nahant Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,937.41 11/2/2022
Nantucket Distributor Payment Year 1 $8,050.69 7/15/2022
Nantucket Distributor Payment Year 2 $8,460.88 9/30/2022
Nantucket Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,866.10 1 1/2/2022
Nantucket Janssen Payment Year 2 $6,686.66 1 1/2/2022
Nantucket Janssen Payment Year 3 $5,351.86 11/2/2022
Nantucket Janssen Payment Year 4 $8,217.57 1 1/2/2022
Nantucket Janssen Payment Years $9,108.30 11/2/2022
Natick Distributor Payment Year 1 $24,989.98 8/31/2022
Nafick Distributor Payment Year 2 $26,263.25 9/30/2022
Natick Janssen Payment Year I $8,896.59 1 1/2/2022
Natick Janssen Payment Year 2 $20,755.93 1 1/2/2022
Natick Janssen Payment Year 3 $16,612.59 11/2/2022
Natick Janssen Payment Year 4 $25,507.99 1 1/2/2022
Nafick Janssen Payment Year 5 $28,272.89 1 1/2/2022
Needham Distributor Payment Year 1 $35,889.26 7/15/2022
Needham Distributor Payment Year 2 $37,717.86 9/30/2022
Needham Janssen Payment Year 1 $12,776.81 11/2/2022
Needham Janssen Payment Year 2 $29,808.55 1 1/2/2022
Needham Janssen Payment Year 3 $23,858.10 11/2/2022
Needham Janssen Payment Year 4 $36,633.19 11/2/2022
Needham Janssen Payment Years $40,603.99 11/2/2022
New Bedford Distributor Payment Year I $172,486.70 7/15/2022
New Bedford Distributor Payment Year 2 $181,275.11 9/30/2022
New Bedford Janssen Payment Year 1 $61,406.37 11/2/2022
New Bedford Janssen Payment Year 2 $143,262.31 11/2/2022
New Bedford Janssen Payment Year 3 $114,663.96 11/2/2022
New Bedford Janssen Payment Year 4 $176,062.09 11/2/2022
New Bedford Janssen Payment YearS $195,146.10 11/2/2022
New Marlborough Distributor Payment Year 1 $240.58 7/29/2022
New Marlborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $252.84 9/30/2022
New Marlborough Jaussen Payment Year 1 $85.65 1 1/2/2022
New Marlborough Janssen Payment Year 2 $199.82 11/2/2022
New Marlborough Janssen Payment Year 3 $159.93 11/2/2022
New Marlborough Janssen Payment Year 4 $245.57 1 1/2/2022
New Marlborough Janssen Payment YearS $272.18 11/2/2022
New Salem Distributor Payment Year I $178.76 8/15/2022
New Salem Distributor Payment Year 2 $187.87 9/30/2022
New Salem Janssen Payment Year 1 $63.64 1 1/2/2022
New Salem Janssen Payment Year 2 $148.47 11/2/2022
New Salem Janssen Payment Year 3 $118.84 11/2/2022
New Salem Janssen Payment Year 4 $182.47 1 1/2/2022
New Salem Janssen Payment Year 5 $202.25 1 1/2/2022
Newbury Distributor Payment Year 1 $988.88 7/15/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Newbury Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,039.26 9/30/2022
Newbury Janssen Payment Year 1 5352.05 1 1/2/2022
Newbury JanssenPaymentYear2 $821.33 11/2/2022
Newbury Janssen Payment Year 3 $657.38 11/2/2022
Newbury Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,009.38 11/2/2022
Newbury Janssen Payment YearS $1,118.79 1 1/2/2022
Newbmyport Distributor Payment Year 1 $21,221.77 7/15/2022
Newburyport Distributor Payment Year 2 $22,303.05 9/30/2022
Newburyport Jarissen Payment Year 1 S7,555.09 11/2/2022
Newburyport Janssen Payment Year 2 $17,626.17 1 1/2/2022
Newburyport Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,107.60 11/2/2022
Newburyport Janssen Payment Year 4 $21,661.67 11/2/2022
Newburyport Janssen Payment Year 5 $24,009.66 11/2/2022
Newton Distributor Payment Year 1 $73,682.78 7/15/2022
Newton Distributor Payment Year 2 $77,437.01 9/30/2022
Newton Janssen Payment Year 1 $26,231.54 1 1/2/2022
Newton Janssen Payment Year 2 $61,198.72 11/2/2022
Newton Jansscn Payment Year 3 $48,982.09 11/2/2022
Newton Janssen Payment Year 4 $75.210.12 1 1)2/2022
Newton Janssen Payment YearS $83,362.41 11/2/2022
Norfolk Distributor Payment Year I $6,521.83 7/15/2022
Norfolk Distributor Payment Year 2 $6,854.13 9/30/2022
Norfolk Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,321.81 11/2/2022
Norfolk Janssen Payment Year 2 $5,416.84 1 1/2/2022
Norfolk Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,335.52 1 1/2/2022
Norfolk Janssen Payment Year 4 $6,657.02 11/2/2022
Norfolk Jansscn Payment Year 5 $7,378.60 1 1/2/2022
Norfolk County Distributor Payment Year I $4, 1 1 1.93 7/15/2022
Norfolk County Disthbutor Payment Year 2 $4,321.44 9/30/2022
Norfolk County Janssen Payment Year I $1,463.87 11/2/2022
Norfolk County Janssen Payment Year 2 $3,415.25 11/2/2022
Norfolk County Janssen Payment Year 3 $2,733.49 1 1/2/2022
Norfolk County Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,197.17 1 1/2/2022
Norfolk County Janssen Payment Year 5 $4,652.1 1 1 1/2/2022
North Adams Distributor Payment Year 1 $25,040.90 7/15/2022
North Adams Distributor Payment Year 2 $26,316.77 9/30/2022
North Adams Janssen Payment Year I $8,914.72 1 1/2/2022
North Adams Janssen Payment Year 2 $20,798.23 1 1/2/2022
North Adams Janssen Payment Year 3 $16,646.44 11/2/2022
North Adams Janssen Payment Year 4 $25,559.97 11/2/2022
North Adams Janssen Payment YearS $28,330.50 11/2/2022
North Andover Distributor Payment Year I $32,827.02 7/15/2022
North Andover Distributor Payment Year 2 S34,499.60 9/30/2022
North Andover Janssen Payment Year 1 $1 1,686.63 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Dpioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

North Andover Janssen Payment Year 2 $27,265.14 1 1/2/2022
North Andover Janssen Payment Year 3 $21,822.41 1 1/2/2022
North Andover Janssen Payment Year 4 533,507.47 1 1/2/2022
North Andover Janssen Payment YearS $37,139.47 11/2/2022
North Attleborough Distributor Payment Year I $46,522.21 8/31/2022
North Attleborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $48,892.57 9/30/2022
North Attleborough Janssen Payment Year 1 $16,562.20 11/2/2022
North Attleborough Jaussen Payment Year 2 $38,639.96 11/2/2022
North Attleborough Janssen Payment Year 3 $30,926.56 1 1/2/2022
North Attleborough Janssen Payment Year 4 547,486.54 1 1/2/2022
North Attleborough Janssen Payment YearS $52,633.78 11/2/2022
North Reading Distributor Payment Year 1 $12,154.50 8/15/2022
North Reading Distributor Payment Year 2 $12,773.79 9/30/2022
North Reading Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,327.08 11/2/2022
North Reading Janssen Payment Year 2 $10,095.17 1 1/2/2022
North Reading Janssen Payment Year 3 $8,079.95 11/2/2022
North Reading Janssen Payment Year 4 $12,406.45 11/2/2022
North Reading Janssen Payment YearS $13,751.23 11/2/2022
Northampton Distributor Payment Year I $39,479.49 7/15/2022
Northampton Distributor Payment Year 2 $41,491.02 9/30/2022
Northampton Janssen Payment Year 1 S14,054.95 11/2/2022
Northampton Janssen Payment Year 2 $32,790.49 1 1/2/2022
Northampton Janssen Payment Year 3 $26,244.78 1 1/2/2022
Northampton Janssen Payment Year 4 $40,297.84 1 1/2/2022
Northampton Janssen Payment Year 5 $44,665.87 1 1/2/2022
Northborough Distributor Payment Year I S 17,693.46 7/29/2022
Northborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $18,594.96 9/30/2022
Northborough Janssen Payment Year I $6,298.99 11/2/2022
Northborough Janssen Payment Year 2 $14,695.66 11/2/2022
Northborough Janssen Payment Year 3 $11,762.08 11/2/2022
Northborough Janssen Payment Year 4 S 18,060.22 11/2/2022
Northborough Janssen Payment Year 5 $20,017.83 11/2/2022
Northbridge Distributor Payment Year I $20,618.60 7/15/2022
Northbridge Distributor Payment Year 2 $21,669.14 9/30/2022
Northbridge Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,340.35 11/2/2022
Northbridge Janssen Payment Year 2 $17,125. 19 11/2)2022
Northbddge Janssen Payment Year 3 $13,706.62 11/2/2022
Northbddge Janssen Payment Year 4 $21,045.99 1 1/2/2022
Northbridge Janssen Payment Year 5 $23,327.24 1 1/2/2022
Northfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,117.49 7/15/2022
Northileld Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,174.43 9/30/2022
Northfield Janssen Payment Year 1 5397.83 1 1/2/2022
Northfield Janssen Payment Year 2 5928. 16 11/2/2022
Northfie)d Janssen Payment Year 3 $742.88 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Northfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,140.66 11/2/2022
Northfield JanssenPaymentYear5 51,264.30 11/2/2022
Norton Distributor Payment Year 1 $33,331.40 7/15/2022
Norton Distributor Payment Year 2 $35,029.67 9/30/2022
Norton Janssen Payment Year 1 $11,866.19 11/2/2022
Norton Janssen Payment Year 2 $27,684.06 1 1/2/2022
Norton Janssen Payment Year 3 $22,157.71 11/2/2022
Norton Janssen Payment Year 4 $34,022.31 1 1/2/2022
Norton Janssen Payment YearS $37,710.11 11/2/2022
Norwell Distributor Payment Year I $20,112.44 7/15/2022
Norwell Distributor Payment Year 2 $2 1,137.19 9/30/2022
Norwell Janssen Payment Year I $7,160.16 11/2/2022
Nonvell Janssen Payment Year 2 $16,704.79 11/2/2022
NorweH Janssen Payment Year 3 $13,370.14 11/2/2022
Norwell Janssen Payment Year 4 $20,529.34 1 1/2/2022
Norwell Janssen Payment Year 5 $22,754.59 1 1/2/2022
Norwood Distributor Payment Year I $24,921.18 7/15/2022
Norwood Distributor Payment Year 2 $26,190.95 9/30/2022
Norwood Janssen Payment Year 1 $8,872.10 11/2/2022
Norwood Janssen Payment Year 2 $20,698.79 11/2/2022
Norwood JanssenPaymentYear3 516,566.85 11/2/2022
Norwood Janssen Payment Year 4 $25,437.76 11/2/2022
Norwood Janssen Payment YearS $28,195.05 11/2/2022
Oak Bluffs Distributor Payment Year I $5,617.15 7/15/2022
Oak Bluffs Distributor Payment Year 2 $5,903.35 9/30/2022
Oak Bluffs Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,621.99 11/2/2022
Oakham Distributor Payment Year 1 5191.85 9/30/2022
Oakham Distributor Payment Year 2 $201.63 9/30/2022
Oakham Janssen Payment Year 1 $68.30 1 1/2/2022
Oakham JanssenPaymentYear2 $159.35 11/2/2022
Oakham Janssen Payment Year 3 $127.54 11/2/2022
Oakham Janssen Payment Year 4 $195.83 1 1/2/2022
Oakham Janssen Payment YearS $217.06 11/2/2022
Orange Distributor Payment Year 1 $10,054.65 7/15/2022
Orange Distributor Payment Year 2 S 10,566.95 9/30/2022
Orange Janssen Payment Year I $3,579.52 1 1/2/2022
Orange Janssen Payment Year 2 $8,351.09 11/2/2022
Orange Janssen Payment Year 3 $6,684.03 11/2/2022
Orange Janssen Payment Year 4 $10,263.07 11/2/2022
Orange Janssen Payment YearS 511,375.52 11/2/2022
Orleans Distributor Payment Year I $6,829.03 10/17/2022
Orleans Distributor Payment Year 2 $7,176.98 10/17/2022
Orleans Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,431.18 1 1/2/2022
Orleans Janssen Payment Year 2 $5,671.99 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov.4, 2022

Orleans Janssen Payment Year 3 54,539.74 11/2/2022
Orleans Janssen Payment Year 4 $6,970.59 1 1/2/2022
Orleans Janssen Payment Year 5 $7,726.16 11/2/2022
Otis Distributor Payment Year 1 $257.58 7/15/2022
Otis Distributor Payment Year 2 $270.71 9/30/2022
Otis Janssen Payment Year I 591 .70 1 1/2/2022
Otis Janssen Payment Year 2 $213.94 11/2/2022
Otis Janssen Payment Year 3 $171.23 11/2/2022
Otis Janssen Payment Year 4 $262.92 11/2/2022
Otis Janssen Payment YearS $291.42 11/2/2022
Oxford Distributor Payment Year I $17,062.36 7/15/2022
Oxford Distributor Payment Year 2 $17,931.71 9/30/2022
Oxford Janssen Payment Year I $6,074.31 11/2/2022
Oxford Janssen Payment Year 2 $14,171.49 11/2/2022
Oxford Janssen Payment Year 3 SI 1,342.54 11/2/2022
Oxford Janssen Payment Year 4 $17,416.04 11/2/2022
Oxford Janssen Payment YearS $19,303.82 11/2/2022
Palmer Distributor Payment Year 1 $11,844.30 7/15/2022
Palmer Distributor Payment Year 2 $12,447.79 9/30/2022
Palmer Janssen Payment Year I $4,216.65 11/2/2022
Palmer Janssen Payment Year 2 $9,837.53 11/2/2022
Palmer JanssenPaymentYear3 $7,873.74 11/2/2022
Palmer Janssen Payment Year 4 $12,089.82 11/2/2022
Palmer Janssen Payment YearS $13,400.28 11/2/2022
Paxton Distributor Payment Year 1 $840.62 7/29/2022
Paxton Distributor Payment Year 2 5883.45 9/30/2022
Paxton Janssen Payment Year I $299.27 11/2/2022
Paxton Janssen Payment Year 2 $698.20 11/2/2022
Paxton Janssen Payment Year 3 $558.82 1 1/2/2022
Paxton Janssen Payment Year 4 $858.05 11/2/2022
Paxton Janssen Payment YearS 5951.05 11/2/2022
Peabody Distributor Payment Year 1 $52,313.56 7/15/2022
Peabody Distributor Payment Year 2 $54,979 9/30/2022
Peabody Janssen Payment Year I $18,623.96 11/2/2022
Peabody Janssen Payment Year 2 $43,450.09 1 1/2/2022
Peabody Jaussen Payment Year 3 $34,776.48 1 1/2/2022
Peabody Janssen Payment Year 4 $53,397.95 1 1/2/2022
Peabody Janssen Payment Year S $59,185.94 11/2/2022
Peiham Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,719.77 8/15/2022
Peiham Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,807.40 9/30/2022
Peiham Janssen Payment Year I $612.25 11/2/2022
Peiham Janssen Payment Year 2 SI ,428.39 11/2/2022
Peiham Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,143.25 11/2/2022
Peiham Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,755.42 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Pelham Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,945.70 11/2/2022
Pembroke Distributor Payment Year I $24,745.43 8/31/2022
Pembroke Distributor Payment Year 2 $26,006.24 9/30/2022
Pembroke Janssen Payment Year I $8,809.53 11/2/2022
Pembroke Janssen Payment Year 2 $20,552.82 1 1/2/2022
Pembroke Janssen Payment Year 3 $16,450.02 11/2/2022
Pembroke Janssen Payment Year 4 $25,258.37 1 1/2/2022
Pembroke Janssen Payment YearS $27,996.21 11/2/2022
Pepperell Distributor Payment Year 1 5747.60 7/15/2022
Pepperell Distributor Payment Year 2 $785.69 9/30/2022
Pepperell Janssen Payment Year I $266.15 11/2/2022
Pepperell Jaussen Payment Year 2 5620.93 1 1/2/2022
Pepperell Janssen Payment Year 3 $496.98 1 1/2/2022
Pepperell Janssen Payment Year 4 $763.09 11/2/2022
Pepperell Janssen Payment YearS $845.81 11/2/2022
Peru Distributor Payment Year I $84.16 7/15/2022
Peru Distributor Payment Year 2 $88.45 9/30/2022
Pew Janssen Payment Year I $29.96 1 1/2/2022
Pew Janssen Payment Year 2 $69.90 11/2/2022
Peru Janssen Payment Year 3 555.95 1 1/2/2022
Peru JanssenPaymentYear4 $85.91 11/2/2022
Peru Janssen Payment Year 5 $95.22 1 1/2/2022
Petersham Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,166.90 7/15/2022
Petersham Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,226.36 9/30/2022
Phillipston Distributor Payment Year 1 $290.93 10/17/2022
Phillipston Distributor Payment Year 2 $305.76 10/17/2022
Phillipston Janssen Payment Year I $103.57 11/2/2022
Phillipston Janssen Payment Year 2 $241.64 11/2/2022
Phillipston Janssen Payment Year 3 S 193.40 11/2/2022
Phillipston Janssen Payment Year 4 5296.97 11/2/2022
Phillipston Janssen Payment YearS $329.15 11/2/2022
Pittsfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $84,295.42 7/15/2022
Pittsfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $88,590.38 9/30/2022
Pittsfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $30,009.71 11/2/2022
Pittsfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $70,013.26 11/2/2022
Pittsfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $56,037.06 1 1/2/2022
Pittsfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $86,042.74 1 1/2/2022
Pittsfield Janssen Payment YearS $95,369.22 11/2/2022
Plainville Distributor Payment Year 1 $5,389.92 7/15/2022
Plainville Disthbutor Payment Year 2 $5,664.55 9/30/2022
Plainville Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,918.85 11/2/2022
Plainville Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,476.71 11/2/2022
Plainville Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,583.06 11/2/2022
Plainville Janssen Payment Year 4 $5,501.65 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Plainville Janssen Payment Year 5 $6,097.99 1 1/2/2022
Plymouth Distributor Payment Year 1 $78,344.30 7/15/2022
Plymouth Distributor Payment Year 2 $82,336.04 9/30/2022
Plymouth JanssenPaymentYear 1 $78,411.75 11/2/2022
Plymouth County Distributor Payment Year I $65.55 7/15/2022
Plymouth County Distributor Payment Year 2 $68.88 9/30/2022
Plymouth County Janssen Payment Year 1 $23.33 11/2/2022
Plymouth County Janssen Payment Year 2 $54.44 1 1/2/2022
Plymouth County Janssen Payment Year 3 $43.57 1 1/2/2022
Plymouth County Janssen Payment Year 4 $66.90 11/2/2022
Plymouth County Janssen Payment Year S $74.16 11/2/2022
Plympton Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,278.21 7/15/2022
Plympton Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,394.29 9/30/2022
Plympton Janssen Payment Year! $811.06 11/212022
Plympton Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,892.21 1 1/2/2022
Plympton Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,514.48 11/2/2022
Plympton Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,325.43 1 1/2/2022
Plympton Janssen Payment Year S $2,577.49 1 1/2/2022
Princeton Distributor Payment Year 1 $686.63 7/15/2022
Princeton Distributor Payment Year 2 $721 .62 9/30/2022
Princeton Janssen Payment Year 1 $244.45 11/2/2022
Princeton Janssen Payment Year 2 $570.30 1 1/2/2022
Princeton Janssen Payment Year 3 $456.45 1 1/2/2022
Princeton Janssen Payment Year 4 $700.87 1 1/2/2022
Princeton Janssen Payment Year 5 $776.84 1 1/2/2022
Provincetown Distributor Payment Year 1 $6,536.63 8/31/2022
Provincetown Distributor Payment Year 2 $6,869.68 9/30/2022
Provincetown Janssen Payment Year I $2,327.08 1 1/2/2022
Provincetown Janssen Payment Year 2 $5,429.13 11/2/2022
Provincetown Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,345.36 1 1/2/2022
Provincetown Janssen Payment Year 4 $6,672. 13 1 1/2/2022
Provincetown Janssen Payment Year 5 $7,395.34 1 1/2/2022
Quincy Distributor Payment Year 1 $75,059.47 9/30/2022
Quincy Distributor Payment Year 2 $78,883.84 9/30/2022
Quincy Janssen Payment Year I $26,721.65 11/2/2022
Quincy Janssen Payment Year 2 $62,342.15 1 1/2/2022
Quincy Janssen Payment Year 3 $49,897.27 1 1/2/2022
Quincy Janssen Payment Year4 $76,615.34 11/2/2022
Quincy Janssen Payment YearS $84,919.95 11/2/2022
Randolph Distributor Payment Year 1 $25,692.48 7/29/2022
Randolph Distributor Payment Year 2 S27,001 .55 9/30/2022
Randolph Janssen Payment Year I $9,146.69 11/2/2022
Randolph Janssen Payment Year 2 $21,339.41 11/2/2022
Randolph Janssen Payment Year 3 $ i 7,079.59 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Randolph Janssen Payment Year 4 $26,225.05 11/2/2022
Randolph Janssen Payment Year 5 $29,067.68 11/2/2022
Raynham Distributor Payment Year 1 $5,402.83 9/30/2022
Raynham Distributor Payment Year 2 $5,678.1 1 9/30/2022
Raynham Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,923.44 11/2/2022
Raynham Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,487.43 11/2/2022
Raynham Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,591.64 11/2/2022
Rayriham Janssen Payment Year 4 $5,514.82 11/2/2022
Raynham Janssen Payment YearS 56, 112.60 11/2/2022
Reading Distributor Payment Year 1 517,994.81 7/15/2022
Reading Distributor Payment Year 2 $1 8,91 1.67 9/30/2022
Reading Janssen Payment Year I $6,406.27 1 1/2/2022
Reading Janssen Payment Year 2 $14,945.95 11/2/2022
Reading Janssen Payment Year 3 $1 1,962.41 1 1/2/2022
Reading Janssen Payment Year 4 $18,367.82 11/2/2022
Reading Janssen Payment Year 5 $20,358.77 11/2/2022
Rehoboth Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,503.95 7/15/2022
Rehoboth Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,631.53 9/30/2022
Rehoboth Janssen Payment Year 1 S89 1.42 11/2/2022
Rehoboth Janssen Payment Year 2 52,079.71 11/2/2022
Rehoboth Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,664.55 11/2/2022
Rehoboth Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,555.85 1 1)2/2022
Rehoboth Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,832.89 1 1/2/2022
Revere Distributor Payment Year I $42,030.67 7/15/2022
Revere Distributor Payment Year 2 $44,172.18 9/30/2022
Revere Janssen Payment Year I $14,963.19 11/2/2022
Revere Janssen Payment Year 2 $34,909.42 11/2/2022
Revere Janssen Payment Year 3 $27,940.72 1 1/2/2022
Revere Janssen Payment Year 4 $42,901.90 11/2/2022
Revere Janssen Payment YearS $47,552.20 11/2/2022
Rochester Distributor Payment Year 1 54,796.55 7/15/2022
Rochester Distributor Payment Year 2 55,040.94 9/30/2022
Rochester Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,707.60 11/2/2022
Rochester Janssen Payment Year 2 $3,983.87 11/2/2022
Rochester Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,188.60 11/2/2022
Rochester Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,895.98 11/2/2022
Rochester Janssen Payment Year 5 $5,426.67 1 1/2/2022
Rockland Distributor Payment Year I $22,263.84 7/15/2022
Rockland Distributor Payment Year 2 $23,398.22 9/30/2022
Rockland Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,926.07 1 1/2/2022
Rockland Janssen Payment Year 2 $18,491.69 11/2/2022
Rockland Janssen Payment Year 3 S 14,800.33 11/2/2022
Rockland Janssen Payment Year 4 $22,725.34 11/2/2022
Rockland Janssen Payment YearS $25,188.62 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Rockport Distributor Payment Year 1 $8,680.33 7/15/2022
Rockport Distributor Payment Year 2 $9,122.61 9/30/2022
Roekpoft Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,090.25 1 1/2/2022
Roekport Janssen Payment Year 2 $7,209.63 1 1/2/2022
Rockport Janssen Payment Year 3 $5,770.42 11/2/2022
Rockpoft Janssen Payment Year 4 $8,860.26 11/2/2022
Roekport Janssen Payment Year 5 $9,820.66 1 1/2/2022
Rowley Distributor Payment Year 1 S982.62 7/29/2022
Rowley Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,032.68 9/30/2022
Rowley Janssen Payment Year 1 $349.82 1 1/2/2022
Rowley Janssen Payment Year 2 $816.13 11/2/2022
Rowley Janssen Payment Year 3 $653.22 1 1/2/2022
Rowley Janssen Payment Year 4 S 1,002.99 11/2/2022
Rowley Janssen Payment Year 5 SI ,1 1 1.70 1 1/2/2022
Royalston Distributor Payment Year 1 $151.46 7/15/2022
Royalston Distributor Payment Year 2 $159.18 9/30/2022
Royalston Janssen Payment Year 1 $53.92 11/2/2022
Royalston Janssen Payment Year 2 S 125.80 11/212022
Royalston Janssen Payment Year 3 S100.69 11/2/2022
Royalston Janssen Payment Year 4 $154.60 11/2/2022
Royalston Janssen Payment Year S $171.36 11/2/2022
Russell Distributor Payment Year 1 590. 19 8/15/2022
Russell Distributor Payment Year 2 $94.78 9/30/2022
Russell Janssen Payment Year 1 $32.11 11/2/2022
Russell Janssen Payment Year 2 $74.91 11/2/2022
Russell Janssen Payment Year 3 $59.96 1 1/2/2022
Russell Janssen Payment Year 4 592.06 1 1/2/2022
Russell Janssen Payment YearS $102.04 11/212022
Rutland Distributor Payment Year I 5893 11/2/2022
Rutland Distributor Payment Year 2 $938.50 11/2/2022
Rutland Janssen Payment Year 1 $317.91 1 1/2/2022
Rutland Janssen Payment Year 2 $741.70 1 1/2/2022
Rutland Janssen Payment Year 3 $593.64 1 1/2/2022
Rutland Janssen Payment Year 4 $911.51 11/2/2022
Rutland Janssen Payment YearS $1,010.32 11/2/2022
Salem Distributor Payment Year I $45,679.31 7/15/2022
Salem Distributor Payment Year 2 $48,006.73 9/30/2022
Salem Janssen Payment Year 1 $16,262.13 11/2/2022
Salem Janssen Payment Year 2 $37,939.87 1 1/2/2022
Salem Janssen Payment Year 3 $30,366.23 1 1/2/2022
Salem Janssen Payment Year 4 $46,626.18 1 1/2/2022
Salem Janssen Payment Year 5 $51,680.16 11/2/2022
Sandwich Distributor Payment Year I $36,114.49 7/15/2022
Sandwich Distributor Payment Year 2 S37,954.57 9/30/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opicid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Sandwich Janssen Payment Year 1 $12,856.99 1 1/2/2022
Sandwich Janssen Payment Year 2 S29,995.62 11/2/2022
Sandwich Janssen Payment Year 3 $24,007.83 1 1/2/2022
Sandwich Janssen Payment Year 4 $36,863.09 11)2/2022
Sandwich Janssen Payment Year 5 $40,858.82 11/2/2022
Saugus Distributor Payment Year I $24,326.10 7/15/2022
Saugus Distributor Payment Year 2 $25,565.55 9/30)2022
Saugus Janssen Payment Year 1 $8,660.25 1 1/2/2022
Saugus Janssen Payment Year 2 $20,204.54 1 1/212022
Saugus Janssen Payment Year 3 $16,171.26 11/2/2022
Saugus Janssen Payment Year 4 $24,830.35 11/2/2022
Saugus Janssen Payment YearS $27,521.80 11/212022
Savoy Distributor Payment Year 1 $754.05 8/15/2022
Savoy Distributor Payment Year 2 $792.47 9/30/2022
Savoy Janssen Payment Year I $268.45 1 1/2/2022
Savoy Janssen Payment Year 2 $626.29 1 1/2/2022
Savoy JanssenPaymentYear3 5501.27 11/2/2022
Savoy Janssen Payment Year 4 5769.68 1 1/2/2022
Savoy Jansscn Payment Year 5 $853.11 1 1/2/2022
Scikiate Distributor Payment Year I $28,764.61 7/15/2022
Seimate Distributor Payment Year 2 $30,230.21 9/30/2022
Scituate Janssen Payment Year I $10,240.39 11/2)2022
Scituate Janssen Payment Year 2 523,89 1.03 1 1/2/2022
Scimate Janssen Payment Year 3 $19,121.85 1 1)2/2022
Scituate Janssen Payment Year 4 $29,360.86 1 1/2/2022
Scituate Janssen Payment YearS $32,543.39 11/2/2022
Seekonk Distributor Payment Year 1 $24,284.89 8)31/2022
Seekonk Distributor Payment Year 2 $25,522.23 9/30/2022
Seekonk Janssen Payment Year I $8,645.58 11/2/2022
Seekonk Janssen Payment Year 2 $20,170.30 11/2/2022
Seekonk Janssen Payment Year 3 $16,143.86 11/2/2022
Seekonk Janssen Payment Year 4 $24,788.28 11/2/2022
Seekonk Janssen Payment YearS $27,475.17 1 1/2/2022
Sharon Distributor Payment Year 1 $23,062.63 7/15/2022
Sharon Distributor Payment Year 2 $24,237.70 9/30/2022
Sharon Jaussen Payment Year I $8,210.45 11/2/2022
Sharon Janssen Payment Year 2 $19,155.14 1 1)2/2022
Sharon Janssen Payment Year 3 $15,331.34 11/2/2022
Sharon Janssen Payment Year 4 $23,540.69 11/2/2022
Sharon Janssen Payment Year 5 $26,092.35 1 1/2/2022
Sheffield Distributor Payment Year 1 $486.26 8/31/2022
Sheffield Distributor Payment Year 2 551 1.04 9/30/2022
Sheffield Janssen Payment Year 1 S173.1 1 11/2/2022
Sheffield Janssen Payment Year 2 $403.88 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Sheffield Janssen Payment Year 3 5323.25 11/2/2022
Sheffield Janssen Payment Year 4 £496.34 11/2/2022
Sheffield Janssen Payment Year 5 $550.14 11/2/2022
Shelbume Distributor Payment Year I $1,064.15 7/15/2022
Shelbume Distributor Payment Year 2 $1, 1 18.37 9/30/2022
Shelbume Janssen Payment Year I 5378.84 11/2/2022
Shelbume Janssen Payment Year 2 $883.85 1 1/2/2022
Shelbume Janssen Payment Year 3 $707.41 1 1/2/2022
Shelburne Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,086.20 1 1/2/2022
Shelbume Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,203.94 11/2/2022
Sherbom Distributor Payment Year I 52,639.06 7/15/2022
Sherbom Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,773.52 9/30/2022
Sherbom Janssen Payment Year 1 5939.52 1 1/2/2022
Sherbom Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,191.92 11/2/2022
Sherbom JanssenPaymentYear3 $1,754.37 11/2/2022
Sherbom Janssen Payment Year 4 52,693.76 1 1/2/2022
Sherbom Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,985.75 11/2/2022
Shirley Distributor Payment Year 1 $362.64 9/30/2022
Shirley Distributor Payment Year 2 $381.12 9/30/2022
Shirley Janssen Payment Year I $129.10 11/2/2022
Shirley Janssen Payment Year 2 $301.20 1 1/2/2022
Shirley Janssen Payment Year 3 $241.07 11/2/2022
Shirley Janssen Payment Year 4 $370.16 1 1/2/2022
Shirley Janssen Payment Year 5 $410.28 1 1/2/2022
Shrewsbmy Distributor Payment Year 1 $47,261.65 7/15/2022
Shrewsbury Distributor Payment Year 2 $49,669.69 9/30/2022
Shrewsbwy Janssen Payment Year 1 $16,825.45 11/2/2022
Shrewsbuiy Janssen Payment Year 2 $39,254.12 1 1/2/2022
Shrewsbuxy Janssen Payment Year 3 $31,418.12 1 1/2/2022
Shrewsbmy Janssen Payment Year 4 $48,241.31 11/2/2022
Shrewsbury Janssen Payment Year 5 $53,470.36 1 1/2/2022
Somerset Distributor Payment Year I $21,499.08 7/15/2022
Somerset Distributor Payment Year 2 $22,594.48 9/30/2022
Somerset Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,653.81 11/2/2022
Somerset Janssen Payment Year 2 $17,856.49 11/2/2022
Somerset Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,291.94 1 1/2/2022
Somerset Janssen Payment Year 4 $21,944.72 11/2/2022
Somerset Janssen Payment YearS $24,323.39 11/2/2022
Somerville Distributor Payment Year 1 540,448.49 7/15/2022
Somerville Distributor Payment Year 2 $42,509.39 9/30/2022
Somerville Janssen Payment Year I $14,399.92 11/2/2022
Somerville Janssen Payment Year 2 $33,595.31 11/2/2022
Somerville Janssen Payment Year 3 $26,888.94 11/2/2022
Somerville Janssen Payment Year 4 $41,286.93 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Somerville Janssen Payment YearS $45,762.17 11/2/2022
South Hadley Distributor Payment Year I $24,024.52 7/15/2022
South Hadley Distributor Payment Year 2 $25,248.60 913012022
South Hadley Janssen Payment Year 1 $8,552.88 1 1/2/2022
South Hadley Janssen Payment Year 2 $19,954.05 11/2/2022
South Hadley Janssen Payment Year 3 $15,970.78 11/2/2022
South Hadley Janssen Payment Year 4 $24,522.51 1 1/2/2022
South Hadley Janssen Payment YearS $27,180.60 11/2/2022
Southampton Distributor Payment Year 1 $5,651.81 8/15/2022
Southampton Distributor Payment Year 2 $5,939.77 9/30/2022
Southampton Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,012.08 11/2/2022
Southampton Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,694.22 1 1/2/2022
Southampton Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,757.15 11/2/2022
Southampton Janssen Payment Year 4 $5,768.96 1 1/2/2022
Southampton Janssen Payment Year 5 $6,394.28 1 1/2/2022
Southborough Distributor Payment Year 1 $15,875.26 7/15/2022
Southborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $16,684.13 9/30/2022
Southborough Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,651.70 11/2/2022
Southborough Janssen Payment Year 2 $13,185.52 11/2/2022
Southborough Janssen Payment Year 3 $10,553.40 11/2/2022
Southborough Janssen Payment Year 4 $16,204.34 1 1/2/2022
Southborough Janssen Payment Year S $17,960.78 11/2/2022
Southbfldge Distributor Payment Year I $21,224.45 7/15/2022
Southbridge Distributor Payment Year 2 $22,305.86 9/30/2022
Southbridge Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,556.04 1 1/2/2022
Southbridge Janssen Payment Year 2 $17,628.40 11/2/2022
Southbridge Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,109.38 11/2/2022
Southbddge Janssen Payment Year 4 $21,664.40 1 1/2/2022
Southbridge Janssen Payment YearS S24,0 12.68 11/2/2022
Southwick Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,206.93 7/15/2022
Southwick Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,268.42 9/30/2022
Southwick Janssen Payment Year 1 $429.67 1 1/2/2022
Southwick Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,002.44 11/2/2022
Southwick Janssen Payment Year 3 5802.33 11/2/2022
Southwiek Janssen Payment Year 4 SI ,23 1.94 1 1/2/2022
Southwiek Janssen Payment YearS $1,365.48 11/2/2022
Spencer Distributor Payment Year I $1,483.71 7/15/2022
Spencer DistributorPaymentYear2 $1,559.31 9/30/2022
Spencer Jansscn Payment Year 1 5528.21 11/2/2022
Spencer Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,232.33 11/2/2022
Spencer Janssen Payment Year 3 $986.33 1 1/2/2022
Spencer Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,514.46 11/2/2022
Spencer Janssen Payment YearS $1,678.62 11/2/2022
Springfield Distributor Payment Year I 525 1,3 10.81 7115/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Springfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $264,115.41 9/30/2022
Springfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $89,468.26 11/2)2022
Springfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $208,731.27 11/2/2022
Springfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $167,063.86 11/2/2022
Springfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $256,520.12 11/2/2022
Springfield Janssen Payment YearS $284,325.26 1 1/2/2022
Sterling Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,437.01 7/15/2022
Sterling Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,510.23 9/30/2022
Sterling Janssen Payment Year 1 $51 1.58 1 1/2/2022
Sterling Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,193.54 11/2/2022
Sterling Janssen Payment Year 3 $955.28 11/2/2022
Sterling Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,466.80 1 1)2/2022
Sterling Janssen Payment Years $1,625.79 11/2/2022
Stockbridge Distributor Payment Year 1 $674.14 8/31/2022
Stockbridge Distributor Payment Year 2 $708.49 9/30/2022
Stockbridge Janssen Payment Year 1 S240 1 1/2/2022
Stockbridge Janssen Payment Year 2 $559.92 11/2/2022
Stockbridge Janssen Payment Year 3 $448.15 11/2/2022
Stockbridge Jansscn Payment Year 4 $688.11 11/2/2022
Stockbddge Janssen Payment YearS 5762.70 11/2/2022
Stoneham Distributor Payment Year 1 512,195.04 8/15/2022
Stoneham Distributor Payment Year 2 $12,816.39 9/30/2022
Stoneham Janssen Payment Year 1 $12,205.54 11/2/2022
Stoughton Distributor Payment Year 1 $22,778.82 8/31/2022
Stoughton Distributor Payment Year 2 $23,939.43 9/30/2022
Stoughton Janssen Payment Year 1 $8,109.41 11/2/2022
Stoughton Janssen Payment Year 2 $18,919.41 11/2/2022
Stoughton Janssen Payment Year 3 $15,142.67 11/2/2022
Stoughton Janssen Payment Year 4 $23,250.99 1 1/2/2022
Stoughton Janssen Payment YearS $25,771.25 11/2/2022
Stow Distributor Payment Year I $640.75 7/15/2022
Stow Distributor Payment Year 2 $673.40 9/30/2022
Stow Janssen Payment Year I $228.11 11/2)2022
Stow Janssen Payment Year 2 $532.19 11/2/2022
Stow Janssen Payment Year 3 5425.95 11/2/2022
Stow Janssen Payment Year 4 5654.03 1 1/2/2022
Stow Janssen Payment Year 5 $724.93 11/2/2022
Sturbridge Distributor Payment Year 1 $9,024.70 8/15/2022
Sturbridge Distributor Payment Year 2 $9,484.52 9/30/2022
Sturbridge Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,212.85 11/2/2022
Sturbridge Janssen Payment Year 2 $7,495.65 1 1/2/2022
Sturbridge Janssen Payment Year 3 $5,999.35 1 1/2/2022
Sturbridge Janssen Payment Year 4 59.21 1.77 1 1/2/2022
Sturbridge Janssen Payment Year S $10,210.26 1 1/2)2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oplold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov.4, 2022

Sudbuiy Distributor Payment Year 1 $14,243 7/15/2022
Sudbury Distributor Payment Year 2 $14,968.70 9/30/2022
Sudbury Janssen Payment Year 1 55,070.60 1 1/2/2022
Sudbuiy Janssen Payment Year 2 $11,829.81 11/2/2022
Sudbwy Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,468.32 11/2/2022
Sudbury Janssen Payment Year 4 $14,538.24 1 1/2/2022
Sudbwy Janssen Payment Years $16,114.09 11/2/2022
Sunderland Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,880.78 7/15/2022
Sunderland Distributor Payment Year 2 $3,027.56 9/30/2022
Sunderland Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,025.58 11/2/2022
Sunderland Janssen Payment Year 2 S2,392.69 11/2/2022
Sunderland Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,915.06 11/2/2022
Sunderland Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,940.50 1 1/2/2022
Sunderland Janssen Payment Year 5 $3,259.23 1 1/2/2022
Sutton Distributor Payment Year 1 $12,566.42 8/15/2022
Sutton Distributor Payment Year 2 S 13,206.69 9/30/2022
Sutton Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,473.73 11/2/2022
Sutton JanssenPaymentYear2 $10,437.29 11/2/2022
Sutton Jansscn Payment Year 3 $8,353.78 1 1/2/2022
Sutton Janssen Payment Year 4 $12,826.90 11/2/2022
Sutton Janssen Payment Year 5 $14,217.26 11/2/2022
Swampseon Distributor Payment Year 1 $20,466.04 8/31/2022
Swampscott Distributor Payment Year 2 $21,508.81 9/30/2022
Swampscott Janssen Payment Year I 57,286.04 11/2/2022
Swampscott Janssen Payment Year 2 $16,998.48 11/2/2022
Swampseott Janssen Payment Year 3 $13,605.20 11/2/2022
Swampscoft Janssen Payment Year 4 $20,890.27 1 1/2/2022
Swampscott Janssen Payment YearS $23,154.64 1 1/2/2022
Swansea Distributor Payment Year I $22,840.36 7/15/2022
Swansea Distributor Payment Year 2 $24,004.11 9/30/2022
Swansea Janssen Payment Year I $8,131.32 11/2/2022
Swansea JanssenPaymentYear2 $18,970.52 11/2/2022
Swansea Janssen Payment Year 3 $15,183.59 1 1/2/2022
Swansea Janssen Payment Year 4 $23,313.81 11/2/2022
Swansea Janssen Payment Year 5 $25,840.88 11/2/2022
Taunton Distributor Payment Year I $96,088.32 7/15/2022
Taunton Distributor Payment Year 2 $100,984.14 9/30/2022
Taunton Janssen Payment Year 1 $34,208.06 11/2/2022
Taunton Janssen Payment Year 2 $79,808.09 1 1/2/2022
Taunton Janssen Payment Year 3 $63,876.62 11/2/2022
Taunton Janssen Payment Year 4 $98,080.09 11/2/2022
Taunton Janssen Payment Year 5 $108,711.34 11/2/2022
Templeton Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,224.96 7/29/2022
Templeton Distributor Payment Year 2 S 1,287.37 9/30/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachu5etts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Templeton Janssen Payment Year 1 5436.09 1 1/2/2022
Templeton Janssen Payment Year 2 S 1,017.42 11/2)2022
Templeton Janssen Payment Year 3 $814.32 11/2/2022
Templeton Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,250.35 1 1/2)2022
Templeton Janssen Payment YearS $1,385.88 11/2/2022
Tewksbuiy Distributor Payment Year I $18,452.04 7/15/2022
Tewksbury Distributor Payment Year 2 $19,392.20 9/30/2022
Tewksbuiy Janssen Payment Year 1 $6,569.05 1 1)2/2022
Tewksbury Janssen Payment Year 2 S 15,325.72 11/2)2022
Tewksbuiy Janssen Payment Year 3 $12,266.36 11/2)2022
Tewksbury Janssen Payment Year 4 $18,834.53 11/2/2022
Tewksbury Janssen Payment Year 5 S20,876.07 1 1/2/2022
Tisbury Distributor Payment Year I S4,860.88 11/2/2022
Tisbury Distributor Payment Year 2 $5,108.55 11/2/2022
Tisbwy Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,730.51 11/2/2022
Tisbuzy Jaussen Payment Year 2 $4,037.31 11/2/2022
Tisbury Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,231.37 1 1/2/2022
Tisbury Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,961.64 1 1)2/2022
Tisbury Janssen Payment Year 5 S5.499.45 11/2/2022
Townsend Distributor Payment Year 1 5685.38 9/15/2022
Townsend Distributor Payment Year 2 $720.30 9/30/2022
Townsend Janssen Payment Year 1 S244 1 1)2/2022
Townsend Janssen Payment Year 2 5569.25 11/2/2022
Townsend Janssen Payment Year 3 $455.62 11/2/2022
Townsend Janssen Payment Year 4 $699.58 11/2/2022
Townsend Janssen Payment Year 5 $775.41 11)2)2022
Truro Distributor Payment Year 1 $4,413.07 7)15)2022
Truro Distributor Payment Year 2 $4,637.92 9/30)2022
Tmro Janssen Payment Year I $1 ,57 1.08 11/2/2022
Tmro Janssen Payment Year 2 $3,665.36 11/2/2022
Tmro Janssen Payment Year 3 $2,933.67 11/2)2022
Truro Janssen Payment Year 4 54,504.54 1 1)2)2022
Truro Janssen Payment YearS 54,992.81 11/2)2022
Tyngsboroug]i Distributor Payment Year 1 $8,489.42 8/15)2022
Tyngsborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $8,921.97 9/30)2022
Tyngsborough Janssen Payment Year I $3,022.29 11/2/2022
Tyngsborough Janssen Payment Year 2 $7,051 .06 1 1/2/2022
Tyngsborough Janssen Payment Year 3 $5,643.51 11)2)2022
Tyngsborough Janssen Payment Year 4 $8,665.40 1 1/2)2022
Tyngsborougb Jaussen Payment Year 5 $9,604.67 1 1/2/2022
Upton Distributor Payment Year I S 1,541 .14 8/15)2022
Upton Distributor Payment Year2 $1,619.66 9/30/2022
Upton Janssen Payment Year 1 5548.66 11)2/2022
Upton Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,280.02 11/2)2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Upton Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,024.50 11/2/2022
Upton Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,573.09 1 1/2/2022
Upton Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,743.60 11/2/2022
Uxbridge Distributor Payment Year 1 $16,473.54 7/15/2022
Uxbridge Distributor Payment Year 2 S 17,312.89 9/30/2022
Uxbddge Janssen Payment Year I S5,864.69 11/2/2022
Uxbridge Janssen Payment Year 2 $13,682.43 11/2/2022
Uxbridge Janssen Payment Year 3 $10,951.12 1 1/2/2022
Uxbridge Janssen Payment Year 4 $16,815.02 11/2/2022
Uxbridge Janssen Payment YearS $18,637.66 11/2/2022
Wakefield Distributor Payment Year I $15,454.42 7/15/2022
Wakefield Distributor Payment Year 2 $16,241.85 9/30/2022
Wakefield Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,501.87 11/2/2022
Wakefield Janssen Payment Year 2 $12,835.98 11/2/2022
Wakefield Janssen Payment Year 3 $10,273.64 11/2/2022
Waefleld Janssen Payment Year 4 Si 5,774.77 11/2/2022
Wakefield Janssen Payment YearS $17,484.66 11/2/2022
Walpole Distributor Payment Year 1 $23,328.08 7/15/2022
Walpole Distributor Payment Year 2 $24,516.67 9/30/2022
Walpole Janssen Payment Year 1 $8,304.95 11/2/2022
Walpole Janssen Payment Year 2 $19,375.61 11/2/2022
Walpole Janssen Payment Year 3 $15,507.80 11/2/2022
Walpole Janssen Payment Year 4 523,8 11.64 11/2/2022
Walpole Janssen Payment Year 5 $26,392.66 1 1/2/2022
Waltham Distributor Payment Year 1 $38,673.48 7/15/2022
Waltham Distributor Payment Year 2 $40,854.13 9/30/2022
Waltham Janssen Payment Year 1 $13,839.21 11/2/2022
Waltham Janssen Payment Year 2 $32,287.15 11/2/2022
Waltham Janssen Payment Year 3 525,841 .92 11/2/2022
Waltham Janssen Payment Year 4 $39,679.27 1 1/2/2022
Waltham Janssen Payment YearS $43,980.24 11/2/2022
Ware Distributor Payment Year I $14,866.67 7/15/2022
Ware Distributor Payment Year 2 $15,624.14 9/30/2022
Ware Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,292.63 1 1/2/2022
Ware Janssen Payment Year 2 $12,347.81 11/2/2022
Ware Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,882.91 11/2/2022
Ware Janssen Payment Year4 $15,174.83 11/2/2022
Ware Janssen Payment YearS $16,819.69 11/2/2022
Wareham Distributor Payment Year 1 $26,258.52 7/15/2022
Wareham Distributor Payment Year 2 $27,596.42 9/30/2022
Wareham Janssen Payment Year 1 $9,348.20 11/2/2022
Wareham Janssen Payment Year 2 $21,809.54 11/2/2022
Wareham Janssen Payment Year 3 $17,455.87 11/2/2022
Wareham Janssen Payment Year 4 $26,802.82 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Wareham Janssen Payment YearS 529,708.07 11/2/2022
Warren Distributor Payment Year I $1,309.53 7/15/2022
Warren Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,376.25 9/30/2022
Warren Janssen Payment Year I $466.20 11/2/2022
Warren Janssen Payment Year 2 51,087.65 11/2/2022
Warren Janssen Payment Year 3 $870.53 11/2/2022
Warren Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,336.67 11/2/2022
Warren Jaussen Payment Year 5 $1,481.56 11/2/2022
Warwick Distributor Payment Year 1 5482 7/15/2022
Warwick Distributor Payment Year 2 $506.56 9/30/2022
Warwick Janssen Payment Year I $111.60 1 1/2/2022
Warwick Janssen Payment Year 2 5400.34 1 1)2/2022
Warwick Janssen Payment Year 3 $320.42 1 1/2/2022
Warwick Janssen Payment Year 4 $491.99 11/2/2022
Warwick Janssen Payment Year 5 $545.32 1 1/2/2022
Washington Distributor Payment Year 1 $29.75 7/15)2022
Washington Distributor Payment Year 2 $3 1.27 9/30/2022
Washington Janssen Payment Year 1 $10.59 11/2/2022
Washington Janssen Payment Year 2 $24.71 11/2/2022
Washington Janssen Payment Year 3 $19.78 1 1/2/2022
Washington Janssen Payment Year 4 $30.37 11/2/2022
Washington Janssen Payment YearS $33.66 11/2/2022
Watertown Distributor Payment Year 1 $18,557.63 7/15/2022
Watertown Distributor Payment Year 2 $19,503.16 9/30/2022
Watertown Janssen Payment Year I $18,573.61 11/2/2022
Wayland Distributor Payment Year 1 $15,683.20 7/15/2022
Wayland Distributor Payment Year 2 $16,482.28 9/30/2022
Wayland Jansscn Payment Year I $5,583.32 1 1/2/2022
Wayland Janssen Payment Year 2 513,026 11/2/2022
Wayland Janssen Payment Year 3 $10,425.72 11/2/2022
Wayland JanssenPaymentYear4 $16,008.29 11/2/2022
Wayland Janssen Payment Years S 17,743.48 11/2/2022
Webster Distributor Payment Year I S 17,571 .66 7/15/2022
Webster Distributor Payment Year 2 $18,466.96 9/30/2022
Webster Janssen Payment Year I $6,255.62 11)2/2022
Webster Janssen Payment Year2 S 14,594.50 11/212022
Webster Janssen Payment Year 3 $11,681.11 11/2/2022
Webster Janssen Payment Year 4 $17,935.89 11/2/2022
Webster Janssen Payment YearS S 19,880.03 11)2/2022
Wellesley Distributor Payment Year 1 535,140.08 7/15/2022
Wellesley Distributor Payment Year 2 $36,930.51 9/30/2022
Wellesley Janssen Payment Year I $12,510.09 11/2/2022
Wellesley Janssen Payment Year 2 $29,186.30 11/2)2022
Wellesley Janssen Payment Year 3 $23,360.07 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Wellesley Janssen Payment Year 4 $35,868.48 1 1/2/2022
Wellesley Janssen Payment Year 5 S39,756.39 11/2/2022
Welifleet Distributor Payment Year 1 $4,877.26 8/15/2022
Welifleet Distributor Payment Year 2 $5,125.76 9/30/2022
Wellfleet Janssen Payment Year I $1,736.33 11/2/2022
Welifleet Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,050.90 I 1/2/2022
Welifleet Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,242.25 11/2/2022
Welifleet Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,978.35 1 1/2/2022
Welifleet Janssen Payment Year 5 $5,517.98 11/2/2022
Wendell Distributor Payment Year 1 $76.75 8/31/2022
Wendell Distributor Payment Year 2 $80.66 9/30/2022
Wendell Janssen Payment Year I $27.32 11/2/2022
Wendell Janssen Payment Year 2 563.74 1 1/2/2022
Wendell JanssenPaymentYear3 $51.02 11/2/2022
Wendell Janssen Payment Year 4 $78.34 11/2/2022
Wendell Janssen Payment Year 5 $86.83 1 1/2/2022
West Bridgewater Distributor Payment Year 1 510,718.43 7/15/2022
West Bridgewater Distributor Payment Year 2 Si 1,264.54 9/30/2022
West Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,815.83 11/2/2022
West Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 2 $8,902.41 11/2/2022
West Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 3 $7,125.29 11/2/2022
West Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 4 SI 0,940.60 1 1/2/2022
West Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year S $12,126.50 11/2/2022
West Newbury Distributor Payment Year I $635.26 7/15/2022
West Newbury Distributor Payment Year 2 $667.63 9/30/2022
West Newbury Janssen Payment Year 1 $226.16 1 1/2/2022
West Newbury Janssen Payment Year 2 S527.63 1 1/2/2022
West Newbury Janssen Payment Year 3 $422.30 11/2/2022
West Newbury Janssen Payment Year 4 $648.43 11)2/2022
West Newbury Janssen Payment Year S $718.71 11/2/2022
West Springfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $33,797.06 8/31/2022
West Springfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $35,519.07 9)30/2022
West Springfield Janssen Payment Year I $12,031.97 11/2/2022
West Springfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $28,070.83 1 1/2/2022
West Springfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $22,467.27 11/2/2022
West Springfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $34,497.63 1 1/2/2022
West Springfield Janssen Payment YearS 538,236.95 11/2/2022
West Stockbddge Distributor Payment Year I S207.43 8/15/2022
West Stoekbridge Distributor Payment Year 2 $218 9)30/2022
West Stockbridge Janssen Payment Year I $73.85 11/2/2022
West Stockbridge Janssen Payment Year 2 $172.28 1 1/2/2022
West Stockbridge Janssen Payment Year 3 $137.89 11/2)2022
West Stockbridge Janssen Payment Year 4 $211.73 11/2/2022
Vest Stoekbridge Janssen Payment YearS $234.68 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

West Tisbwy Distributor Payment Year 1 $724.37 8/15/2022
West Tisbwy Distributor Payment Year 2 $761.28 9/30/2022
West Tisbuiy Janssen Payment Year 1 $257.88 1 1/2/2022
West Tisbuiy Janssen Payment Year 2 $601.64 11/2/2022
West Tisbury Janssen Payment Year 3 $481.54 1 1/2/2022
West Tisbuty Janssen Payment Year 4 $739.39 11/2/2022
West Tisbury Janssen Payment Year 5 $819.53 11/2/2022
Westborough Disthbutor Payment Year I $37,030.92 7/15/2022
Westborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $38,917.70 9/30/2022
Westborough Janssen Payment Year 1 $13,183.25 11/2/2022
Westborough Janssen Payment Year 2 $30,756.78 1 1/2/2022
Westborough Janssen Payment Year 3 $24,617.04 11/2/2022
Westborough Janssen Payment Year 4 $37,798.52 1 1/2/2022
Westborough Janssen Payment Years $41,895.64 11/2/2022
Westfield Distributor Payment Year I $47,752.29 7/15/2022
Westfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $50,185.33 9/30/2022
Westfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $17,000.12 11/2/2022
Westfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $39,661.63 11/2/2022
Westfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $31,744.28 11/2/2022
Westfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $48,742.13 11/2/2022
Westfield Janssen Payment Year 5 $54,025.46 1 1/2/2022
Westford Distributor Payment Year I $21,471.65 7/15/2022
Westford Distributor Payment Year 2 $22,565.66 9/30/2022
Westford Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,644.05 1 1/2/2022
Westford Janssen Payment Year 2 $17,833.72 11/2/2022
Westford Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,273.71 11/2/2022
Westford Janssen Payment Year 4 $21,916.73 11/2/2022
Westford Janssen Payment Years $24,292.36 11/2/2022
Westhampton Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,456.10 7/29/2022
Westhampton Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,530.29 9/30/2022
Westhampton Janssen Payment Year 1 $518.38 11/2/2022
Westhampton Janssen Payment Year2 $1,209.40 11/2/2022
Westhampton Janssen Payment Year 3 $967.97 11/2/2022
Westhampton Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,486.29 11/2/2022
Westhampton Janssen Payment YearS $1,647.39 11/2/2022
Westminster Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,656 7/29/2022
Westminster Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,740.38 9/30/2022
Westminster Janssen Payment Year 1 $589.55 11/2/2022
Westminster Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,375.42 11/2/2022
Westminster Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,100.86 11/2/2022
Westminster Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,690.33 1 1/2/2022
Westminster Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,873.55 11/2/2022
Weston Distributor Payment Year 1 $16,466.62 7/15/2022
Weston Distributor Payment Year 2 $17,305.61 9/30/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opiold Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Weston Janssen Payment Year I $5,862.22 1 1/2/2022
Weston Janssen Payment Year 2 $13,676.68 11/2/2022
Weston Janssen Payment Year 3 $10,946.51 11/2/2022
Weston JanssenPaymentYear4 $16,807.95 11/2/2022
Weston Janssen Payment Year 5 $18,629.82 11/2/2022
Westport Distributor Payment Year I $20,532.24 7/15/2022
Westport Distributor Payment Year 2 $21,578.38 9/30/2022
Westport Jaussen Payment Year 1 $7,309.61 11/2/2022
Westport JanssenPaymentYear2 $17,053.47 11/2/2022
Westport Janssen Payment Year 3 $13,649.21 11/2/2022
Westport Janssen Payment Year 4 $20,957.84 1 1/2/2022
Westport Janssen Payment Year 5 $23,229.54 1 1/2/2022
Westwood Distributor Payment Year I $21,207.42 7/15/2022
Westwood Distributor Payment Year 2 $22,287.96 9/30/2022
Westwood Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,549.98 1 1/2/2022
Westwood Janssen Payment Year 2 $17,614.25 11/2/2022
Westwood Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,098.05 11/2/2022
Westwood Janssen Payment Year 4 $21,647.02 11/2/2022
Westwood Janssen Payment Year 5 $23,993.42 11/2/2022
Weymouth Distributor Payment Year I $41,312.57 7/15/2022
Weymouth Distributor Payment Year 2 $43,417.50 9/30/2022
Weymouth Janssen Payment Year 1 $14,707.54 11/2/2022
Weymouth Janssen Payment Year 2 S34,3 12.99 1 1/2/2022
Weymouth Janssen Payment Year 3 $27,463.35 11/2/2022
Weymouth Janssen Payment Year 4 $42,168.92 11/2/2022
Weymouth Janssen Payment Year 5 $46,739.76 1 1/2/2022
Whately Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,294.89 7/15/2022
Whately Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,411.82 9/30/2022
Whately Janssen Payment Year I $817 11/2/2022
Whately Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,906.07 1 1/2/2022
Whately Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,525.57 11/2/2022
Whately Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,342.46 1 1/2/2022
Whately Janssen Payment YearS $2,596.37 1 1/2/2022
Whitman Distributor Payment Year I $3,277.34 8/31/2022
Whitman Distributor Payment Year 2 $3,444.32 9/30/2022
Whitman Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,166.75 11/2/2022
Whitman Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,722.06 11/2/2022
Whitman JanssenPaymentYear3 $2,178.67 11/2/2022
Whitman Janssen Payment Year 4 $3,345.27 11/2/2022
Whitman Janssen Payment YearS $3,707.88 11/2/2022
Wilbraham Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,287.05 7/15/2022
Wilbraham Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,403.58 9/30/2022
Wilbnham Janssen Payment Year 1 5814.21 11/2/2022
Wilbraham Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,899.56 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Wilbmham Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,520.36 11/2/2022
Wilbraham Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,334.46 1 1/2/2022
Wilbraham Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,587.50 1 1/2/2022
Williamsburg Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,512.35 8/31/2022
Williamsburg Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,640.36 9/30/2022
Williamsburg Janssen Payment Year I $894.41 1 1/2/2022
Williamsburg Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,086.68 1 1/2/2022
Williamsburg Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,670.14 11/2/2022
Williamsburg Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,564.43 11/2/2022
Williamsburg Janssen Payment YearS $2,842.40 11/2/2022
Williamstown Distributor Payment Year I $5,718.70 7/15/2022
Williamstown Distributor Payment Year 2 $6,010.08 9/30/2022
Williamstown Janssen Payment Year I $2,035.90 1 1/2/2022
Williamstown Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,749.78 11/2/2022
Williamstown Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,801.62 11/2/2022
Williamstown Janssen Payment Year 4 $5,837.24 11/2/2022
Williamstown Janssen Payment Year 5 $6,469.96 1 1/2/2022
Wilmington Distributor Payment Year 1 $18,021.52 7/15/2022
Wilmington Distributor Payment Year 2 S 18,939.74 9/30/2022
Wilmington Janssen Payment Year 1 $6,415.78 11/2/2022
Wilmington Janssen Payment Year 2 $14,968.14 11/2/2022
Wilmington Janssen Payment Year 3 $11,980.16 11/2/2022
Wilmington Janssen Payment Year 4 $18,395.08 11/2/2022
Wilmington Janssen Payment YearS $20,388.99 11/2/2022
Winchendon Disthbutor Payment Year 1 $13,370.44 7/29/2022
Winchendon Distributor Payment Year 2 SI 4,051.68 9/30/2022
Winchendon Janssen Payment Year I $4,759.96 1 1/2/2022
Winchendon Janssen Payment Year 2 $1 J ,105.09 11/2/2022
Winchendon Janssen Payment Year 3 $8,888.27 1 1/2/2022
Winchendon Janssen Payment Year 4 $13,647.59 1 1/2/2022
Winchendon Janssen Payment YearS $15,126.90 11/2/2022
Winchester Distributor Payment Year I $18,770.37 9/30/2022
Winchester Distributor Payment Year 2 $19,726.75 9/30/2022
Winchester Janssen Payment Year 1 $6,682.37 1 1/2/2022
Winchester Janssen Payment Year 2 $15,590.11 11/2/2022
Winchester Jansscn Payment Year 3 $12,477.98 11/2/2022
Winchester Janssen Payment Year 4 $19,159.46 1 1/2/2022
Winchester Janssen Payment YearS $21,236.22 11/2/2022
Windsor Distributor Payment Year 1 538.26 7/15/2022
Windsor Distributor Payment Year 2 S40.21 9/30/2022
Windsor Janssen Payment Year 1 $13.62 11/2/2022
Windsor Janssen Payment Year 2 $31.77 1 1/2/2022
Windsor Janssen Payment Year 3 $25.43 11/2/2022
Windsor Janssen Payment Year 4 539.05 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiald Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov.4, 2022

Windsor Jansscn Payment Year 5 $43.28 1 1/2/2022Winthrop Distributor Payment Year 1 $10,998.09 8/15/2022
Winthrop Distributor Payment Year 2 $1 1,558.45 9/30/2022Winthrop Jaussen Payment Year I $11,007.56 11/2/2022Wobum Distributor Payment Year I 525,587.68 7/15/2022
Wobum DisthbutorPaymentYear2 $26,891.40 9/30/2022
Wobum Janssen Payment Year 1 $9,109.38 11/2/2022Wobum Janssen Payment Year 2 $21,252.36 11/2/2022Wobum Janssen Payment Year 3 $17,009.92 1 1/2/2022Wobum Janssen Payment Year 4 $26,118.07 11/2/2022Woburn JanssenPaymentYears $28,949.11 11/2/2022Worcester Distributor Payment Year I $277,013.43 7/15/2022Worcester Distributor Payment Year 2 $291,127.61 9/30/2022Worcester Jansscn Payment Year I $277,251.95 11/2/2022Worthington Distributor Payment Year I SI 10.06 8/15/2022Worthington Distributor Payment Year 2 $115.67 9/30/2022Worthington Janssen Payment Year 1 $39.18 11/2/2022Worthington Janssen Payment Year 2 $91.41 11/2/2022Worthington Janssen Payment Year 3 $73.16 1 1/2/2022Worthington Janssen Payment Year 4 SI 12.34 11/2/2022Worthington Janssen Payment Year S S 124.52 11/2/2022Wrentham Distributor Payment Year 1 $7,024.34 7/15/2022Wrentham Distributor Payment Year 2 S7,382.24 9/30/2022Wrentham Janssen Payment Year I $2,500.71 1 1/2/2022Wrentham Janssen Payment Year 2 $5,834.21 11/2/2022Wrentham Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,669.57 1 1/2/2022Wrentham Janssen Payment Year4 $7,169.95 11/2/2022Wrentham Janssen Payment YearS $7,947.12 11/2/2022Yarmouth Distributor Payment Year I $9,555.68 7/15/2022Yarmouth Distributor Payment Year 2 $10,042.55 9/30/2022Yannouth Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,401.88 11/2/2022Yarmouth Janssen Payment Year 2 $7,936.66 11/2/2022Yarmouth Janssen Payment Year 3 $6,352.33 11/2/2022Yannouth Janssen Payment Year 4 59,753.75 1 1/2/2022Yarmouth Janssen Payment YearS $10,811 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

issachusefts municipa Payment Type Payment Amount Payment Date
Abington Distributor Payment Year I $17,534.67 7/15/2022
Abington Distributor Payment Year 2 $18,428.09 9/30/2022
Abington Janssen Payment Year I $6,242.46 11/2/2022
Abington Janssen Payment Year 2 S 14,563.78 11/2/2022
Abington Janssen Payment Year 3 $11,656.52 11/2/2022
Abington Janssen Payment Year 4 $17,898.14 11/2/2022
Abington Janssen Payment YearS $19,838.19 11/212022
Acton Distributor Payment Year I $11,586.66 8/15/2022
Aeton Distributor Payment Year 2 $12,177.01 9/30/2022
Aeton Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,124.92 11/2/2022
Aeton Janssen Payment Year 2 $9,623.53 11/2/2022
Acton Janssen Payment Year 3 $7,702.46 1 1/2/2022
Acton Janssen Payment Year 4 SI 1,826.83 11/2/2022
Acton Janssen Payment Year 5 $13,108.78 11/2/2022
Acushnet Distributor Payment Year I $1 1,300.56 8/31/2022
Aeushnet Distributor Payment Year 2 Si 1,876.33 9/30/2022
Acushnet Janssen Payment Year I $4,023.07 1 1/2/2022
Acushnet Janssen Payment Year 2 $9,385.91 11/2/2022
Acushnet Janssen Payment Year 3 $7,512.27 11/2/2022
Acushnet JanssenPaymentYear4 $11,534.60 11/2/2022
Acushnet Janssen Payment YearS S12,785.10 11/2/2022
Adams Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,385.68 7/15/2022
Adams Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,456.29 9/30/2022
Adams Janssen Payment Year I 5493.31 11/2/2022
Adams Janssen Payment Year 2 S1,1 50.91 11/2/2022
Adams Janssen Payment Year 3 $921.16 1 1/2/2022
Adams Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,414.41 11/2/2022
Adams Janssen Payment YearS $1,567.72 11/212022
Agawam Distributor Payment Year 1 $31.71 0.54 7/15/2022
Agawam Distributor Payment Year 2 $33,326.23 9/30/2022
Agawam JanssenPaymentYear 1 $11,289.16 11/2/2022
Agawam Janssen Payment Year 2 $26,337.83 11/2/2022
Agawam Janssen Payment Year 3 $21,080.21 11/2/2022
Agawam Janssen Payment Year 4 $32,367.85 11/2/2022
Agawam Janssen Payment Year 5 535,876.32 1 1/2/2022
Alford Distributor Payment Year 1 $54.41 7/15/2022
Alford Distributor Payment Year 2 $57.18 9/30/2022
Alford Janssen Payment Year I $19.37 11/2/2022
Alford Janssen Payment Year 2 $45.19 11/2/2022
Alford Janssen Payment Year 3 $36.17 11/2/2022
Afford Janssen Payment Year 4 $55.53 1 1/2/2022
Afford Janssen Payment YearS $61.55 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oplold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Amesbuiy Distributor Payment Year 1 $18,849.72 7/15/2022
Amesbury Distributor Payment Year 2 $19,810.13 9/30/2022
Amesbury Janssen Payment Year 1 $6,710.62 11/2/2022
Amesbury Janssen Payment Year 2 $15,656.01 11/2/2022
Amesbury Janssen Payment Year 3 $12,530.72 11/2/2022
Amesbuiy Janssen Payment Year 4 $19,240.44 1 1/2/2022
Amesbury Janssen Payment YearS 521,325.99 11/2/2022
Amherst Distributor Payment Year 1 $26,846.47 9/30/2022
Amherst Distributor Payment Year 2 $28,214.33 9/30/2022
Amherst Janssen Payment Year 1 $9,557.51 11/2/2022
Amherst Janssen Payment Year 2 $22,297.87 1 1/2/2022
Amherst Janssen Payment Year 3 517,846.72 11/2/2022
Amherst Janssen Payment Year 4 527,402.95 1 1/2/2022
Amherst Janssen Payment Year 5 $30,373.26 11/2/2022
Andover Distributor Payment Year 1 $51,873.89 7/15/2022
Andover Distributor Payment Year 2 $54,516.93 9/30/2022
Andover Janssen Payment Year 1 $51,918.56 11/2/2022
Aquinnab Distributor Payment Year 1 $360.01 8/15/2022
Aquinnah Distributor Payment Year 2 $378.36 9/30/2022
Aquinnah Janssen Payment Year I $128.17 11/2/2022
Aquinnah Janssen Payment Year 2 $299.02 1 1/2/2022
Aquinnah Janssen Payment Year 3 $239.33 1 1/2/2022
Aguinnah Janssen Payment Year 4 $367.47 11/2/2022
Aguinnah Janssen Payment YearS $407.31 11/2/2022
Arlington Distributor Payment Year I $24,468.01 7/15/2022
Arlington Distributor Payment Year 2 $25,714.69 9/30/2022
Arlington Janssen Payment Year 1 $8,710.77 11/2/2022
Arlington Janssen Payment Year 2 520,322.40 11/2/2022
Arlington Janssen Payment Year 3 $16,265.60 11/2/2022
Arlington Janssen Payment Year 4 $24,975.20 11/2/2022
Arlington Janssen Payment Year 5 $27,682.35 1 1/2/2022
Ashburnham Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,023.64 7/15/2022
Ashbumham Distributor Payment Year 2 SI ,075.80 9/30/2022
Ashbumbam Janssen Payment Year 1 5364.42 11/2/2022
Ashbumham Janssen Payment Year 2 $850.21 11/2/2022
Ashbumham Janssen Payment Year 3 $680.49 1 1/2/2022
Ashbumham Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,044.86 11/2/2022
Ashbumham Janssen Payment Year S $1,158.12 1 1/2/2022
Ashfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $199.35 7/15/2022
Ashfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $209.51 9/30)2022
Ashfield Janssen Payment Year 1 S70.97 1 1/2/2022
Ashfleld Janssen Payment Year 2 5165.58 11/2/2022
Ashfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $132.52 11/2/2022
Ashfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $203.49 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Ashfield Janssen Payment YearS 5225.54 11/2/2022
Ashland Distributor Payment Year 1 SI 1,787.14 7/15/2022
Ashland Distributor Payment Year 2 $12,387.71 9/30/2022
Ashland Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,196.30 11/2/2022
Ashland JanssenPaymentYear2 $9,790.05 11/2/2022
Ashland Jansscn Payment Year 3 $7,835.74 11/2/2022
Ashland Janssen Payment Year 4 $12,031.47 11/2/2022
Ashland Janssen Payment Years $13,335.61 11/2/2022
Athol Distributor Payment Year 1 S2,626 8/15/2022
Athol Distributor Payment Year 2 52,759.79 9/30/2022
Athol Janssen Payment Year I $934.87 I 1/2/2022
Athol Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,181.07 11/2/2022
Athol Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,745.68 11/2/2022
Athol Janssen Payment Year 4 52,680.43 1 1/2/2022
Athol Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,970.97 1 1/2/2022
Attleboro Distributor Payment Year I $68,339.19 8/15/2022
Attleboro Distributor Payment Year 2 $71,821.16 9/30/2022
Anleboro Janssen Payment Year 1 524,329.19 11/2/2022
Attleboro Janssen Payment Year 2 $56,760.50 1 1/2/2022
Attleboro Janssen Payment Year 3 $45,429.84 11/2/2022
Attleboro Janssen Payment Year 4 $69,755.77 1 1/2/2022
Attleboro Janssen Payment YearS 577,316.85 11/2/2022
Auburn Distributor Payment Year 1 $22,178.04 7/15/2022
Auburn Distributor Payment Year 2 $23,308.04 9/30/2022
Auburn Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,895.52 11/2/2022
Auburn Janssen Payment Year 2 $18,420.42 11/2/2022
Auburn Jansscn Payment Year 3 $14,743.29 11/2/2022
Auburn Janssen Payment Year 4 $22,637.76 11/2/2022
Auburn Janssen Payment YearS $25,091.55 11/2/2022
Avon Distributor Payment Year I $5,403.69 9/15/2022
Avon Distributor Payment Year 2 55,679.02 9/30/2022
Avon Janssen Payment Year I $1,923.75 11/2/2022
Avon Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,488.15 11/2/2022
Avon Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,592.21 11/2/2022
Avon Janssen Payment Year 4 $5,515.71 11/2/2022
Avon Janssen Payment Year 5 $6,113.57 11/2/2022
Ayer Distributor Payment Year I $1,308.84 7/15/2022
Ayer DistributorPaymentYear2 $1,375.53 9/30/2022
Ayer Janssen Payment Year 1 5465.96 1 1/2/2022
Ayer Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,087.09 11/2/2022
Ayer Janssen Payment Year 3 $870.08 1 1/2/2022
Ayer Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,335.97 1 1/2/2022
Ayer Janssen Payment YearS $1,480.78 11/2/2022
Barnstable Distributor Payment Year 1 $62,650.65 7/15/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Bamstahle Distributor Payment Year 2 $65,842.78 9/30/2022
Bamstable Janssen Payment Year I $22,304.03 11/2/2022
Bamstable Janssen Payment Year 2 $52,035.76 1 1/2/2022
Bamstable Janssen Payment Year 3 $41,648.27 11/2/2022
Bamstable Janssen Payment Year 4 $63,949.31 11/2/2022
Bamsiable Janssen Payment YearS S70,88 1 11/2/2022
Bamsiable County Distributor Payment Year 1 $4,670.38 7/15/2022
Bamstable County Distributor Payment Year 2 $4,908.34 9/30/2022
BamstabLe County Janssen Payment Year! $1,662.69 11/2/2022
Bamstable County Janssen Payment Year 2 $3,879.08 11/2/2022
Bamstable County Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,104.73 11/2/2022
Bamstable County Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,767.19 11/2/2022
Bamstable County Janssen Payment YearS $5,283.92 11/2/2022
Bane Distributor Payment Year! $704.94 7/15/2022
Bane Distributor Payment Year 2 $740.85 9/30/2022
Bane Janssen Payment Year 1 $250.96 11/2/2022
Bane Janssen Payment Year 2 $585.50 11/2/2022
Bane Janssen Payment Year 3 $468.62 1 1/2/2022
Bane JanssenPaymentYear4 $719.55 11/2/2022
Bane Janssen Payment Year 5 $797.54 1 1/2/2022
Becket Distributor Payment Year 1 $491.37 8/31/2022
Becket Distributor Payment Year 2 £516.40 9/30/2022
Becket Janssen Payment Year I S 174.93 11/2/2022
Becket Janssen Payment Year 2 $408.1! 1 1/2/2022
Becket Janssen Payment Year 3 $326.65 11/2/2022
Becket Janssen Payment Year 4 S501 .55 11/2/2022
Becket Janssen Payment Year 5 $555.92 1 1/2/2022
Bedford Distributor Payment Year I $14,482.14 7/15/2022
Bedford Distributor Payment Year 2 $15,220.03 9/30/2022
Bedford Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,155.74 11/2/2022
Bedford JanssenPaymentYear2 $12,028.44 11/2/2022
Bedford Janssen Payment Year 3 S9,627.29 1 1/2/2022
Bedford Janssen Payment Year 4 $14,782.34 11/2/2022
Bedford Janssen Payment Year 5 S16,384.65 11/2/2022
Beichertown Distributor Payment Year! $25,509.13 7/15/2022
Belebertown Distributor Payment Year 2 $26,808.85 9/30/2022
Beichertown Janssen Payment Year 1 $9,081.41 11/2/2022
Belehertown Janssen Payment Year 2 $21,187.! 2 ! 1/2/2022
Beichertown Janssen Payment Year 3 516,957.70 11/2/2022
Be!chertown Janssen Payment Year 4 526,037.90 1 1/2/2022
Beichertown Janssen Payment Year 5 $28,860.24 1 1/2/2022
Bel!ingham Distributor Payment Year! $14,322.48 7/15/2022
Be!lingham Distributor Payment Year 2 $!5,052.23 9/30/2022
Be!Iingham Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,098.90 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, ZOfl

Bellingham Janssen Payment Year 2 SI 1,895.83 11/2/2022
Bellingham Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,521.15 11/2/2022
Bellingham Janssen Payment Year 4 $14,619.37 11/2/2022
Bellingham Janssen Payment YearS $16,204.01 11/2/2022
Berkley Distribulor Payment Year 1 $8,857.24 7/15/2022
Berkley Distributor Payment Year 2 $9,308.52 9/30/2022
Berkicy Janssen Payment Year 1 $3,153.23 11/2/2022
Berkley Janssen Payment Year 2 $7,356.56 11/2/2022
Berkley Janssen Payment Year 3 $5,888.02 1 1/2/2022
Berkley Janssen Payment Year 4 $9,040.83 1 1/2/2022
Berkley Janssen Payment YearS $10,020.80 11/2/2022
Berlin Distributor Payment Year I S2,904.94 8/15/2022
Berlin Distributor Payment Year 2 $3,052.95 9/30/2022
Berlin Janssen Payment Year I $1,034.18 11/2/2022
Berlin Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,412.76 11/2/2022
Berlin Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,931.12 11/2/2022
Berlin Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,965.16 11/2/2022
Berlin Janssen Payment Year 5 $3,286.56 11/2/2022
Bemardston Distributor Payment Year 1 $297.62 8/31/2022
Bemardston Distributor Payment Year 2 $312.79 9/30/2022
Bemardston Janssen Payment Year 1 $105.96 11/2/2022
Bemardston Janssen Payment Year 2 $247.20 1 1/2/2022
Bemardston Janssen Payment Year 3 $197.85 1 1/2/2022
Bemardston Janssen Payment Year 4 $303.79 1 1/2/2022
Bemardston Janssen Payment YearS $336.72 11/2/2022
Beverly Distributor Payment Year 1 535,067.64 7/15/2022
Beverly Distributor Payment Year 2 $36,854.38 9/30/2022
Beverly Janssen Payment Year I 535,097.84 11/2/2022
Billerica Distributor Payment Year 1 $28,270.73 8/15/2022
Billerica Distributor Payment Year 2 $29,711 .16 9/30/2022
Billedea Janssen Payment Year 1 $10,064.56 11/2/2022
Billerica Janssen Payment Year 2 $23,480.83 1 1/2/2022
Billerica Janssen Payment Year 3 $18,793.53 11/2/2022
Billerica Janssen Payment Year 4 $28,856.75 11/2/2022
Billerica Janssen Payment Year 5 $31,984.63 1 1/2/2022
Blackstone Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,617.50 7/29/2022
Blackstone Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,699.92 9/30/2022
Blackstone Janssen Payment Year I S575.84 11/2/2022
Blackstone Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,343.45 11/2/2022
Blackstone Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,075.27 11/2/2022
Blackstone Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,651.03 1 1/2/2022
Blackstone Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,829.99 11/2/2022
Blandford Distributor Payment Year 1 $65.78 7/15/2022
Blandford Distributor Payment Year 2 $69.13 9/30/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Blandford Janssen Payment Year 1 $23.42 11/2/2022
Blandford Janssen Payment Year 2 $54.64 1 1/2/2022
Blandford Jaussen Payment Year 3 $43.73 11/212022
Blandford Janssen Payment Year 4 $67.15 11/2/2022
Blandford Janssen Payment Year 5 S74.42 1 1/2/2022
Bolton Distributor Payment Year 1 $804.02 8/15/2022
Bolton Distributor Payment Year 2 $844.98 9/30/2022
Bolton Janssen Payment Year 1 $286.24 1 1/2/2022
Bolton Janssen Payment Year 2 $667.79 1 1/2/2022
Bolton Janssen Payment Year 3 $534.49 11/2/2022
Bolton Janssen Payment Year 4 $820.68 1 1/2/2022
Bolton Janssen Payment Year 5 $909.64 1 1/2/2022
Boston Distributor Payment Year 1 S772,46 1.89 7/29/2022
Boston Distributor Payment Year 2 $81 1,819.78 9/30/2022
Boston Janssen Payment Year I $275,001.40 1 1/2/2022
Boston Janssen Payment Year 2 $641,563.82 11/2/2022
Boston Janssen Payment Year 3 $513,509.40 11/2/2022
Boston Janssen Payment Year 4 $788,473.90 11/2/2022
Boston Janssen Payment Year S $873,939.42 11/2/2022
Boume Distributor Payment Year I $27,635.59 7/29/2022
Boume Distributor Payment Year 2 $29,043.65 9/30/2022
Bourne Janssen Payment Year I $9,838.45 1 1/2/2022
Boume Janssen Payment Year 2 $22,953.29 11/2/2022
Boume Janssen Payment Year 3 $18,371.31 11/2/2022
Boume Janssen Payment Year 4 $28,208.43 1 1/2/2022
Boume JanssenPaymentYears $31,266.05 11/2/2022
Boxford Distributor Payment Year I $6,662.94 9/15/2022
Boxford Distributor Payment Year 2 $7,002.42 9/30/2022
Boxford Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,372.05 1 1/2/2022
Boxford Janssen Payment Year 2 $5,534.04 11/2/2022
Boxford Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,429.32 11/2/2022
Boxford Jaussen Payment Year 4 $6,801.05 1 1/2/2022
Boxford Janssen Payment Year S $7,538.24 1 1/2/2022
Boylston Distributor Payment Year 1 $4,107.18 7/15/2022
Boylston Distributor Payment Year 2 $4,316.45 9/30/2022
Boylston Janssen Payment Year I $1,462.18 11/2/2022
Boylston Janssen Payment Year 2 $3,411.30 11/2/2022
Boylsion Janssen Payment Year 3 $2,730.33 1 1/2/2022
Boylston Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,192.32 11/2/2022
Boylston Janssen Payment Year 5 $4,646.74 1 1/2/2022
Brainfree Distributor Payment Year 1 $32,552.80 8/15/2022
Braintree Distributor Payment Year 2 $34,211.41 9/30/2022
Braintree Janssen Payment Year 1 $11,589.01 11/2/2022
Braintree Janssen Payment Year 2 $27,037.39 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oplold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Braintree Janssen Payment Year 3 $2 1,640.12 11/2/2022
Braintree Janssen Payment Year 4 S33,227.57 1 1/2/2022
Braintree Janssen Payment Year 5 $36,829.23 1 1/2/2022
Brewster Distributor Payment Year 1 $9,380.97 7/15/2022
Brewster Distributor Payment Year 2 $9,858.94 9/30/2022
Brewster Janssen Payment Year I $3,339.68 11/2/2022
Brewster Janssen Payment Year 2 $7,791.55 11/2/2022
Brewster Janssen Payment Year 3 $6,236.19 11/2/2022
Brewster Janssen Payment Year 4 $9,575.42 11/2/2022
Brewster Janssen Payment YearS $1 0,6 13.34 11/2/2022
Bridgewater Distributor Payment Year 1 $4,166.20 7/15/2022
Bridgewater Distributor Payment Year 2 $4,378.47 9/30/2022
Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year I $1,483.19 11/2/2022
Bddgewater Janssen Payment Year 2 53,460.32 11/2/2022
Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 3 $2,769.56 1 1/2/2022
Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 4 $4,252.56 1 1/2/2022
Bridgewater Janssen Payment YearS $4,713.51 11/2/2022
Brimfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,597.41 11/2/2022
Brimfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,729.75 1 1/2/2022
Brimfield Janssen Payment Year I $924.69 11/2/2022
Brimfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,157.33 11/2/2022
Brimfield JanssenPaymentYear3 51,726.68 11/2/2022
Brimfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,651.25 1 1/2/2022
Brimfleld Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,938.63 1 1/2/2022
Bristol County Distributor Payment Year 1 $7,413.53 9/15/2022
Bristol County Distributor Payment Year 2 $7,791.26 9/30/2022
Bristol County Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,639.27 11/2/2022
Bristol County Janssen Payment Year 2 $6,157.46 11/2/2022
Bristol County Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,928.29 1 1/2/2022
Bristol County Janssen Payment Year 4 $7,567.20 1 1/2/2022
Bristol County Janssen Payment Year 5 $8,387.44 1 1/2/2022
Brockton Distributor Payment Year I $154,614.99 7/15/2022
Brockton Distributor Payment Year 2 $162,492.82 9/30/2022
Brockton Janssen Payment Year I $55,043.93 1 1/2/2022
Brockton Janssen Payment Year 2 S128,41 8.60 11/2/2022
Brockton Janssen Payment Year 3 S 102,783.39 11/2/2022
Brockton Janssen Payment Year 4 $157,819.93 11/2/2022
Brockton Janssen Payment YearS $174,926.60 11/2/2022
Brookfield Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,723.82 7/15/2022
Brookfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,862.60 9/30/2022
Brookfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $969.70 1 1/2/2022
Brookfleld Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,262.32 1 1/2/2022
Brookfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,810.71 11/2/2022
Brookfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,780.28 I 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Brookfield Janssen Payment Year 5 53,08 1.64 11/2/2022
Brookline Distributor Payment Year I $60.21 6.1 1 8/15/2022
Brookline Distributor Payment Year 2 $63,284.19 9/30/2022
Brookline Janssen Payment Year 1 $21,437.32 11/2/2022
Brookline Janssen Payment Year 2 550,013.70 11/2/2022
Brookline Janssen Payment Year 3 $40,029.85 11/2/2022
Brookline Janssen Payment Year 4 $61,464.30 11/2/2022
Brookline Janssen Payment YearS $68,126.64 11/2/2022
Buckland Distributor Payment Year 1 $229.30 7/15/2022
Buckland Distributor Payment Year 2 $240.99 9/30/2022
Buekiand Janssen Payment Year $81.63 11/2/2022
Buckland Janssen Payment Year 2 $190.45 11/2/2022
Buckland Janssen Payment Year 3 $152.43 11/2/2022
Buekiand Janssen Payment Year 4 $234.06 1 1/2/2022
Buckland Janssen Payment Year 5 $259.43 1 1/2/2022
Burlington Distributor Payment Year 1 $22,163.94 8/31/2022
Burlington Distributor Payment Year 2 $23,293.22 9/30/2022
Burlington Janssen Payment Year 1 $7,890.51 11/2/2022
Burlington Janssen Payment Year 2 Si 8,408.71 1 1/2/2022
Burlington Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,733.92 11/2/2022
Burlington Janssen Payment Year 4 $22,623.37 11/2/2022
Burlington Janssen Payment Year 5 $25,075.60 1 1/2/2022
Cambridge Distributor Payment Year I $314,437.95 7/29/2022
Cambridge Distributor Payment Year 2 $330,458.96 9/30/2022
Cambridge Janssen Payment Year I $111,941.93 11/2/2022
Cambridge Janssen Payment Year 2 $261,162.79 11/2/2022
Cambridge Janssen Payment Year 3 $209,028.88 11/2/2022
Cambridge Janssen Payment Year 4 $320,955.79 11/2/2022
Cambridge Janssen Payment Year 5 $355,745.34 1 1/2/2022
Canton Distributor Payment Year 1 $21,251.66 7115/2022
Canton Distributor Payment Year 2 $22,334.46 9/30/2022
Canton Janssen Payment Year I $7,565.73 11/2/2022
Canton Janssen Payment Year 2 $17,651 11/2/2022
Canton Janssen Payment Year 3 $14,127.47 11/2/2022
Canton Janssen Payment Year 4 S21 ,692. 18 11/2/2022
Canton Janssen Payment Year 5 $24,043.47 11/2/2022
Carlisle Distributor Payment Year I $3,842.63 10/17/2022
Carlisle Distributor Payment Year 2 $4,038.42 10/17/2022
Carlisle Janssen Payment Year 1 51,368 11/2/2022
Carlisle Janssen Payment Year 2 $3,191.58 11/2/2022
Carlisle Janssen Payment Year 3 $2,554.47 1 1/2/2022
Carlisle Janssen Payment Year 4 $3,922.28 1 1/2/2022
Carlisle Janssen Payment YearS $4,347.43 11/2/2022
Carver Distributor Payment Year I $15,918.06 7/15/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Carver Distributor Payment Year 2 $16,729.10 9/30/2022
Carver Janssen Payment Year I $15,931.77 11/2/2022
Chariton Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,230.30 7/15/2022
Chariton Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,343.94 9/30/2022
Charlton Janssen Payment Year I $794 1 1/2/2022
Chariton Janssen Payment Year2 $1,852.42 11/2/2022
Charlton Janssen Payment Year 3 51,482.64 11/2/2022
Chariton Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,276.53 11/2/2022
Charlton Janssen Payment Year 5 $2,523.29 1 1/2/2022
Chatham Distributor Payment Year 1 $12,308.64 7/15/2022
Chatham Distributor Payment Year 2 $12,935.78 9/30/2022
Chatham Janssen Payment Year I $4.38] .95 11/2/2022
Chatham Janssen Payment Year 2 $10,223.19 11/2/2022
Chatham Janssen Payment Year 3 $8,182.41 11/2/2022
Chatham Janssen Payment Year 4 $12,563.78 11/2/2022
Chatham Janssen Payment YearS $13,925.61 11/2/2022
Chelmsford Distributor Payment Year I $23,097.89 8/15/2022
Chelmsford Distributor Payment Year 2 524,274.76 9/30/2022
Chelmsford Janssen Payment Year 1 58,223 I 1/212022
Chelmsford Janssen Payment Year 2 $19,184.42 1 1/2/2022
Chelmsford Janssen Payment Year 3 $15,354.78 11/2/2022
Chelmsford Janssen Payment Year 4 523,576.68 11/2/2022
Chelmsford Janssen Payment YearS $26,132.24 11/2/2022
Chelsea Distributor Payment Year I $38,240.71 7/1512022
Chelsea Distributor Payment Year 2 $40,189.12 9/30/2022
Chelsea Janssen Payment Year 1 $13,613.94 11/2/2022
Chelsea Janssen Payment Year 2 $31,761.59 1 1/2/2022
Chelsea Janssen Payment Year 3 $25,421.27 1 1/2/2022
Chelsea Janssen Payment Year 4 $39,033.38 11/2/2022
Chelsea Janssen Payment Year S $43,264.35 11/2/2022
Cheshire Distributor Payment Year I $115.62 7/15/2022
Cheshire Distributor Payment Year 2 $12 1.51 9/30/2022
Cheshire Janssen Payment Year I $41.16 11/2/2022
Cheshire Janssen Payment Year 2 S96.03 11/2/2022
Cheshire Janssen Payment Year 3 $76.86 11/2/2022
Cheshire Janssen Payment Year 4 $118.01 11/2/2022
Cheshire Janssen Payment Year 5 SI 30.81 1 1/2/2022
Chesterfield Distributor Payment Year I $1,227.28 7/15/2022
Chesterfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,289.81 9/30/2022
Chesterfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $436.92 1 1/2/2022
Chesterfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,019.34 11/2/2022
Chesterfield Janssen Payment Year 3 5815.86 11/2/2022
Chesterfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,252.72 11/2/2022
Chesterfield Janssen Payment YearS 51,388.50 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Chicopee Distributor Payment Year 1 $64,393.52 7/15/2022
Chicopee Distributor Payment Year 2 $67,674.45 9/30/2022
Chicopee Janssen Payment Year I $22,924.51 1 1/2/2022
Chicopee Janssen Payment Year 2 $53,483.34 1 1/2/2022
Chicopee Janssen Payment Year 3 $42,806.87 11/2/2022
Chicopee Janssen Payment Year 4 $65,728.31 11/2/2022
Chicopee Janssen Payment Year 5 $72,852.83 1 1/2/2022
Chilmark Distributor Payment Year I 5455.21 7/15/2022
Chilmark Distributor Payment Year 2 $478.40 9/30/2022
Chilmark Janssen Payment Year 1 5162.06 11/2/2022
Chilmark Janssen Payment Year 2 $378.08 11/2/2022
Chilmark Janssen Payment Year 3 $302.61 11/2/2022
Chilmark Janssen Payment Year 4 $464.64 1 1/2/2022
Chilmark Janssen Payment YearS $515.01 11/2/2022
Clarksburg Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,219.64 8/15/2022
Clarksburg Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,332.74 9/30/2022
Clarksburg Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,221.56 11/2/2022
Clinton Distributor Payment Year 1 $17,321.74 7/29/2022
Clinton Distributor Payment Year 2 $18,204.31 9/3012022
Clinton Janssen Payment Year I 56,166.65 1 1/2/2022
Clinton JanssenPaymentYear2 $14,386.92 11/2/2022
Clinton Janssen Payment Year 3 $11,514.97 11/2/2022
Clinton Janssen Payment Year4 $17,680.80 11/2/2022
Clinton Janssen Payment YearS $19,597.28 11/2/2022
Cohasset Distributor Payment Year 1 $10,450.12 11/2/2022
Cohasset Distributor Payment Year 2 S 10,982.56 11/2/2022
Cohasset Janssen Payment Year 1 S3,720.3 1 11/2/2022
Cohasset Janssen Payment Year 2 $8,679.56 11/2/2022
Cohasset Janssen Payment Year 3 $6,946.92 1 1/2/2022
Cohasset JanssenPaymentYear4 $10,666.73 11/2/2022
Cohasset Janssen Payment YearS $11,822.94 11/2/2022
Cofrain Distributor Payment Year 1 5116.99 7/15/2022
Colrain Distributor Payment Year 2 $122.95 9/30/2022
Colrain Janssen Payment Year I $41.65 11/2/2022
Colrain Janssen Payment Year 2 $97.17 11/2/2022
Cofrain Janssen Payment Year 3 S77.77 11/2/2022
Comm Janssen Payment Year 4 SI 19.41 11/2/2022
Comm Janssen Payment Year 5 S 132.36 11/2/2022
Concord Distributor Payment Year 1 $12,777.97 7/29/2022
Concord Distributor Payment Year 2 $13,429.02 9/30/2022
Concord Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,549.04 1 1/2/2022
Concord Janssen Payment Year 2 $1 0,6! 3 1 1/2/2022
Concord Janssen Payment Year 3 $8,494.41 11/2/2022
Concord Janssen Payment Year 4 $13,042.84 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opicid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Concord Janssen Payment Year S $14,456.60 [1/2/2022
Conway Distributor Payment Year 1 $2,589.70 7/15/2022
Conway Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,721.65 9/30/2022
Conway Janssen Payment Year I $921.95 11/2/2022
Conway Janssen Payment Year 2 $2,150.93 11/2/2022
Conway Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,721.56 1 1/2/2022
Conway Janssen Payment Year 4 52,643.39 1 1/2/2022
Conway Janssen Payment YearS $2,929.91 11/2/2022
Cummington Distributor Payment Year 1 $71.26 8/15/2022
Cummington Distributor Payment Year 2 $74.89 9)30)2022
Cummington Janssen Payment Year I $25.37 11/2/2022
Cummington Janssen Payment Year 2 $59.19 11/2/2022
Cummington Janssen Payment Year 3 $47.37 1 1/2/2022
Cummington Janssen Payment Year 4 $72.74 11/2/2022
Cummington Janssen Payment Year 5 $80.62 1 1/2/2022
Dalton Disthbutor Payment Year 1 $898.57 7/15/2022
Dalton Disthbutor Payment Year 2 5944.35 9/30/2022
Dalton Janssen Payment Year I $319.90 11/2/2022
Dalton Janssen Payment Year 2 $746.32 1 1/2/2022
Dalton Janssen Payment Year 3 S597.34 11/2/2022
Dalton Janssen Payment Year 4 $917.19 11/2/2022
Dalton Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,016.61 1 1/2/2022
Danvers Distributor Payment Year 1 $29,486.42 7/15/2022
Danvers Distributor Payment Year 2 $30,988.79 9/30/2022
Danvers Janssen Payment Year I $10,497.36 11/2/2022
Danvers Janssen Payment Year 2 $24,490.54 1 1/2/2022
Danvers Janssen Payment Year 3 $19,601.69 11/2/2022
Danvers Janssen Payment Year 4 S30,097.63 1 1/2/2022
Danvers Janssen Payment Year 5 $33,360.02 1 1/2/2022
Dartmouth Distributor Payment Year I $40,211.53 7/15/2022
Dartmouth Distributor Payment Year 2 $42,260.35 9/30/2022
Dartmouth Janssen Payment Year I $14,315.56 11/2/2022
Dartmouth Janssen Payment Year 2 $33,398.50 1 1/2/2022
Dartmouth Janssen Payment Year 3 $26,731.41 11/2/2022
Dartmouth Janssen Payment Year 4 $41,045.05 11)2/2022
Dartmouth Janssen Payment Year 5 $45,494.07 1 1/2/2022
Dedham Distributor Payment Year I $23,289.26 7)29/2022
Dedham Distributor Payment Year 2 $24,475.88 9/30/2022
Dedham Janssen Payment Year 1 $8,291.13 11/2/2022
Dedham JanssenPaymentYear2 $19,343.37 11/212022
Dedham Janssen Payment Year 3 $15,482 11/2/2022
Dedham Janssen Payment Year 4 $23,772.02 11/2/2022
Dedham Janssen Payment YearS $26,348.75 11/2/2022
Deerfield Distributor Payment Year 1 56,373.66 8/31/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Oploid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opiold Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Deerfield Distributor Payment Year 2 $6,698.40 9/30/2022
Deerfield Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,269.06 11/2/2022
Deerfield Janssen Payment Year 2 $5,293.77 1 1/2/2022
Deerfield Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,237.02 1 1/2/2022
Deerfield Janssen Payment Year 4 $6,505.77 11/2/2022
Deerfield Janssen Payment YearS $7,210.96 11/2/2022
Dennis Distributor Payment Year 1 $7,085.62 7/15/2022
Dennis Distributor Payment Year 2 $7,446.64 9/30/2022
Dennis Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,522.52 11/2/2022
Dennis JanssenPaymentYear2 $5,885.10 11/2/2022
Dennis Janssen Payment Year 3 $4,710.30 11/2/2022
Dennis Janssen Payment Year 4 $7,232.49 1 1/2/2022
Dennis Janssen Payment YearS $8,016.45 11/2/2022
Dighton Distributor Payment Year 1 SI ,670.67 10/17/2022
Dighton Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,755.79 10/17/2022
Dighton Janssen Payment Year 1 $594.77 1 1/2/2022
Dighton JanssenPaymentYear2 $1,387.61 11/2/2022
Dighton Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,110.61 11/2/2022
Dighton Janssen Payment Year 4 $1,705.30 11/2/2022
Dighton Janssen Payment Year 5 $1,890.14 1 1/2/2022
Douglas Distributor Payment Year 1 $12,117.71 7/15/2022
Douglas Distributor Payment Year 2 S12,735.12 9/30/2022
Douglas Janssen Payment Year 1 $4,313.98 11/2/2022
Douglas Janssen Payment Year 2 $10,064.61 1 1/2/2022
Douglas Janssen Payment Year 3 $8,055.49 1 1/2/2022
Douglas Jaussen Payment Year 4 $12,368.89 11/2/2022
Douglas Janssen Payment Year 5 $13,709.60 11/2/2022
Dover Distributor Payment Year I $4,991.33 7/15/2022
Dover Distributor Payment Year 2 $5,245.65 9/30/2022
Dover Janssen Payment Year I $4,995.63 11/2/2022
Dracut Distributor Payment Year 1 $14,941.88 7/15/2022
Dracut Distributor Payment Year 2 $15,703.19 9/30/2022
Dracut Janssen Payment Year 1 $5,319.41 11/2/2022
Dracut Janssen Payment Year 2 $12,410.28 11/2/2022
Dracut Janssen Payment Year 3 $9,932.91 11/2/2022
Draeut Janssen Payment Year 4 SI 5,251.61 1 1/2/2022
Dracut Janssen Payment YearS $16,904.78 11/2/2022
Dudley Distributor Payment Year 1 $1,310.16 7/15/2022
Dudley Distributor Payment Year 2 $1,376.91 9/30/2022
Dudley Janssen Payment Year I $466.42 1 1/2/2022
Dudley Janssen Payment Year 2 $1,088.18 11/2/2022
Dudley Janssen Payment Year 3 $870.95 1 1/2/2022
Dudley Janssen Payment Year 4 SI ,337.32 11/2/2022
Dudley Janssen Payment Year 5 SI ,482.27 1 1/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4,2022

Dukes County Distributor Payment Year I $396.25 7/15/2022
Dukes County Distributor Payment Year 2 S41 6.44 9/30/2022
Dukes County Janssen Payment Year 1 S141.07 11/2/2022
Dukes County Janssen Payment Year 2 $329.12 11/2/2022
Dukes County Janssen Payment Year 3 $263.42 1 1/2/2022
Dukes County Janssen Payment Year 4 $404.47 11/2/2022
Dukes County Janssen Payment Year 5 $448.31 11/2/2022
Duxbury Distributor Payment Year 1 $27,329.32 8/31/2022
Duxbury Distributor Payment Year 2 S28,72 1.78 9/30/2022
Duxbury Janssen Payment Year 1 $9,729.41 11/2/2022
Duxbuiy Janssen Payment Year 2 $22,698.92 1 1/2/2022
Duxbury Janssen Payment Year 3 $18,167.71 11/2/2022
Duxbury Janssen Payment Year 4 $27,895.82 11/2/2022
Duxbury Jaussen Payment Year 5 $30,919.54 11/2/2022
East Bridgewater Distributor Payment Year I $16,856.54 7/15/2022
East Bddgewater Disthbutor Payment Year 2 $17,715.40 9/30/2022
East Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 1 $6,001.04 11/2/2022
East Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 2 $14,000.54 11/2/2022
East Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 3 $11,205.72 11/2/2022
East Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 4 $17,205.95 1 1/2/2022
East Bridgewater Janssen Payment Year 5 $19,070.97 11/2/2022
East Longmeadow Distributor Payment Year I $19,833.88 8/15/2022
East Longmeadow Distributor Payment Year 2 $20,844.44 9/30/2022
East Longmeadow Janssen Payment Year I $7,060.99 I 1/2/2022
East Longmeadow Janssen Payment Year 2 $16,473.43 11/2/2022
East Longmeadow Janssen Payment Year 3 $13,184.96 11/2/2022
East Lougmeadow Janssen Payment Year 4 S20,245 I 1/2/2022
East Longmeadow Janssen Payment YearS $22,439.43 11/2/2022
Eastham Distributor Payment Year 1 $5,747.15 8/31/2022
Eastham Distributor Payment Year 2 $6,039.97 9/30/2022
Eastham Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,046.02 1 1/2/2022
Eastham Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,773.41 11/2/2022
Eastham Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,820.53 11/2/2022
Eastham Janssen Payment Year 4 $5,866.28 11/2/2022
Eastham Janssen Payment Year S $6,502.14 11/2/2022
Easthampton Distributor Payment Year I $19,503.40 7/15/2022
Easthampton Distributor Payment Year 2 $20,497.12 9/30/2022
Easthampton Janssen Payment Year 1 $19,520.19 11/2/2022
Easton Distributor Payment Year 1 84 1,460.23 7/15/2022
Easton Distributor Payment Year 2 $43,572.68 9/30/2022
Easton Janssen Payment Year 1 $14,760.11 11/2/2022
Easton Janssen Payment Year 2 $34,435.63 11/2/2022
Easton Janssen Payment Year 3 $27,561.51 1 1/2/2022
Easton Janssen Payment Year 4 $42,319.64 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opiold Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Oploid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Easton Janssen Payment Year 5 546,906.81 1 1/2/2022
Edgartown Distributor Payment Year I $5,914.34 8/31/2022
Edgartown Distributor Payment Year 2 $6,215.69 9/30/2022
Edgartown Janssen Payment Year 1 $2,105.54 11/2/2022
Edgartown Janssen Payment Year 2 $4,912.28 11/2/2022
Edgartown Janssen Payment Year 3 $3,931.68 11/2/2022
Edgartown Janssen Payment Year 4 $6,036.94 1 1/2/2022
Edgartown Janssen Payment YearS $6,691.30 11/2/2022
Egremont Distributor Payment Year I $370.65 7/15/2022
Egremont Distributor Payment Year 2 5389.54 9/30/2022
Egremont Janssen Payment Year I $131.95 I 1/2/2022
Egremont Janssen Payment Year 2 $307.85 1 1/2/2022
Egremont Janssen Payment Year 3 $246.40 1 1/2/2022
Egremont Janssen Payment Year 4 $378.33 1 1/2/2022
Egremont Janssen Payment Year 5 $419.34 11/2/2022
Erving Distributor Payment Year 1 $3,752.13 8/31/2022
Ewing Distributor Payment Year 2 $3,943.30 9/30/2022
Ewing Janssen Payment Year 1 $1,335.78 11/2/2022
Ewing Janssen Payment Year 2 53,1 16.40 11/2/2022
Ewing Janssen Payment Year 3 $2,494.30 11/2/2022
Ewing Janssen Payment Year 4 $3,829.90 1 1/2/2022
Ewing Janssen Payment Year 5 54,245.04 1 1/2/2022
Essex Distributor Payment Year I 5827.72 7/15/2022
Essex Distributor Payment Year 2 $869.89 9/30/2022
Essex Janssen Payment Year 1 $294.67 1 1/2/2022
Essex Janssen Payment Year 2 $687.48 11/2/2022
Essex Janssen Payment Year 3 5550.24 1 1/2/2022
Essex Janssen Payment Year 4 $844.87 11/2/2022
Essex Janssen Payment Year 5 $936.45 1 1/2/2022
Everett Distributor Payment Year I $31,902.82 7/15/2022
Everett Distributor Payment Year 2 533,528.30 9/30/2022
Everett JanssenPaymentYear 1 $11,357.61 11/2/2022
Everett Janssen Payment Year 2 $26,497.53 11/2/2022
Everett Janssen Payment Year 3 $21,208.03 11/2/2022
Everett Janssen Payment Year 4 532,564.12 1 1/2/2022
Everett Jatissen Payment Year 5 $36,093.86 1 1/2/2022
Fairhaven Distributor Payment Year 1 $23,848.17 7/29/2022
Fairhaven Distributor Payment Year 2 $25,063.27 9/30/2022
Fairhaven Janssen Payment Year 1 $23,868.71 11/2/2022
Fall River Distributor Payment Year 1 $153,779.17 7/15/2022
Fall River Distributor Payment Year 2 $161,614.41 9/30/2022
Fall River Janssen Payment Year I $54,746.37 I 1/2/2022
Fall River Janssen Payment Year 2 $127,724.39 11/2/2022
Fall River Janssen Payment Year 3 $102,227.76 11/2/2022

10938



Massachusetts Statewide Opioid Settlements
Massachusetts Municipal Opioid Abatement Payments as of Nov. 4, 2022

Fall River Janssen Payment Year 4 $156,966.78 11/2/2022
Fall River Janssen Payment YearS $173,980.98 11/2/2022
Falmouth Distributor Payment Year 1 $48,442.14 8/1512022
Falmouth Distributor Payment Year 2 $50,910.32 9/30/2022
Falmouth Janssen Payment Year 1 $17,245.71 11/2/2022
Falmouth Janssen Payment Year 2 $40,234.59 11/2/2022
Falmouth Janssen Payment Year 3 532,202.87 1 1/2/2022
Falmouth Janssen Payment Year 4 $49,446.27 1 1/2/2022
Falmouth Janssen Payment Year 5 $54,805.93 1 1/2/2022
Fitchburg Distributor Payment Year I $50,492.87 7/29/2022
Fitchburg Distributor Payment Year 2 $53,065.55 9/30/2022
Fitchburg Janssen Payment Year 1 S 17,975.79 11/2/2022
Fitchburg Janssen Payment Year 2 $41,937.87 11/2/2022
Fitchburg Janssen Payment Year 3 $33,566.14 11/2/2022
Fitchburg Janssen Payment Year 4 $51,539.52 1 1/2/2022
Fitchburg Janssen Payment Year 5 $57,126.07 1 1/2/2022
Foxborough Distributor Payment Year 1 $18,901.87 7/29/2022
Foxborough Distributor Payment Year 2 $19,864.94 9/30/2022
Foxborough Janssen Payment Year 1 $6,729.19 11/2/2022
Foxborough Janssen Payment Year 2 $15,699.33 1 1/2/2022
Foxborough Janssen Payment Year 3 512,565.39 11/2/2022
Foxborough Janssen Payment Year 4 $19,293.68 11/2/2022
Foxborough Janssen Payment Year S $21,384.99 11/2/2022
Framingham Distributor Payment Year I $50,410.17 7/15/2022
Framingham Distributor Payment Year 2 $52,978.63 9/30/2022
Fmmingham Janssen Payment Year I $17,946.34 11/2/2022
Framingham Janssen Payment Year 2 $41,869.18 11/2/2022
Framingham Janssen Payment Year 3 $33,511.16 11/2/2022
Framingham Janssen Payment Year 4 $51,455.10 11/2/2022
Framingham Janssen Payment Year 5 557,032.50 1 1/2/2022
Franklin Distributor Payment Year 1 $32,914.24 7/15/2022
Franidin Distributor Payment Year 2 $34,591.26 9/30/2022
Franklin Janssen Payment Year I $1 1,717.68 1 1/2/2022
Franklin Janssen Payment Year 2 $27,337.59 11/2/2022
Franklin Janssen Payment Year 3 $21,880.40 11/2/2022
Franklin Janssen Payment Year 4 $33,596.51 11/2/2022
Franklin Janssen Payment YearS $37,238.15 11/2/2022
Freetown Distributor Payment Year I S2,535.09 7/15/2022
Freetown Distributor Payment Year 2 $2,664.25 9/30/2022
Freetown Janssen Payment Year I $902.51 1 1/2/2022
Freetown JanssenPaymentYcar2 $2,105.57 11/2/2022
Freetown Janssen Payment Year 3 $1,685.25 11/2/2022
Freetown Janssen Payment Year 4 $2,587.64 1 1/2/2022
Freetown Janssen Payment YearS 52,868.12 11/2/2022

10938



E
stim

ated
M

ax
im

u
m

M
u
n
icip

al
A

b
a
te

m
e
n

t
P

ay
m

en
ts

to
P

articip
atin

g
S

u
b

d
iv

isio
n

s,
B

y
P

ay
m

en
t

2022
l.um

p
S

um
2022-2025

E
qual

P
aym

ents
M

u
n
icip

al
A

llo
catio

n
o
f

i&
J

A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t

(D
efault)

(E
lection)

2026-2028
2029-2031

T
otal

F
u
n
d
s,

by
P

ay
m

en
t

$
29,238,655

$
7,309,664

$
1,474,708

$
1,877,561

$
39,295,463

A
bington

$
70,199

$
17,550

$
3,541

$
4,508

$
94,344

A
cton

$
46,387

$
11,597

$
2,340

$
2,979

$
62,341

A
cushnet

$
45,241

$
11,310

$
2,282

$
2,905

$
60,802

A
dam

s
$

5,548
$

1,387
$

280
$

356
$

7,455
A

gaw
am

$
126,951

$
31,738

$
6,403

$
8,152

$
170,617

A
lford

$
218

$
54

$
11

$
14

$
293

A
m

esbury
$

75,464
$

18,866
$

3,806
$

4,846
$

101,420
A

m
h

erst
$

1
0

7
4

7
8

$
26,870

$
5,421

S
6,902

$
144,646

A
ndover

$
207,674

$
51,919

$
10,474

$
13,336

$
279,105

A
quinnah

$
1,441

$
360

$
73

$
93

$
1,937

A
rlington

$
97,955

$
24,489

$
4,941

$
6,290

$
131,649

A
shburnham

$
4,098

$
1,025

$
207

$
263

$
5,508

A
shby

$
2,043

$
511

$
103

$
131

$
2,746

A
shileld

$
798

$
200

$
40

$
51

$
1,073

A
shland

$
47,189

$
11,797

$
2,380

$
3,030

$
63,420

A
ihol

$
10,513

$
2,628

$
530

$
675

$
14,129

A
ttleb

o
ro

$
273,592

$
68,398

$
13,799

$
17,569

$
357,696

A
uburn

$
88,789

$
22,197

$
4,478

$
5,702

$
119,328

A
von

$
21,633

$
5,408

$
1,091

$
1,389

$
29,074

A
yer

$
5,240

$
1,310

$
264

$
336

$
7,042

B
arnstable

$
250,818

$
62,705

$
12,651

$
16,106

$
337,089

B
arnstable

C
ounty

$
18,698

$
4,674

$
943

$
1,201

$
25,129

B
arre

$
2,822

$
706

$
142

$
181

$
3,793

B
ecket

$
1,967

$
492

$
99

$
126

$
2,644

B
edford

$
57,978

$
14,495

$
2,924

$
3,723

$
77,920

B
elcher

$
102,124

$
25,531

$
5,151

$
6,558

$
137,251

B
ellingharn

$
57,339

$
14,335

$
2,892

$
3,682

$
77,061

B
elm

ont
$

70,767
$

17,692
$

3,569
$

4,544
$

95,107
B

erkley
$

35,459
$

8,865
$

1,788
$

2,277
$

47,656
B

erlin
$

11,630
$

2,907
$

587
$

747
$

15,630

10938



E
stim

ated
M

axim
um

M
unicipalA

batem
ent

Paym
ents

to
Participating

Subdivisions,
By

Paym
ent

2022
L

um
p

S
um

2022-2025
E

qualPaym
ents

M
unicipal

A
llocation

of
i&

i
A

b
atem

en
t

(E
lection)

2026-2028
2029-2031

T
otal

F
unds,

by
P

ay
m

en
t

$
2

9
,2

3
8

,6
5

6
$

1
,3

0
9

,6
6

4
$

1,474,708
$

1,877,561
$

3
9
,2

9
5

,4
6

3
B

ernardston
$

1,192
$

298
$

GO
$

77
$

1,601
B

everly
$

140,391
$

35,098
$

7,081
$

9,015
$

188,680
B

illerica
$

113,180
$

28,295
$

5,708
$

7,268
$

152,109
B

lackstone
$

6,476
$

1,619
$

327
$

4
1

6
$

8,703
B

landford
$

263
$

66
$

13
$

17
$

354
B

olton
$

3,219
$

805
$

162
$

207
$

4,326
B

oston
$

3,092,508
$

773,127
$

155,977
$

198,585
$

4,156,194
B

ourne
$

110,638
$

27,659
$

5,580
$

7,105
$

148,692
B

oxborough
S

11,675
$

2,919
$

589
$

750
$

15,691
B

oxford
$

26,675
$

6,669
$

1,345
$

1,713
$

35,850
B

oylston
-

$
16,443

$
4,111

$
829

$
1,056

$
22,099

B
raintree

$
130,323

$
32,581

$
6,573

$
8,369

$
175,149

B
rew

ster
$

37,556
$

9,389
$

1,894
$

2,412
$

50,474
B

ridgew
ater

$
16,679

$
4,170

$
841

$
1,071

$
22,416

B
rim

field
$

10,399
$

2,600
$

524
$

668
$

13,975
B

ristol
C

ounty
$

29,680
$

7,420
$

1,497
$

1,906
$

39,888
B

rockton
$

618,992
$

154,748
$

31,220
$

39,749
$

831,898
B

rookfield
$

10,905
S

2,726
$

550
$

700
$

14,655
B

rookline
$

241,072
$

60,268
$

12,159
$

15,480
$

323,990
B

uckland
$

918
$

230
$

46
$

59
$

1,234
B

urlington
$

88,732
$

22,183
$

4,475
$

5,698
$

119,252
C

am
bridge

$
1,258,835

$
314,709

$
63,492

$
80,836

$
1,691,818

C
anton

$
85,080

$
21,270

$
4,291

$
5,463

$
114,344

C
arlisle

$
15,384

$
3,846

$
776

$
988

$
20,675

C
arver

$
63,727

$
15,932

$
3,214

$
6,092

$
85,646

C
h

arlem
o

n
t

$
1,952

$
488

$
98

$
125

$
2,624

C
harlton

$
8,929

$
2,232

$
450

$
573

$
12,000

C
hatham

$
49,277

$
12,319

$
2,485

$
3,164

$
6

6
,2

2
6

C
helm

sford
$

92,471
$

23,118
$

4,664
$

5,938
$

124,277
C

helsea
$

153,095
$

38,274
$

7,722
$

9,831
$

205,752
C

heshire
$

463
$

116
$

23
$

30
$

622

10938



E
stim

ated
M

axim
um

M
unicipalA

batem
ent

Paym
ents

to
Participating

Subdivisions,
By

Paym
ent

2022
L

um
p

S
um

2022-2025
E

qual
P

ay
m

en
ts

M
unicipal

A
llocation

of
i&

J
A

b
atem

en
t

(D
efault)

(B
ectlo

n
)

2026-2028
2029-2031

T
otal

F
unds,

by
P

ay
m

en
t

$
29,238,656

$
7,309,664

$
1,474,708

$
1,877,561

$
3

9
,2

9
5
,4

6
3

C
h
ester

$
2,831

$
708

$
143

$
182

$
3,805

C
hesterfield

$
4,913

$
1,228

$
248

S
316

$
6,603

C
hicopee

$
257,796

$
64,449

$
13,002

$
16,554

$
3

4
6

,4
6
6

C
hilm

ark
$

1,822
$

456
$

92
$

117
$

2,449
C

larksburg
$

8,886
$

2,222
$

448
$

571
$

11,943
C

linton
$

69,347
$

17,337
$

3,498
$

4,453
$

93,199
C

ohasset
$

41,835
$

10,459
$

2,110
$

2,687
$

56,226
C

olrain
$

468
$

117
$

24
$

30
$

629
C

oncord
$

51,156
$

12,789
$

2,580
$

3,285
S

68,751
C

onw
ay

$
10,368

$
2,592

$
523

$
666

$
13,934

C
um

m
ington

$
285

$
71

$
14

$
18

$
383

D
alton

$
3,597

$
899

$
181

$
231

$
4,835

D
anvers

$
1

1
8

0
4

7
$

29,512
$

5,954
$

7.580
$

158,650
D

artm
o
u
th

$
1

6
0

9
8

5
$

40,246
$

8,120
$

10,338
$

216,356
D

edham
$

93,237
$

23,309
$

4,703
$

5,987
$

125,307
D

eerfield
$

25,517
$

6,379
$

1,287
$

1,639
$

34,293
D

ennis
$

28,367
$

1,092
$

1,431
$

1,822
$

38,124
O

ighton
$

6,688
$

1,672
$

337
$

429
$

8,989
D

ouglas
$

48.513
$

12,128
$

2,447
$

3,115
$

65,199
D

over
$

19,983
$

4,996
$

1,008
$

1,283
$

26,856
D

racut
$

59,819
$

14,955
$

3,017
$

3,841
$

80,394
D

udley
$

5,245
$

1,311
$

265
$

337
$

7,049
D

ukes
C

ounty
$

1,586
$

397
$

80
$

102
$

2,132
D

unstable
$

1,217
$

304
$

61
$

78
$

1,635
D

uxhury
$

109,411
S

27,353
$

5,518
$

7,026
$

147,044
E

ast
B

ridgew
ater

$
67,484

$
16,871

$
3,404

$
4,334

$
90,696

E
ast

A
roakfield

$
1,531

$
383

$
77

$
98

$
2,058

E
ast

L
ongm

eadow
$

79,404
$

19,851
$

4,005
$

5,099
$

106,715
E

astham
$

23,008
$

5,752
$

1,160
$

1,477
$

30,922
E

asth
am

p
to

n
$

78,081
$

19,520
$

3,938
$

5,014
$

104,937
E

aston
$

165,984
$

41,496
$

8,372
$

10,659
$

223,075

10938



E
stim

ated
M

ax
im

u
m

M
u
n
icip

al
A

b
a
te

m
e
n
t

P
ay

m
en

ts
to

P
articip

atin
g

S
u
b
d
iv

isio
n
s,

B
y

P
ay

m
en

t

2022
L

um
p

Sum
2022-2025

E
qual

P
aym

ents
M

u
n
icip

al
A

llo
catio

n
o
f

J&
J

A
b
atem

en
t

(D
efault)

(E
lection)

2025-2028
2029-2031

T
o
tal

F
u
n
d
s,

by
P

ay
m

en
t

$
2
9
,2

3
8
,6

5
5

$
7
,3

0
9
,6

5
4

$
1,474,708

$
1,877,561

$
3
9
,2

9
5
,4

5
3

E
dgartow

n
$

23,678
$

5,919
$

1,194
$

1,520
$

31,822
E

grem
ont

$
1,484

$
371

$
75

$
95

$
1,994

E
rving

$
15,021

$
3,755

$
758

$
955

$
20,188

E
ssex

$
3,314

$
828

$
161

$
213

$
4,453

E
verett

$
127,721

$
31,930

$
6,442

$
8,202

$
171,652

F
airhaven

$
95,475

$
23,869

$
4,815

$
6,131

$
128,314

Fall
R

iver
$

515,645
$

153,912
$

31,051
$

39,534
$

827,401
F

alm
outh

$
193,935

$
48,484

$
9,782

$
12,454

$
260,641

F
itchburg

$
202,145

$
50,536

$
10,196

$
12,981

$
271,674

F
lorida

5
4,995

$
1,249

$
252

$
321

$
6,715

F
oxhorough

$
75,673

$
18,918

$
3,817

$
4,859

$
101,701

F
ram

ingham
$

201,814
$

50,454
$

10,179
$

12,960
$

271,229
F

ranklin
$

131,770
$

32,943
$

6,646
$

8,462
$

177,093
F

reeto
w

n
$

10,149
$

2,537
$

512
$

652
$

13,640
G

ardner
$

90,072
$

22,518
$

4,543
$

5,784
$

121,053
G

eo
rg

eto
w

n
$

39,798
$

9,950
$

2,007
$

2,556
$

53,487
G

ill
$

944
$

236
$

48
$

61
$

1,269
G

lo
u
cester

$
123,370

$
30,842

$
6,222

$
7.922

$
165,803

G
oshen

$
502

$
151

$
30

$
39

$
809

G
osnold

$
340

$
85

$
17

$
22

$
458

G
rafton

$
81,515

$
20,379

$
4,111

$
5,234

$
109,552

G
ranby

$
41,550

$
10,390

$
2,096

$
2,669

$
55,855

G
ranvijie

$
6
0
1
7

$
1,504

$
303

$
386

$
8,087

G
reat

B
arrington

$
6,980

$
1,745

$
352

$
448

$
9,381

G
reenfleld

$
132,244

$
33,061

$
6,670

$
8,492

$
177,730

G
roton

$
3,300

$
825

$
166

$
212

$
4,435

G
roveland

$
3,203

$
801

$
162

$
206

$
4,305

H
adley

$
30,311

$
7,578

$
1,529

$
1,946

$
4
0
,7

3
6

H
alifax

$
21,756

$
5,439

$
1,097

$
1,397

$
29,239

H
am

ilton
$

4,349
$

1,081
$

219
$

279
$

5,845
H

am
pden

$
2,527

$
632

$
127

$
162

$
3,397

10938



E
stim

ated
M

axim
um

M
unicipalA

batem
ent

Paym
ents

to
Participating

Subdivisions,
By

Paym
ent

2022
L

um
p

Sum
2022-2025

E
qual

P
aym

ents
M

unicipal
A

llocation
of

i&
J

A
b
atem

en
t

(E
lection)

2026-2028
2029.2031

T
otal

F
unds,

by
P

ay
m

en
t

$
29,238,656

$
7,309,664

$
1,474,708

$
1,877,561

$
3

9
,2

9
5
,4

6
3

H
ancock

S
2,342

$
585

$
118

$
150

$
3,147

H
anover

$
87,131

$
21,783

$
4,395

$
5,595

$
117,100

H
anson

$
8,951

$
2,238

$
451

$
575

$
12,030

H
ardw

ick
$

1,359
$

340
$

69
$

87
$

1,827
H

arvard
$

4
2
1
3
1

$
12,033

$
2,428

$
3,091

$
64,686

H
arw

ich
$

83,749
$

20,937
$

4,224
$

5,378
$

112,554
H

atfield
$

18344
$

4,586
$

925
$

1,178
$

24,654
H

averhill
$

238,089
$

59,522
S

12,008
$

15,289
$

319,981
H

aw
ley

$
79

$
20

$
4

S
5

S
106

H
eath

$
345

$
86

$
17

$
22

$
463

H
ingham

$
1

4
1

1
8

5
$

35,296
$

7,121
$

9,066
$

189,747
H

insdale
$

1,082
$

271
$

55
$

69
$

1,455
H

olbrook
$

35,744
$

8,936
$

1,803
$

2,295
$

48,039
H

olden
$

10,051
$

2,513
$

507
$

645
$

13,508
H

olland
$

6,960
$

1,740
$

351
$

447
$

9,354
H

olliston
$

48,893
$

12,223
5

2,466
$

3,140
$

6
5
7
1

0
H

olyoke
$

282,582
$

70,645
$

14,253
$

18,146
$

3
1

9
.7

7
7

H
opedale

$
40,124

$
10,031

$
2,024

$
2,577

$
53,925

H
opkinton

$
59,282

$
14,820

$
2,990

$
3,807

$
79,672

H
u

b
b

ard
sto

n
$

2,241
$

560
$

113
$

144
$

3,012
H

udson
$

58,317
$

14,579
$

2,941
$

3,745
$

78,375
H

ull
$

57,157
$

14,289
$

2,883
$

3,670
$

76,816
H

untington
$

777
$

194
$

39
$

50
$

1,044
lpsw

ich
$

60,806
$

15,201
$

3,067
$

3,905
$

81,720
K

ingston
$

40,039
$

10,010
$

2,019
$

2,571
$

5
3

,8
1

0
L

akeville
$

5
9
1
3

$
1,478

$
298

$
380

$
7,947

L
ancaster

$
3
4
1
1

$
853

5
172

$
219

$
4,584

L
anesborough

$
16,819

$
4,205

$
848

$
1,080

$
22,605

L
aw

rence
$

431,529
$

107,882
$

21,765
$

27,711
$

579,955
L

ee
$

44,414
$

11,104
$

2,240
$

2,852
$

59,691
L

eicester
$

56,322
$

14,081
$

2,841
$

3,617
$

75,695

10938



E
stim

ated
M

axim
um

M
unicipalA

batem
ent

Paym
ents

to
Participating

Subdivisions,
By

Paym
ent

2022
L

um
p

S
um

2022-2025
E

qual
P

ay
m

en
ts

M
u
n
icip

al
A

llo
catio

n
o
f

i&
i

A
b
atem

en
t

[D
e
fa

t)
(E

lection)
2026-2028

2029-2031
T

o
tal

F
unds,

by
P

aV
m

en
t

$
2
9
,2

3
8
,6

5
5

$
7
,3

0
9
,6

5
4

$
1,474,708

$
1,877,561

$
39,295,463

L
enox

$
4
7
0
5
8

$
11,765

$
2,373

$
3,022

$
53,245

L
eam

in
ster

$
2
3
1
0
5
9

$
57,765

$
11,654

$
14,837

$
3
1
0
,5

3
4

L
everett

$
j 1,559

$
2,890

$
583

$
742

$
15,535

L
exington

$
148,852

$
37,213

$
7,508

$
9,559

$
2
0
0
,0

5
0

L
eyden

$
225

$
56

$
11

$
14

$
302

L
incoln

$
32,151

$
8,038

$
1,522

$
2,065

$
43,210

L
ittleton

$
30,513

$
7,528

$
1,539

$
1,959

$
41,009

L
ongm

eadow
$

8
7
4
8
5

$
21,871

$
4.412

$
5,618

$
117,575

L
ow

ell
$

299,476
$

74,869
$

15,105
$

19,231
$

402,483
L

udlow
$

88,953
$

22,241
$

4,487
$

5,713
$

119,563
L

unenburg
$

56,034
$

14,009
$

2,826
$

3,598
$

75,307
L

ynn
$

4
5
5
4
0
9

$
116,352

$
23,474

$
29,886

$
625,489

L
ynnfield

$
68,218

$
17,055

$
3,441

$
4,381

$
91,582

M
aiden

$
135,245

$
34,061

$
6,872

$
8,749

$
183,107

M
anche5ter-B

y-T
he-S

ea
$

5,880
$

1,470
$

297
$

378
$

7,902
M

ansfield
$

199,311
$

49,828
$

10,053
$

12,799
$

267,865
M

arb
leh

ead
$

101,923
$

25,481
$

5,141
$

6,545
$

136,981
M

arion
$

20,409
$

5,102
$

1,029
$

1,311
$

27,429
M

arlborough
$

107,256
$

26,814
$

5,410
$

6,887
$

144,147
M

arshfield
$

1
4
4
1
6
3

$
36,041

$
7,271

$
9,257

$
193,748

M
a5hpee

$
101,141

$
25,285

$
5,101

$
6,495

$
135,929

M
attap

o
isett

$
2
4
6
6
9

$
6,167

$
1,244

$
1,584

$
33,154

M
aynard

$
2
9
6
7
6

$
7,419

$
1,497

$
1,906

$
39,883

M
edfield

$
60,927

$
15,232

$
3,073

$
3,912

$
81,883

M
edford

$
116,142

$
29,035

$
5,858

$
7,458

$
156,089

M
edw

ay
$

56,744
$

14,186
$

2,862
$

3,644
$

7
6
,2

6
2

M
elrose

$
67,144

$
16,786

$
3,387

$
4,312

$
90,238

M
endon

$
4,798

$
1,199

$
242

$
308

$
6,448

M
errim

ac
$

2,934
$

733
$

148
$

188
$

3,943
M

eth
u
en

$
209,034

$
52,258

$
10,543

$
13,423

$
280,932

M
iddleborough

$
1
1
5
0
0
8

$
28,752

$
5,801

$
7,385

$
154,566

10938



E
stim

ated
M

axim
um

M
unicipalA

batem
ent

Paym
ents

to
Participating

Subdivisions,
By

Paym
ent

2022
L

um
p

Sum
2022-2025

E
qual

P
aym

ents
M

unicipal
A

llocation
o

f
i&

J
A

b
atem

en
t

(D
efault)

(E
lection)

2025-2028
2029-2031

T
otal

F
unds,

by
P

ay
m

en
t

$
29,238,656

$
7

,3
0

9
,6

6
4

$
1,474,708

$
1,877,561

$
39,295,463

M
iddlefield

$
95

$
24

$
5

$
6

$
128

M
iddleton

$
26,815

$
6,704

$
1,352

$
1,722

$
36,038

M
ilford

S
155,664

S
38,916

$
7,851

$
9,996

$
2
0

9
,2

0
6

M
ilibury

$
68,195

$
17,049

$
3,440

$
4,379

$
91,650

M
iN

is
$

29,233
$

7,308
$

1,474
$

1,877
$

39,287
M

ilIville
$

1,817
$

454
$

92
$

117
$

2,441
M

ilton
$

102,934
$

25,733
$

5,192
$

6,610
$

138,338
M

onroe
$

3
0
$

7
$

2
$

2
$

40
M

onson
$

37,024
$

9,256
$

1,867
$

2,377
$

4
9
,7

5
8

M
ontague

$
8,521

$
2,130

$
430

$
547

$
11,451

M
onterey

$
1,232

$
308

$
62

$
79

$
1,656

M
ontgom

ery
$

68
$

17
$

3
$

4
$

91
M

t
W

ashington
$

51
$

13
$

3
$

3
$

69
N

ahant
$

10,394
$

2,599
$

524
$

667
$

13,969
N

antucket
$

32,230
$

8,058
$

1,626
$

2,070
$

43,316
N

atick
$

100,046
$

25,011
$

5,046
$

6,424
$

134,457
N

eedham
$

143,681
$

35,920
$

7,241
$

9,226
$

193,100
N

ew
A

shford
$

78
$

20
$

4
$

5
$

105
N

ew
B

edford
$

690,541
$

172,635
$

34,829
$

44,343
$

928,056
N

ew
B

raintree
$

394
$

99
$

20
$

25
$

530
N

ew
M

arlborough
$

963
$

241
$

69
S

62
$

1,294
N

ew
salem

$
716

$
179

$
36

$
46

$
962

N
ew

bury
$

3959
$

990
$

200
$

254
$

5,321
N

ew
buryport

$
84,960

$
21,240

$
4,285

$
5,456

$
114,183

N
ew

ton
$

294,985
$

73,746
$

14,878
$

18,942
$

396,447
N

orfolk
$

16,462
$

4,115
$

830
$

1,057
$

22,124
N

orfolk
C

ounty
$

26,110
$

6,527
$

1,317
$

1,677
$

35,090
N

orth
A

dam
s

$
100,250

$
25,062

$
5,056

$
6,438

$
134,731

N
orth

A
ndover

$
131,421

$
32,855

$
6,628

$
8,439

$
176,624

N
orth

A
ttleborough

$
186,249

$
46,562

$
9,394

$
11,960

$
250,310

N
orth

B
rookfield

$
20,430

$
5,107

$
1,030

$
1,312

$
27,457

10938



E
stim

ated
M

ax
im

u
m

M
u
n
icip

al
A

b
a
te

m
e
n

t
P

ay
m

en
ts

to
P

articip
atin

g
S

u
b
d

iv
isio

n
s,

B
y

P
ay

m
en

t

M
u

n
icip

al
A

llo
catio

n
o
f

J&
J

A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t

2
o
z
o
t
m

2
o
2
z
-z

o
E

:ia
v
m

e
n
ts

2026-2028
2029-2031

T
otal

F
u

n
d

s,
by

P
ay

m
en

t
$

29,238,655
$

7,309,554
$

1,474,7D
B

$
1,877,551

$
39,295,453

N
orth

R
eading

$
48,660

$
12,165

$
2,454

$
3,125

$
65,397

N
ortham

pton
$

158,054
$

39,513
$

7,972
S

10,149
$

212,418
N

orthborough
$

70,835
$

17,709
$

3,573
$

4,549
$

95,199
N

orthbridge
$

82,545
$

20,636
$

4,163
$

5,301
$

110,937
N

oflhfield
$

4,474
$

1,118
$

226
$

287
$

6,013
N

orton
$

133,440
$

33,360
$

6,730
$

8,569
$

179,338
N

orw
ell

$
80,519

$
20,130

$
4,061

$
5,171

$
108,214

N
orw

ood
$

99,771
$

24,943
$

5,032
$

6,407
$

134,087
O

ak
B

luffs
$

22,488
$

5,622
$

1,134
$

1,444
$

30,223
O

akham
$

768
$

192
$

39
$

49
$

1,032
O

range
-

$
40,253

$
10,063

$
2,030

$
2,585

$
54,099

O
rleans

$
27,340

$
6,835

$
1,379

$
1,756

$
36,743

O
tis

$
1,031

$
258

$
52

$
66

$
1,386

O
xford

$
68,308

$
17,077

$
3,445

$
4,386

$
91,803

P
alm

er
$

47,418
$

11,855
$

2,392
$

3,045
$

63,728
P

axton
$

3,365
$

841
$

170
$

216
$

4,523
P

eabody
$

209,434
$

52,359
$

10,563
$

13,449
$

281,471
P

elham
$

6,885
$

1,721
$

347
$

442
$

9,253
P

em
broke

$
99,057

$
24,767

$
4,997

$
6,362

$
133,142

P
epperell

$
2,993

$
748

$
151

$
192

$
4,022

P
eru

$
337

$
84

$
17

$
22

$
453

P
etersh

am
$

4
6

7
2

$
1,168

$
236

$
300

$
6,278

P
hillipston

$
1,165

$
291

$
59

$
75

$
1,565

P
ittsfield

$
337,472

$
84,368

$
17,021

$
21,671

$
4

5
3

,5
4

7
P

lainfield
$

146
$

36
$

7
$

9
$

196
P

lainville
$

21,578
$

5,395
$

1,088
$

1,386
$

29,000
P

lym
outh

$
313,547

$
78,412

$
15,819

$
20,141

$
421,528

P
lym

outh
C

ounty
$

262
$

66
$

13
$

17
$

353
P

lym
pton

$
9,121

$
2,280

$
460

$
586

$
12,258

P
rinceton

$
2,749

$
687

$
139

$
177

$
3,694

P
rovincetow

n
$

26,169
$

6,542
$

1,320
$

1,680
$

35,170

10938



E
stim

ated
M

ax
im

u
m

M
u
n
icip

al
A

b
a
te

m
e
n
t

P
ay

m
en

ts
to

P
articip

atin
g

5
u
b
d
iv

isio
n
s,

B
y

P
ay

m
en

t

M
u
n
icip

al
A

llo
catio

n
o
f

J&
J

A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t

2022
L

um
psum

2022-2025
E

qual
P

aym
ents

2026-2028
2029-2031

T
otal

F
u
n
d
s,

by
P

ay
m

en
t

$
29,238,656

$
7

,3
0

9
,6

6
4

$
1,474,708

$
1,877,561

$
39,295,463

Q
uincy

$
3D

O
,’96

$
75,124

$
15,156

$
19,296

$
4

0
3

,8
5
4

R
andolph

$
102,858

$
25,715

$
5,188

$
6,605

S
138,237

R
aynham

$
21,630

$
5,407

$
1,091

$
1,389

$
29,070

R
eading

$
72,041

$
18,010

$
3,634

$
4,626

$
96,820

R
eh

ab
o

th
$

10,024
$

2,506
$

506
$

644
$

13,472
R

evere
$

168,267
$

42,067
$

8,487
$

10,805
$

226,144
R

ichm
ond

$
10,139

$
2,535

$
511

$
651

$
13,626

R
ochester

$
19,203

$
4,801

$
969

$
1,233

$
25,808

R
ockland

$
8

9
1

3
2

$
22,283

$
4,496

$
5,724

S
119,790

R
ockport

$
34,751

$
8,688

$
1,753

$
2,232

$
4

6
,7

0
4

R
ow

e
$

7,089
$

1,772
$

358
$

455
$

9,528
R

ow
ley

$
3,934

$
983

$
198

$
253

$
5,287

R
oyalston

$
606

$
152

$
31

$
39

$
815

R
ussell

$
361

$
90

$
18

$
23

$
485

R
utland

$
3,575

$
894

$
180

$
230

$
4,805

S
alem

5
182,875

$
45,719

$
9,224

$
11,743

$
245,775

S
alisbury

$
9,336

$
2,334

$
471

$
599

$
12,547

S
andisfield

$
606

$
151

$
31

$
39

$
814

S
andw

ich
$

144,582
$

36,146
$

7,292
$

9,284
$

194,312
S

augus
5

97,388
$

24,347
$

4,912
$

6,254
$

130,885
S

avoy
$

3,019
$

755
$

152
$

194
$

4,057
S

cituate
$

115,158
$

28,789
$

5,808
$

7,395
$

154,767
S

eekonk
$

97,223
$

24,306
$

4,904
$

6,243
$

130,664
S

haron
$

92,330
$

23,082
$

4,657
$

5,929
$

124,087
S

heffield
$

1
9

4
7

$
487

$
98

$
125

$
2,616

S
helburne

$
4,260

$
1,065

$
215

$
274

$
5,726

S
h
erb

arn
$

10,565
$

2,641
$

533
$

678
$

14,199
S

hirley
$

1,452
$

363
$

73
$

93
$

1,951
S

hrew
sbury

$
189,209

$
47,302

$
9,543

$
12,150

$
254,289

S
h

u
tesb

u
ry

$
10,473

$
2,618

$
528

$
673

$
14,075

S
o
m

erset
$

86,070
$

21,518
$

4,341
$

5,527
$

115,675

10938



E
stim

ated
M

axim
um

M
unicipal

A
b
atem

en
t

P
ay

m
en

ts
to

P
articip

atin
g

S
ubdivisions,

B
y

P
ay

m
en

t

M
u
n
icip

al
A

llo
catio

n
o
f

J&
i

A
b
atem

en
t

2
0
2
0
L

L
m

Iu
m

2
o
n
z
o
:ir

a
Y

m
e
n
ts

2
0

2
6

-2
0
2

8
2
0

2
9
-2

0
3

1
T

otal
F

u
n
d
s,

b
y

P
ay

m
en

t
$

2
9

,2
3

8
,6

5
6

$
7,309,664

$
1,474,108

$
1,877,561

$
39,295,463

S
om

erville
$

161,933
$

40,483
$

8,15?
$

10,399
$

217,631
S

outh
H

adley
$

96,181
$

24,045
$

4,851
$

6,176
$

129,263
S

o
u
th

am
p
to

n
$

22,627
$

5,651
$

1,141
$

1,453
$

30,409
S

o
u
th

b
o
ro

u
g
h

$
63,556

$
15,889

$
3,206

$
4,081

$
85,416

S
outhbridge

$
84,971

$
21,243

$
4,286

$
5,456

$
114,197

S
outhw

ick
$

4,832
$

1,208
$

244
$

310
$

6,494
S

pencer
$

5,940
$

1,485
$

300
$

381
$

7,983
S

pringfield
$

1,006,109
$

251,527
$

50,745
$

64,607
$

1,352,166
S

terling
$

5,753
$

1,438
$

290
$

369
$

7,732
S

tockbridge
$

2,699
$

675
$

136
$

173
$

3,627
S

to
n
eh

am
$

48,822
$

12,206
$

2,462
$

3,135
S

65,615
S

toughton
$

91,194
$

22,798
$

4
,6

0
0

$
5,856

$
122,560

S
tow

$
2,565

$
641

$
129

$
165

$
3,448

S
turbridge

$
36,130

$
9,032

$
1,822

$
2,320

$
4

8
,5

5
7

S
udhury

S
57,021

$
14,255

$
2,876

$
3,662

$
76,634

S
underland

$
11,533

$
2,883

$
582

$
741

$
15,500

S
utton

$
50,309

$
12,577

$
2,537

$
3,231

$
67,613

S
w

am
p5cott

$
81,935

$
20,484

$
4,133

$
5,261

$
110,117

S
w

ansea
$

91,440
$

22,860
$

4,612
$

5,872
$

122,891
T

au
n

to
n

$
384,684

$
96,171

$
19,402

$
24,703

$
516,999

T
em

p’eton
$

4,904
$

1,226
$

247
$

315
$

6,591
T

ew
ksbury

-

$
73,872

$
18,468

$
3,726

5
4,744

$
99,280

T
isbury

$
19,460

$
4,865

$
982

$
1,250

$
26,154

T
olland

$
164

$
41

$
8

$
11

$
220

T
opsfield

$
20,857

$
5,214

$
1,052

$
1,339

$
28,031

T
ow

nsend
$

2,744
$

686
$

138
$

176
$

3,688
T

ruro
$

17,667
$

4,417
$

891
$

1,135
$

23,744
T

yngsborough
$

33,987
$

8,497
$

1,714
$

2,182
$

45,677
T

yringham
$

374
$

94
$

19
$

24
$

503
U

pton
$

6,170
$

1,542
$

311
$

396
$

8,292
U

xbridge
$

65,951
$

16,488
$

3,326
$

4,235
$

88,635

10938



E
stim

ated
M

ax
im

u
m

M
u

n
icip

al
A

b
a
te

m
e
n

t
P

ay
m

en
ts

to
P

articip
atin

g
S

u
b

d
iv

isio
n

s,
B

y
P

ay
m

en
t

W
akefield

W
ales

W
alpole

W
altham

W
are

W
areham

W
arren

W
arw

ick

W
ashington

W
atertow

n

W
ayland

W
ebster

W
ellesley

W
elifleet

W
endell

W
e

nham

W
est

B
ayiston

W
est

B
ridgew

ater

W
est

B
rookfield

W
e5t

N
ew

bury

W
est

Springfield

W
est

S
tcckbridge

W
estT

isbury

W
estborough

W
estfield

W
estford

W
estham

pton

W
estm

inster

W
eston

W
estport

W
estw

ood

2022
L

um
p

Sum
(D

efault)

$
29,238,655

$

$$$

61,871
$

4,316
$

93,393
$

$
155,628

$
S

59,518
$

$
105,125

$
$S$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

5,243
$

1,930
$

119
S

74,294
$

62,787
$

70,347
$

140,681

19,525

307

3,278

35,751

42,911

1.731

2,543

135,305

830

2,900

148,251

191,174

85,961

5,829

6,630

65,923

82,200

84,903

7
,3

0
9

,6
6

4
$

1
,4

7
4
,7

0
8

$
15,468

$
3,121

1,079
$

218

23,348
$

4,710

38,907
$

7,849

14,879
$

3,002

26,281
$

5,302

1,311
$

264

482
$

97

30
$

6

18,574
$

3,747

15,697
$

3,167

17,587
$

3,548

35,170
$

7,096

4,881
$

985

77
$

15

820
$

165

8,938
$

1,803

10,728
$

2,164

433
$

87

636
$

128

33,826
$

6,824

208
$

42

725
$

146

37,063
$

7,477

47,793
$

9,642

21,490
$

4,336

1,457
$

294

1,657
$

334

16,481
$

3,325

20,550
$

4,146

21,226
$

4,282

3,973

277

5,997

9,994

3,822

6,751

337

1248

4,771

4,032

4,517

9,034

1,254

20

211

2,296

2,756

111

163

8,689

53

186

9,520

12,276

5,520

374

426

4,233

5,278

5,452

$
83,152

$
5,800

$
125,516

$
209,157

$
79,989

$
141,283

$
7,046

$
2,593

$
160

$
99,848

$
84,383

$
94,543

$
189,069

$
26,242

$
413

$
4,406

$
48,048

$
57,670

$
2,326

$
3,418

$
181,843

$
1,116

$
3,897

$
199,243

$
256,929

$
115,527

$
7,834

$
8,910

$
88,598

$
110,473

$
114,105

M
u
n
icip

al
A

llo
catio

n
o
f

i&
i

A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t

F
u

n
d

s,
by

P
ay

m
en

t

2022-2025
E

qual
P

aym
ents

(E
lection)

2026-2028
2029-2031

T
otal

1,877,551
$

39,295,463

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

10938



E
stim

ated
M

ax
im

u
m

M
u

n
icip

al
A

b
atem

en
t

P
ay

m
en

ts
to

P
articip

atin
g

S
u
b
d

iv
isio

n
s,

B
y

P
ay

m
en

t

1,877,561
$

39,295,463
F

unds,
by

P
ay

m
en

t

2022
L

um
p

Sum
2

0
fl-2

0
2

5
E

qual
P

ay
m

en
ts

M
u
n
icip

al
A

llo
catio

n
o
f

J&
J

A
b
atem

en
t

(nefuut)

-

(E
lection)

$
29,238,655

$

2
0

2
6

-2
0

2
8

2029-2031

7
,3

0
9

,6
6

4
$

1,474,708
$

T
otal

W
ey

m
o
u
th

$
165,393

$
41,348

$
8,342

$
10,621

$
222,280

W
hately

$
9,187

$
2,297

$
463

$
590

$
12,348

W
hitm

an
$

1
3
1
2
1

$
3,280

$
662

$
843

$
17,634

W
ilbraham

$
9,156

$
2,289

$
462

$
588

$
12,305

W
illiam

sburg
$

10,058
$

2,515
$

507
$

646
$

13,518
W

illiam
stow

n
$

22,895
$

5,724
$

1,155
$

1,470
$

30,169
W

ilm
ington

$
72,148

$
18,037

$
3,639

$
4,633

$
96,954

W
inchendon

$
53,528

$
13,382

$
2,700

$
3,437

$
71,939

W
in

ch
ester

$
75,146

$
18,787

$
3,790

$
4,826

$
100,993

W
indsor

-
$

153
$

38
$

8
$

10
$

205
W

in
th

ro
p

$
44,030

$
11,008

$
2,221

$
2,827

$
59,175

W
oburn

$
102,439

$
25,610

$
5,167

$
6,578

$
137,673

W
o
rcester

$
1,109,008

$
277,252

$
55,935

$
71,215

$
1,490,457

W
o
rth

in
g
to

n
$

441
$

110
$

22
$

28
$

592
W

ren
th

am
$

28,122
$

7,030
$

1,418
$

1,806
$

37,794
Y

arm
outh

$
38,256

$
9,564

$
1,929

$
2,457

$
5

1
,4

1
4

10938



10939



10939



10940



10940



10941



10941



10942



10894



10894



10894



10894



10894



10894



10894



10885



10885



10885



10885



10885



10885



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 68 OF THE CHAPTER 171 OF THE CODE OF THE 

CITY OF GARDNER, ENTITLED PERSONNEL COMPENSATION SCHEDULE, EXHIBITS 

A, B, AND D 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS:  

 

SECTION 1: Exhibits A, B, and D, of Section 68 of Chapter 171 of the Code of the City of Gardner 

entitled Personnel Compensation Schedule, be amended by deleting the current Exhibits A, B, and D, 

and inserting the following in place thereof: 

 

 

Exhibit A 

Mayor 

 

Position  Annual Salary 
(Effective 

1/1/2024) 

Annual Salary 
(Effective 

1/1/2025) 

Weekly Salary 
(Effective 

1/1/2024) 

Weekly Salary 
(Effective 

1/1/2025) 

Mayor $105,904.22 $108,022.31   

Acting Mayor in the 

event of a Mayoral 

Vacancy 

(Based on 75% of 

Mayor’s Salary) 

  $1,527.47 $1,558.01 

 

 

Exhibit B 

City Council 

 

Position  Annual Salary 
(Effective 

1/1/2024) 

Annual Salary 
(Effective 

1/1/2025) 

City Council President  $12,298.98 $12,544.96 

City Councilor  $8,415.27 $8,583.58 

 

 

Exhibit D 

School Committee 

 

Position  Annual Salary 
(Effective 

1/1/2024) 

Annual Salary 
(Effective 

1/1/2025) 

School committee members (excluding Chairperson)  $5,743.43 $5,858.30 

 

 

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall become effective on January 1, 2024 following passage and 

publication as required by law. 

tsiriphan
10885



CITY of GARDNER 
Office of the City Auditor 

John Richard, City Auditor 
95 Pleasant Street, Room 126 

Gardner, MA 01440 
Phone: 978-632-1900 ext. 8020   •   Fax: 978-630-3778 

Email: jrichard@gardner-ma.gov 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

  

To:  City Council

Re:  Money Orders for consideration on March 1, 2023

Listed below are balances in various ledger accounts that pertain to Money Order transfers for your

consideration.

These balances are as of February 23, 2023:

Money

Order Balance

Free Cash 10000-35400 $1,196,674.00

Mayor Dept for Professional Services Expenditures 11121-52190 60,000.00$          $1,136,674.00

City Clerk Dept for Professional Services Expenditures 11161-52190 3,690.00$            $1,132,984.00

Airport Dept for Professional Services Expenditures 14482-52190 8,900.00$            $1,124,084.00

BOH Dept for New Vehicle Expenditures 15512-55120 33,139.00$          $1,090,945.00

$1,090,945.00

The Snow & Ice account currently has available ($362,082.65)

14421-52210

Sincerely

copies: Mayor

            City Clerk

jrichard
John Richard



